POLK CCUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES June 17, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER & ATTENDANCE
At 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Ainsworth declared the meeting of the Polk County Board of
Commissioners to be in session. Commissioner Wheeler and Commissioner Pope were present.

Staff present: Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer
Matt Hawkins, Administrative Services Director
Morgan Smith, County Counsel

2, ANNOUNCEMENTS

Regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners are held on Tuesday and Wednesday each
week. The Tuesday meeting is held in the Board of Commissioners’ Office Conference Room,
850 Main Street, Dallas, Oregon. The Wednesday meeting is held in the Courthouse Conference
Room, 850 Main Street, Dallas, Oregon. Each mesting begins at 9:00 a.m. and is conducted
according to a prepared agenda that lists the principal subjects anticipated to be considered.
Pursuant to ORS 192.640, the Board may consider and take action on subjects that are not listed
on the agenda.

Department Head/staff meetings with the Board of Commissioners are held on Monday,
Thursday, and Friday. The meetings are held in the Board of Commissioners’ Office Conference
Room and are conducted between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. The principal subjects anticipated to
be considered are on-going, upcoming, and new matters bearing on County operations.
Pursuant to ORS 192.640, the Board of Commissioners may consider and take action on
subjects not listed within this announcement.

The Board of Trustees for the Grand Ronde Sanitary District will conduct a public hearing
regarding the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget, Wednesday, June 17, 2015 at 9:15
a.m, in the Courthouse conference room.

The Board of Commissioners will conduct a public hearing regarding the adoption of the Fiscal
Year 2015-2016 Budget, Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse conference
room.

The Board of Directors for the Polk Extension Service District will conduct a public hearing
regarding the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget, Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 1:30
p.m. in the in the OSU Extension Service Office, Suite 301, 289 E Ellendale Ave, Dallas, OR
97338.

The Board of Commissioners will be the guest speakers at the West Salem Business
Association luncheon on Thursday, June 25, 2015 beginning at 11:45 a.m. at Roth's West Salem.

3. COMMENTS {FOR ITEMS NOT ON THIS AGENDA)

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: COMMISSIONER POPE MOVED, COMMISSIONER WHEELER SECONDED, TO
APPROVE THE AGENDA.

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.




June 17, 2015
Page 2

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

MOTION: COMMISSIONER WHEELER MOVED, COMMISSIONER POPE SECONDED TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR,

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: COMMISSIONER POPE MOVED, COMMISSIONER WHEELER SECONDED, TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF JUNE 10, 2015.

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

7. RESOLUTION 15-12 - YEAR END MODIFICATIONS TO 2014-2015 BUDGET

Greg Hansen presented Resolution 15-12 in the matter of transferring appropriations within
multiple funds for fiscal year 2014-2015. Greg explained that the County has to adjust the
current budget appropriations prior to the end of the fiscal year in order to prevent violating the
Oregon budget law.

MOTION: COMMISSIONER POPE MOVED, COMMISSIONER WHEELER SECONDED, TO
APPROVE RESOLUTION 15-12.

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

At 9:15 County Counsel announced that the meeting was recessed to Executive Session
pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated to carry on
labor negotiations. Although the public is excluded, no vote may be taken in executive session.
Written minutes from the meeting are on file in the Board's office, but are confidential under
ORS 192.660.

Commissioner Ainsworth called the meeting back into regular session.
BY CONSENSUS, THE BOARD DIRECTED STAFF TO PROCEED AS DISCUSSED.

Commissioner Ainsworth adjourned the meeting at 10:20 am.

The following items were approved by Motion under 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

(a) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - CONTRACT NO. 15-75
Approve Contract No. 18-75 with Bob Otiver for Hearings Officer Services.

(b) PERSONNEL -~ CONTRACT NO. 15-76
Approve Contract No. 15-76, employment agreement with Matt Hawkins.

(c) DISTRICT ATTORNEY — CONTRACT 15-77
Approve Contract No. 15-77 with the Department of Justice for Child Support Services.

(d) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH — CONTRACT 15-79
Approve Coniract No. 15-79 with Meletina Dendy for mental health services.

(e) PUBLIC HEALTH — CONTRACT 15-80
Approve Confract No. 15-80 with Cathy Murphey for nurse praclitioner services.

{f) PUBLIC HEALTH — CONTRACT 15-81
Approve Contract No. 15-81 with Audrey McClaughery for basic life support training.




June 17,2015

Page 3

(a)

(h)

(i}

i)

CORRECTIONS — CONTRACT 15-82 )
Approve Contract No. 15-82 with TMI Testing Services for polygraph services for the indigent
adult sex offenders.

PUBLIC HEALTH ~ CONTRACT 15-83
Approve Contract No. 15-83 with West Valley Hospital for the provision of th chest x-rays and liver
function tests.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - CONTRACT 15-84
Approve Contract No. 15-84 with the Oregon Health Authority for mental heaith services biennial
funding.

PERSONNEL ~ NEW JOB SPECIFICATIONS & SALARY RANGE
Approve new job specifications and salary range for the Older Adult Specialist position in the
Behavioral Health Department.

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Mike Ainsworth, Chair

Jennifer Wheeler, Commissioner

Craig Pope, Commissioner

Minutes: Heather Merrill
Approved: June 24, 2015







P OLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P OLk C OU NTY POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE  DALLAS, OREGON 97338-3174 Commissioners
503-623-8173 * FAX 503-623-0896 CRAIG A. POPE

MIKE AINSWORTH
JENNIFER L. WHEELLR

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS GREGORY P. HANSEN

Administrative Officer

FROM: GREG HANSEN, ADMIN. OFFICER
DATE: JUNE 10, 2013

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF THE 2015-2016 BUDGET

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board adopt Resolution 15-13 in the matter of the Polk County Budget,
Appropriation of Funds and Imposing of Taxes for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015.

ISSUE:

Should the Board of Commissioners adopt the recommended budget and the levying of
taxes for fiscal year 2015-20167

BACKGROUND:

The Polk County Budget Committee met March 30 — April 3, 2015, and tentatively
approved the 2015-2016 fiscal year budget. During those deliberations the Budget
Committee reviewed all of the budgets for the County’s departments/divisions.

On May 20, 2015, the Budget Committee reconvened and formally approved the County
budget with changes to the General Fund that included all of the additional funding
provided by the operating levy, SRS monies, and elected officials salaties. The only other
funds with significant changes were Public Works and Behavioral Health. Also, the
Budget Committee set a property tax rate, the rate for the operating levy and the levy for
paying off the Road Bonds.

Attachment 1 provides a summary of the budget recommended for adoption.

Attachment 2 is budget resolution 15-13. The Resolution for your consideration has total
appropriations in the amount of $58,967,525 The permanent property tax rate being
considered in the Resolution is $1.716/$1,000 which is the permanent rate established by
the Depariment of Revenue for Polk County. The amount for the new operaling levy is



$0.3048/$1,000 which is the rate after the reduction of SRS funding. The amount of the
levy to pay off the general obligation bonds for the Road Bond is $2,750,000.

DISCUSSIONS:

The total recommended changes for the adopted budget amounted to a $1,215,000
increase in appropriations.

The net change in the General Fund was an increase of $815,000. This is the result of the
year #2 SRS funding and an increase in Beginning Fund Balance. Appropriations
increases occurred in CASA (transition funding) and Contingency. Reductions occurred
in Community Corrections due to the loss of Drug Court monies ($120,000).

In Public Works there was an overall increase of $200,000 for the fund (positive
adjustment of the beginning fund balance). An increase in Road Maintenance (chip seals
and asphalt) with the balance to contingency.

Behavioral Health had an increase of $200,000 to the Beginning Fund Balance with that
amount going into Contingency.

ALTERNATIVES:
The following are alternatives before the Board:
1. Adopt the recommended Budget as presented.

2. Modify the recommended budget with additions/deletions to the Budget.
Your limits on additions to the Budget can not exceed 10% for any given fund.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Total budget for Polk County is $58,967,525. This is an approximate 20.4% inctease

over last year’s adopted budget. The major reason for this is the inclusion of the newly
approved operating levy and the increase in Behavioral Health.




POLK COUNTY
FY 2016-2016
SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED CHANGES TO

THE APPROVED BUDGET
BUDGET
PROPOSED Net APPROVED FOR
BUDGET Change BUDGET Ref. Recommended Changes Adoption
GENERAL FUND
ASSESSOR $1,132,102 $2,361 | $1,134,463 1,134,463
CLERK- RECORDING  $172,349 §1,617 | $173,066 $173,966
CLERK- ELECTIONS $321,062 $3,713 $324,835 _$324,835
TREASURER $91,664 81,670 $93,234 i $93,234
TAX COLLECTOR  $274,137 $1,049 | 5275186 $275,186
COMM. DEV.. PLANNING $383,371 $10,000 $393,871 $393,371
COMM. DEV.. BUILDING INSPEGTION $500,153 §500,153 600,163
COMM. DEV.- ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL/]  $262,413 1 8262,413 $252,413
DISTRICT ATT.- PROSECUTION §785,213 $445,264 | $1,230,477 $1,230,477
DISTRICT ATT.- MEDICAL EXAMINER $41,005 $41,085 541,006
DISTRICT ATT.- SUPPORT ENF. 364,746 $354,746 $364,746
DISTRICP ATT.- CASA _$0 30 $26,000 $26,000
DISTRICT ATT. VICTIM'S ASSISTANCE|  $171,444 3171,444 $171,444
SHERIFF- PATROL $2,685,788 |  $1,101,608 |  §3,887,206 $3,887,208
SHERIFF- JAIL $4,026,583 $465,198 | §4,491,779 $4,491,779
SHERIFF- EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT _ $363,541 | $363,641 $363,641 |
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS $1,844,007 $176,000 | $2,019,097 ($120,000) $1,899,087
COMM. SERVICE-DIVERSION $169,617 $169,617 $169,617
PARKS MAINTENANCE $60,541 60,641 $60,641
OPERATING LEVY $2,149,981 | ($2,149,981) $0 )
NON-DEPARTMENTAL $3,750 3,760 $3,750
NON-DEPT. - 0&C TIMBER TITLE I $83,170 $83,170 $83,170
TRANSFERS - .
PUBLIC WORKS $80,000 $80,000 {550,000) $30,000
DOG CONTROL FUND $60,000 $60,000 $69,000
MARINE PATROL $6,000 $5,000 $5,000
LAW LIBRARY 80| %0 §0
PUBLIC HEALTH $215,000 $215,000 | $215,000
JUVENILE $800,000 ~ $800,000 $800,000
FAIR FUND 80 D 30
BUILDING IMPROVEMENT FUND §0 . 50 $0
UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCE $300,000 | ($300,000)] 80 %0
FUND OPERATING CONTINGENCY $1,753,833 §77,643 | $1831,476 960,000 $2,791,476
TOTALS $19,000,650 (875,000) $19,015,660 $816,000 $19,830,660
SPECIAL FUNDS
P.OLN.T. FUND 160,000 $150,000 ST50,000
C.AM.1L FUND 3T30,000 $130,000 140,000
DOMESTIC MEDIATION FUND 341,000 $41,000 541,000
COUR'' SECURITY FUND 126,000 $126,000 $126,000
PUBLIC WORKS FUND
ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM §1,001,644 $50,000 |  $1,061,644 80,000 $1,131,544
COUNTY SHOP $476,606 $476,605 §476,605
ROAD MAINTENANCE $83,670,937 $100,000 | $3,670,937 $120,000 $3,790,937
ROAD CONSTRUCTION $200,600 $200,500 5200,500
SURVEY $279,303 $278,303 5279,308
ENGINEERING $200,611 $200,611 5200,611
TOTALS 5,729,500 $150,000  $6,876,500 $200,000 $6,079,600
PUBLIC LAND CORNER PRES, FUND $110,000 $110,000 $110,000
DOAKS FERRY ROAD/HWY 22 & 51 FUN|___ $550,000 $550,000 $550,000
OTIA I BRIDGE REPLACEMENT FUND| __ $362,000 $362,000 $362,000
DOG CONTROL FUND $158,500 $168,600 $168,600
MARINE PATROL FUND $74,500 §74,600 874,600
LAW LIBRARY FUND $56,000 $55,000 $65,000
JUVENILE FUND
JUVENILE PROBATIONS 761,718 $751,718 S761,718
JUVENILE SANCTIONS $304,616 $304,8156 394,616
JUVENILE SANCTIONS - COMM, 8Y___ $48,167 $48,167 548,167
TOTALS $1,194,500 50 $1.194,500 0 $1,194,5600
911 EMERGENCY COMM. FUND 80 80 $0
COUNTY SCHOOL FUND 26,000 $25,000 $26,000
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND $1,267,600 _ $1,267,600 $1,267,600
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE $166,000 $165,000 $165,000
BUILDING IMPROVEMENT FUND $600,060 $260,000 $760,000 $750,000
DEBT SERVICE FUND $2,767,376 $2,767,375 $2,757,375




POLK COUNTY

FY 2015-2016
SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED CHANGES TO
THE APPROVED BUDGET
BUDGET
PROPOSED Net APPROVED FOR
BUDGET Change BUDGET Ref., Recommended Changes Adoption

FAIR FUND )

YEAR ROUND OPERATIONS $272,000 $272,000 $272,000

ANNUAL COUNTY FAIR $166,000 $166,000 $166,000

TOTALS $438,000 $0 $438,000 $438,000
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FUND

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 3304,561 $304,661 $304,661

CENTRAL SERVICES 183,234 $483,234 $483,234

ACADEMY-BUILDING MAINT. 3425,224 $425,224 $406,224

NEW JAIL - BLDG, MAINT, $303,661 $303,661 $303,661

COURTHOUSE-BLDG, MAINT. $537,395 $637,395 $537,396

INFORMATION SERVICES $864,378 $864,378 $864,378

COMPUTER MAPPING(GIS) $269,496 $259,496 $269,496

FINANCE 489,807 §2.970 |  $402,717 3492,777

PERSONNEL 5278,174 $278,174 5578, 174

COUNTY COUNSEL $131,226 $131,226 131,226

TRANSFERS $500,000 $260,000 $750,000 $760,000

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $162,745 ($2,970) $169,776 $159,776

TOTALS $4,740,000 $260,000  $4,890,000 30 $4,990,000
INSURANCE FUND F$1,085,000 | $1,085,000 ] | $1,085,000 |

HEALTH SERVICES FUNDS

HEALTH SERVICES

ADMINISTRATION $706,143 $706,143 $706,143

FAMILY & COMM. OUTREACH $1,382,857 ($14,0000]  $1,368,857 $1,368,867

TOTALS $2,089,000 ($14,0000  $2,075,000 $0 $2,075,000
PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

FAMILY PLANNING $198,303 $198,303 $198,303

GENERAL HEALFH $1,319,791 $1,319,791 $0 $1,319,751

wIC $286,906 $285,906 $0 $285,906

TOTALS $1,80+4,000 80 $1,804,000 $0 $1,804,000
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

M.H. ACCESS & ADMINISTRATION| $4,365,474 §527,000 | 54,892,474 [ e $200,000 $5,092,474

ADDICTIONS PROGRAM $766,814 $765,814 $766,814

OUTPATIENT M. H. SERVICES $5,605,321 | $200,000 ] $5.805,321 $6,896,321

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY $1,140,891 |  $1,140,891 $1,140,891

SUB.GRANT PROGRAMS $1,16:4,500 $1,154,500 $1,154,500

TOTALS $13,122,000 $727,000  $18,845,000 $200,000 $14,049,000
YOUTH PROGRAMS FUND

MENTOR/SHELTER HOME ["¢700,000 ] 1 $700,000 | ] i $700,000 |

TOTALS $700,000 $0 $700,000 $0 $700,000
HEALTHY START FUND | $0 | ] $o | | i 50

TOTAL BUDGET $66,464,625  $1,288,000  $67,762,525 $1,215,000 $68,967,695

Actions recommended for Adoption,

Added appropriations to transition CASA from the County to a non-profit.
Loss of Drug Court funding requires a reduction in the operating budget for Community Corrections.

Reduction in General Fund Tranafer that was missed in the approval process. The reduction was already incorporated into Public Works,

[=7IE LB E—-ul -

Estimated revenue for SRS and Title IIT monies for 201616 placed in contingency, These revenues will reduce the operating levy in

year #2. Phus an increase in Beginning Fund Balance of $160,000 placed in contingency,

Increase in Beginning Fund Balance and corresponding increase in appropriations {Chip Seal, Asphalt, Contingency)

Increase in Beginning Fund Balance and corvesponding increase in appropriationsa (Contingeney}

ol =B P

-

= e

m




Polk County
Adopted Budget

Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Fund 100 General Baginning July 1, 201§
Revenues for all departments Revenues

FY $2-13  FY 13-4 FY 14415 ect. -
Acfual Actual Adopted Num. Num, Deseription Proposed  Approved for Adopllon Department
0 0 0 110 6300 Charges for Senvices [+ i} © Board of Commissioners
8,450 10,070 10,000 120 8200 Permits and Licenses 10,000 10,000 Recording
350,421 282,882 360,000 120 6300 Charges for Services 340,000 340,000 Recording
0 0 0 120 8300 Charges for Services - Clerk's Trust [+ [} Recording
a7z 0 0130 8110 Federa Awards [+} ) Elections
41,450 10,072 25000 130 6300 Charges for Senvices 25000 25,000 Eleclions
2518684 2307,079 2325000 192 6000 Beginning Fund Balance 2,600,000 3,100,000 Non-Depariimental
7685408 7828368 B,050,000 199 6010 Properly Taxes 8,300,000 8,300,000 Non-Departmental
415,611 313,432 325,000 199 6020 Propsrly Taxes Previous Yeers 325,000 325,000 Non-Deparimental
0 0 0 199 6020 Property Taxes - Operating Lovy 2,250,000 1,550,000 Operating Levy
78,845 78,637 70,000 199 6050 Franchise Tax 75,000 75,000 Non-Departmental
765632 789,308 0199 6120 Federal Pmi. in Lisu of Tax (O&C) L] Non-Deparimental
62,961 64,797 0 200 6221 Federal Pmi. In Lieu of Tax (Titte i} ] h Non-eparimentel
374,821 244,365 80,000 199 614D Stats Shared Revenues 80,000 80,000 Non-Depardmentel
446,669 462,692 400,000 199 6142 State Shared Revenues-Exclse Tax 425,000 425,000 Non-Departmental
20,123 20,780 20,000 199 6176 Intergovemmental Local Gowt. 20,000 20,000 Non-Deparimental
1,668 1613 2,000 189 6310 Charges for Services-Rentals 2,000 2,000 Non-Deparimental
103,37 77,186 100,000 199 6600 Fines &nd Forfeitures 60,000 60,000 Non-Deparimental
25,136 24,219 20,000 189 6BOO Inferestincoma 25,000 25,000 Hon-Deparimental
5,603 5,875 2300 6990 Miscellanecus 2,000 2,000 2,000 Varous Depariments
0 720 2,500 199 7109 Proceeds from Sale of Assets 2,500 2,500 2,500 Non-Deparimental
] 0 0 350 6300 Charges for Services 0 1] 0 08U-Extension
355,194 318,286 295,000 210 6130 State Operaling Granis 280,000 280,000 280,000 Assessment
0 30 0 210 6300 Charges for Services 0 [+ i} Assessment
4,130 4,680 5000 210 6305 MS fees 5,000 5,000 5,000 Assessment
4,280 5,260 5,000 220 6300 Charges for Seivices 5,000 5,000 5,000 Tax Collector
16,065 19,705 16,000 220 6600 Fines and Forfeitures 17,500 17,500 12,500 Tax Collector
Q 94,327 0 310 6110 Federat Awards 0 4] 0 Planning
2,480 2,500 2,000 310 6200 Permits and Licenses 2,000 2,000 2,000 Planning
53,191 55,275 85,000 310 6300 Charges for Services 98,000 98,000 £8,000 Planning
303,962 358,664 462,000 320 6200 Parmils and Licenses 462,000 462,000 462,000  Building Inspection
34,864 35,440 42,000 410 6110 Federal Awards 1] ¢} L] Prosecution
37,705 67,088 54,000 410 6140 Siale Shared Ravenues 0 [+] 0 Proseculion
10,000 10,000 o 6179 Inlergovemmental Local Govt, 0 4] 0 Prosecution
72,084 75,162 75,000 410 6300 Charges for Services 75,000 75,000 76,600 Prosecution
216,594 214,103 203,000 415 6110 Federsl Awards 210,000 210,000 210,000  Support Enforcement
21,460 24,645 25,000 415 6130 State Operaling Grants 25,000 25,000 25,000 Suvpport Enforcoment
0 0 20,000 415 6140 State Shared Revenues 10,000 10,000 10,800 Support Enforcament
3568 4,048 4,000 415 6300 Charges for Services 4,000 4,000 4,600  Support Enforcament
] ] 0418 6130 State Operaling Granis 92,760 82,760 92,750  Viclim's Assistance
22,167 0 23,630 515 6130 State Operating Grants 0 0 o CASA
0 0 D §16 6180 Non-Governmenta! Granls 0 0 0 CABA
6,188 4,129 10,000 430 8110 Federal Awards 0 0 [} Palrol
61,811 0 0 430 6130 State Operaling Grants 0 0 o4 Patrol
453,672 405,000 0 430 6170 Intergovermental Local Govt. 0 0 0 Palrol
9,365 8,374 10,000 430 6180 Non-Governmental Granls 1} ] o Palrol
207,819 180,119 150,000 430 6300 Charges for Senvices 160,000 160,000 160,000 Palrol
4,256 711 0 430 6600 Fines and Forfeilures 0 0 [} Palrol
470 1,341 0 430 6750 Seltementis 0 0 o Patrol
2404 4,688 3,000 430 89680 Donations 3,000 3,000 3,000 Patrol
364 7.659 0 430 6990 Miscellaneous [3} 0 0 Palrol
0 8,125 0 430 100 Proceeds from Sale of Assets 0 0 0 Patrot
5,359 4,261 13,000 435 6110 Federal Awards 10,000 10,000 10,000 Jall
318,063 364,170 325,000 435 6140 State Shared Revenue (impact) 350,000 326,000 325,000 Jall
28,899 24,222 25000 435 6300 Charges for Services 25,000 25,000 25,000 Jail
762 507 0 435 6600 Finos and Forfeilures Q 0 14 Jall
2,696 10,364 0 435 8750 Selttemenis 0 0 0 Jall
44,673 30,904 40,000 435 6820 Commissions 40,000 40,000 40,000 Jall
4,855 13,769 0 435 6980 Miscellansous 10,000 10,000 19,000 Jali
277,765 332,416 100,000 440 6110 Federa! Awards 410,000 110,000 110,000 Emergency Management
4] ¢} 02,770 440 6170 Intergovernmental Local Govt. 93,000 93,000 93,000 Emergency Management
0 8,895 0 440 6309 Charges for Services 0 0 0 Emergency Management
137,001 147,381 135,000 440 6310 Charges for Services-Renlals 155,000 155,000 156,000 Emergency Management
59,025 46,077 0 457 6110 Federai Awards 0 Q 0 Community Correclions
1,673,480 1,786,281 1,425,000 457 6130 Stale Opersling Grants 1,625,000 1,700,000 1,700,000 Community Corrections
0 0 150,000 457 6130 State Operaling Grant-Drug Court 120,000 120,000+ 0 Community Corrections
214,744 202,430 210,000 457 6300 Charges for Sernvices 260,000 200,000 200,000 Community Corrections
0 0 50,000 470 6130 Stats Opesaling Grants 75,000 50,000 50,000 Comm,. Serv.-Diversion
50,224 67,364 §5,000 470 6300 Charges for Services 85,000 85,000 85,000 Comm, Saerv.-Diversion
47,170 49,628 46,000 590 6050 Franchise Tax 46,000 46,000 48,000 Environmental Health
5,935 8,173 10,000 580 6110 Federal Awards 10,000 10,000 10,000 Environmental Heallh
43,469 4,820 0 590 6139 State Operaling Granls 5] 0 ¢ Envirenmental Health
139,456 119,212 164,500 590 6200 Permils and Licenses 181,500 161,500 161,500 Environmental Health
13,648 4,372 25,000 590 6300 Charges for Services 25,000 25,000 25000 Environmental Heallh
4,737 4] 0 580 6600 Fines and Forfeilures 0 0 0 Envirenmental Healih
2,600 2,156 2,600 750 6130 State Opersaling Granis 2,400 2,400 2400 Parks Malntenance
49,447 52,157 53,500 750 6140 Stale Shared Revenues 56,000 58,000 56,000 Parks Maintenance
1,000 1,000 1,000 750 6300 Charges for Services 1,000 1,000 1,000  Parks Maintenance

17,875518 17,721,660 16,199,800 Fund Tolal 19,080,650 19045650 19,830,650




Polk County
Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year 2016-2016

100 General {Fund) Beginning July 1, 2016
516 GCASA (Court Appt. Speciai Adv.)  (Diva) Expenditures
10 District Attorney (Dapt)
FY 1213 FY 1314 FY 14-16 Acot, FY 15-16 FY 15.16 Recommended
Actual Acfvat  Adopted FTE  Num, Desgription Proposed FTE Approved FTE for Adoption FTE

Expenditures

0 0 0 000 8010 Clerical/Admin. Specialist 0 000 0 000 0 000
o 0 ¢ 000 8030 Professional/Technical ¢ 000 0 000 0 000
0 0 0 8080 Temporary/Part-time 0 0 0
¢ 0 0 8090 Overtime 0 0 0
0 L 0 o000 Total Salaries 0 0.0 0 000 0 000
0 ] 0 8110 PERS-Retirement ] 0 ¢
0 0 0 8120 Social Security/Medicare o o 0
0 0 ] 8140 Insurance 0 0 0
0 ] 0 8150 Unemployment o ¥ 0
0 ] o 8160 Workers Comp. Insurance 0 o 0
0 0 0 0.00 Total Personal Services 0 o000 0 000 0 000
2197 2,519 700 8210 Office Supplies 0 0 0
0 520 0 8220 Operating Supplies ] 0 0
0 ¥ o 8250 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 0 0 0
0 0 0 8310 Advertising and Printing 0 0 0
886 1,343 1,000 8320 Photocopying 0 0 0
119 281 150 8330 Postage 0 j 0
383 389 350 8340 Telephone 0 o 0
125 293 0 8410 Dues, Memberships & Publicatio) 0 0 0
0 9 0 8420 Workshops and Conferences 0 0 0
41 0 0 8430 Transportation o 0 0
0 80 0 8510 Professional Services o 0 0
18,210 20,400 20,400 8540 Coniract Services 0 0 0
0 0 0 8580 Special Projects 0 0 4
0 v 0 8610 Repairs and Maintenance 0 o
691 691 1,030 8830 Management Services 0 0
22,652 26,616 23,630 Total Materials and Services 0 0
0 0 0 8948 Computers and Altachments 0 0 0
0 0 0 Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0
22,652 26,516 23,630 0.00 Total Department Expenses 0 000 0 000 25,000 0.00
Revenues
22,167 26,402 23,630 6130 Stafe Operating Grants 0 0 o
0 0 0 6170 Intergovernmental Local Govt. 0 0 0
0 0 0 6180 Non-Governmental Granis 0 0 0
0 0 0 6190 Interfund Grants 0 0 0
0 0 0 6980 Donations ] 0 0
42 0 0 6980 Miscellaneous 0 V] 0
0 0 0 7920 Transfer from Other Fund 0 0 0
22,209 26,402 23,630 Total Revenues 0 0 0
Net Cost of Program
443 114 i 00




Polk County
Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year 20156-2016
Beginning July 1, 2015
Expenditures

100 General {Fund
199 Non-Departmental
199 Non-Departmental

B SRR R EnE e e
FY 1213 FY 13-14 FY 1415 Acct. FY 16-16 Tentatively Recommended
Actual Actual Adopted FTE Num, Description Proposed FTE Approved FTE for Approval FTE
Expenditures
72 43 0 8220 Operating Supplies o 0 o
V] 0 0 8420 Workshops & Conferences e 0 o]
V] 0 0 8510 Prof. Services 0 0 W]
o 0 o 8580 Special Projects )] o o]
o 247 250 8590 Beards & Commissions Expense 250 250 250
o 9,313 0 8720 Finance Charges 0 o 0
3,000 3,000 3,000 8750 Community Mediation’lVORP 3,000 3,000 3,000
635 940 500 8790 Misc. Department Expenses 500 500 500
3,707 13,543 3,750 Total Materlals and Services 3,750 3,750 3,750
0 i} 0 8910 Land 0] 0 0
0 1] 0 8920 Buildings 0 0 0
] 0 0 Total Capital Cutlay 0 0 )
Transfers to Other Funds
374,821 244,363 80,000 9810 Transfer to Public Works Fund 80,000 80,000 30,000
65,000 85,000 45,000 9820 Transfer to Dog Control Fund 60,000 60,000 60,000
5,000 15,000 5,000 9830 Transfer to Marine Patrol Fund 5,000 5,000 5,000
5,000 15,000 Y 9835 Transfer to Law Library Fund o o 0
30,000 0 0 9836 Transfer to Domestic Meiation 3] 0] 0
118,000 176,000 144 500 9840 Transfer to Public Health Fund 216,000 215,000 215,000
815,000 770,000 700,000 9850 Transfer fo Juvenile Fund 800,000 800,000 800,000
0 0 0 9860 Transfer to Fair Fund 0 0 0
o 0 o 9880 Transfer to Bldg. Improvement Fu 0 ¢ 0
o 0 (Y] 9882 Transfer to Debt Service Fund 0 o 0
1,412,821 1,305,363 974,500 Total Transfers 1,160,000 1,160,000 1,110,000
1,418,528 4,318,908 978,250 Total Departmental Expense 1,163,750 1,163,750 1,113,760
Fund Contingency and Unapproriated Ending Fund Balance
0 1,616,751 9990 Fund Operating Contingency 1,700,000 1,831,476
0 300,000 9995 Unaprop. Ending Fund Balance 300,000 0
Revenues
2,518,684 2,307,079 2,325,000 6000 Beginning Fund Balance 2,600,000 3,100,000
7,685,498 7,828,368 8,050,000 6010 Property Taxes 8,300,000 8,300,000 ,300,000
415611 313,432 325,000 6020 Property Taxes Previous Years 325,000 325,000 325,000
0 0 1] 6020 Property Taxes - Operating Levy 2,260,000 1,550,000 4,550,000
78,845 78,637 70,000 6050 Franchise Tax 75,000 75,000 75,000
765,632 789,308 o] 6120 Federal Pmts in Lieu of Tax (O & ] 0 o
0 0 0 6121 Federa! PILT - Timber 4] 0 o]
374,821 244,365 80,000 8140 State Shared Revenuss 80,000 80,000 80,000
446,669 462,692 400,000 8142 State Shared Revenues - Excise 425,000 425,000 425,000
20,123 20,780 20,000 8170 [ntergovernmental Local Gov't 20,000 20,000 20,000
1,688 1,613 2,060 6310 Charges for Services - Rentals 2,000 2,000 2,000
103,371 77,196 100,000 8600 Fines and Forfeitures 60,000 80,000 60,000
25,136 24,211 ) 20,000 6800 Interest Income 25,000 25,000 25,000
521 2,715 2,300 8990 Miscellaneous 2,000 2,000 2,000
0 720 2,500 7100 Procesds from Sale of Assets 2,500 2,500 2,500
8] 0 0 7920 Transfer from Other Fund 0 (8] 0
12,436,599 12,151,116 11,396,800 Total Revenues 14,166,600 13,966,500 14,116,500

T T T e VSOV OOV meerprepssesy e
R



100 General Fund

57 Cominunity Gorrections
57 Community Corrections
R

R T

A

SR

{Fund)
(Divin)
(Deph)

oo,
e R

Polk County
Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year 2016-16

Beginning July 1, 2016
Expendlifures

S

S e
S e i s

2txid

FY 43-14 FY 1415 Acct. FY 1516 FY 15-16 Recommended
Actual Actual Adopled FTE  Num. Description Proposed  FTE Approved FTE for Adoption FTE
Expenditures
78,328 79,788 80,931 2,00 8010 Clerical/Admin. Specialist 103,401 2.50 103,401 2.50 103,401 250
32,313 0 0 8020 Laborer o 0 0
479,810 516,117 535,125 9.00 8030 Professional/Technical 552,084 9.00 588,028 9.00 588,028 10.00
69,828 69,828 69,828  1.00 8040 Management/Supervisory 71952 1.00 71,952 1.00 71852 100
52,647 59,189 65,695 080 8050 Department Head 80,760 055 80,760 055 60,760 055
13,761 26,743 4] 8080 Temporary/Part-time o 0 0
11,939 17,497 10,000 8080 Overtime 15,000 15,000 15,000
738,624 769,162 761,57% 1260 Total Salaries 803,197 1305 839,141 1305 839,141 1405
140,862 145,116 144,700 8110 PERS-Retirement 168,674 176,220 176,220
54,912 57,137 58,261 8120 Social Security/Medicare 61,445 64,194 64,194
176,344 187,511 207,900 8140 Insurance 228,375 228,375 245875
3,701 3,849 3,808 8150 Unemployment 4,016 4196 4,196
19,513 20,561 22,844 8160 Workers Comp. Insurance 24,096 25,174 25174
1,133,866 1,183,336 1,189,092 1260 Total Personal Services 1,289,800 13.05 1,337,300 13.05 1,364,800 1405
3,035 3,379 4,000 8210 Office Supplies 4,000 4,000 4,000
2,866 5,564 3,200 8220 Operating Supplies 3,200 3,200 3,200
0 o 1,000 8250 Fuels & Lubricanis 1,000 1,000 1,000
2,946 616 4,000 8250 Small Tools & Miner Equip. 4,000 4,000 4,000
2,850 1,043 3,000 8310 Advertlsing & Printing 3,000 3,000 3,000
3,815 3,844 4,000 8320 Photocopying 4,000 4,000 4,000
3,881 3869 4,000 8330 Postage 4,000 4,000 4,000
5,896 7.019 8,500 8340 Telephone 8,500 6,500 6,500
28,489 29,732 30,000 8350 Uitilities 30,000 306,000 30,000
1,050 985 1,000 8410 Dues, Memberships & Publ 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,288 8,413 2,000 8420 Workshops and Conferences 2,000 2,000 2,000
11,219 5,953 8,000 8430 Transportation 8,000 8,000
167,800 107,203 125,000 8510 Professional Services 185,000 185,060
124,750 128,420 125,000 8540 Contract Services 25,000 85,000 \
0 3,000 1] 8550 Contract - Other Public Agencles 0 0 0
200 250 0 858C Special Projects 0 50,000 50,600
11,032 14,909 10,000 8610 Repairs and Maintenance 40,600 10,000 10,600
1,427 1,527 1,000 8614 Vehicle Malntenance 1,000 1,060 1,000
141,438 131,757 142,000 8660 Rentals 145,000 145,000 145,000
o o t] 8670 Boarding Expense 0 0 0
10 19 o 8790 Misc. Depl, Expenses o 0 0
2075 2,250 2,300 8820 Insurance interdepartmental 2,600 2,600 2,600
40,745 40,373 63,009 8830 Managemen! Services Interdept. 64,360 64,360 64,350
38,129 33,661 35,541 8840 Information Services Interdept. 35,637 35,637 35,637
594,941 632,686 674,640 Total Materials and Services 539,297 649,297 529,297
3] 0 0 8920 Buitdings o 1] 0
] 0 0 8944 Vehicles 15,000 15,000 15,000
0 ¢] 0 8948 Computers and Attachments 0 0 0
¢ o 0 Total Capital Outlay 15,000 16,000 15,000
1,728,897 1,716,022 1,773,732 1260 Total Department Expenses 1,844,097 1305 2,001,697 1305 1,899,097  14.05
Revenues
59,025 46,077 1] 6110 Federal Awards 0 0
1573480 1,785,281 1,425,000 6130 State Operating Grants 1,525,000 1,700,600
o o 160,000 6130 State Operating Grani-Drug Court 120,000 120,000
214,744 202,430 200,000 6300 Charges for Services 200,000 200,000
1,332 1,789 0 6090 Miscellaneous 0 0
1,848,681 2,036,577 1,785,000 Total Revenues 1,845,000 2,020,000 1,900,000
Net Cost of Program
(119.684)  (320,555) (11,268) Expendittres less Revenue (903) {18,403) {903)
e e S B i Lo




Polk County
Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year 2016-16

10 Public Works {Fund} Beginning July 1, 2018
Revenue for all departments I _Reve?;;te _— e » e )
e e
FY 12-13 FY 13-14 £Y 14.15 Div Acct. FY 15.16 FY 15-16 Recommended
Actual Actual Adopted Hum.  Num, Dasctiption Proposad Approvad for Adopiion Dlvision
Ravenues
820,012 236,104 850,000 810 6000 Beginning Fund Balance 600,000 800,000 Administration
36,307 38,468 30,000 810 6300 Charges for Sevices 35,000 35,000 Administration
561 741 1,000 610 6800 interest lncome 1,000 1,000 Adiministration
176 0 0 610 6990 Miscellaneous 0 0 Administration
0 §50 0 610 7100 Procesds from Sale of Assets 0 o] Administration
95,005 109,786 100,000 620 8300 Charges for Services 100,000 100,000 100,000 County Shops
0 10 0 620 6990 Miscellansous G 0 0 County Sheps
0 [¢] 0 620 6750 Settlemanis 0 0 0 County Shops
101,275 108,337 50,000 830 6120 Federal Payment In Lieuof Tax 100,000 100,000 100,000 Road Maintenance
0 48,375 0 630 6130 State Operating Grant 0 0 0 Read Maintenance
0 333,231 300,000 630 6140 State Shared Revenues 300,000 300,000 300,000 Road Malntenance
3,915,676 4,132,194 4,200000 630 6142 State Shared Rev.-Gas Tax 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 Road Malntenance
148,910 115,448 425,000 630 6300 Charges for Services 200,000 200,000 200,000 Road Maintenance
261,232 49,503 0 630 6750 Settlements 0 0 0 Road Maintenance
10,065 69 0 630 6990 Miscellaneous 0 [} 0 Road Maintenance
1,470 4,437 0 830 7100 Proceeds from Sale of Assels 0 0 0 Road Maintenance
[ 244,363 80,000 630 7910 Transfer General Fund 80,000 30,000 30,000 Road Maintenance
0 ¢ 0 640 6110 Federal Awards 0 1] ¢ Road Constiuction
39,852 41,739 40,000 640 6142 State Shared Rev-Blke Paths 40,000 40,000 40,000 Road Construction
15,000 20,000 0 640 6170 Intergovernmental Local Gov 0 0 0 Road Construction
0 50,000 9 640 6300 Charges for Services 0 0 0 Road Constructien
0 0 0 640 7120 Loan Proceeds 0 0 0 Road Construction
374,821 0 0 640 7910 Transfer General Fund 0 o] 0 Road Construction
83,470 84,740 75,000 650 6300 Charges for Services 66,000 66,000 66,000 Survey
] 0 0 650 6%90 Miscellaneous 0 0 0 Survey
6,630 7,529 7.000 655 6300 Charges for Services 7,500 7.500 7.500 Engineering
0 0 0 655 6890 Miscellaneous 0 0 0 Engineering

5,010,463 5,623,624 6,868,000 Fund Total 5,729,600 5,875,600 6,079,600

D S St s A o0 et SR R e et
G s s e e




210 Public Works
610 Public Works Administration
610 Public Works

Polk County
Adopted Budget
Flscal Year 2015-2016
Beginning July 1, 2016
Expenditures

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-16 Acct. FY 15.16 FY 1616 Recommended
Actual Actual Adopted FTE Num, Description Proposed FTE Approved FTE for Adoption FTE
Expenditures
64,764 41,556 41,856 100 8010 Clerica¥Admin. Specialist 43,128 1.60 43,128 1.00 43,128 1.00
18,270 45,421 47,247 1.00 8040 Managemeni/Supervisory 50,633 1.00 50,633 1.00 50,633 1.00
86,422 87,808 93,736  0.85 8050 Department Head 95,860 0.85 95,860 0.85 95,860 0.85
1,607 i} 10,000 8080 Temporary/Part-Time 2,500 2,500 2,500
7,222 2,507 3,000 8080 Qvertime 5,000 5,000 5,000
178,285 177,283 195,839  2.85 Total Satarfes 197,121 288 197121 285 197,121 285
27,688 27,571 37,208 8110 PERS-Retirement 41,395 41,395 41,395
13,154 13,153 14,982 8120 Social Security/Medicare 15,080 15,080 15,080
41,587 44,655 47,880 8140 Insurance 50,160 56,160 60,160
877 872 979 8150 Unemployment 986 986 986
353 401 392 8160 Workers Comp. Insurance 414 414 414
261,904 263,945 297,281 2.85 Total Personal Services 305,456 285 306,156 285 305,166 2.85
2,170 2,665 3,600 8210 Office Supplias 3,000 3,000 3,000
125 0 o 8220 Operating Supplies 0 0 0
933 265 2,500 8250 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000
984 680 2,000 8310 Adverlising and Printing 1,000 1,000 1,000
2,222 1,649 3,000 8320 Photocopying 2,500 2,500 2,500
1,192 802 1,100 8330 Postage 1,100 1,100 1,100
9,324 9,002 12,000 8340 Telephone 12,000 12,000 12,000
10,911 11,255 18,000 8350 Utilities 12,000 12,000 12,000
1,170 1.614 3,000 8410 Dues, Memberships & Publicains 3,000 3,000 3,000
200 440 1,500 8420 Weorkshops and Conferences 1,600 1,600 1,500
1] 4] 250 8430 Transportation 250 250 250
6,11t 19,839 15,000 8510 Professional Services 15,000 16,000 15,000
1] ¢ 4] 8540 Coniract Services 0 0 0
27,578 27,447 20,000 8610 Repairs and Maintenance 25,000 25,000 25,000
[¢] +] 0 8614 Vahicle Maint. - Gen. Services 0 4] 0
0 3] o 8720 Finance Charges o] o] 4]
57,000 60,000 62,500 8820 Insurance Interdepartmental 65,000 65,000 45,000
115,672 113,698 171,748 8830 Management Services Inferdept. 176,546 176,546 176,646
74,182 72,825 76,011 8840 |nformation Services Interdept 81,187 81,187 81,187
309,784 322,381 389,110 Totai Materials and Services 401,083 401,083 401,083
203 3,377 10,000 8920 Buildings 10,000 10,000 10,000
0 0 0 8944 Vehicles g 0 1]
0 o 0 8948 Computers & Aftachments 0 0 0
203 3,377 10,000 Tofal Capital Outlay 10,000 40,000
0 i 379,311 9990 Contingency 285,305 335,305
0 0 378,311 Total Contingency 285,305 335,306
571,891 589,703 1,075,702 285 Total Depariment Expenses 1,001,544 2.85 1,054,644 2.85 1,131,644 285
M
Revenues
820,012 236,104 850,000 6000 Beginning Fund Balance 600,000 800,000
1] 1] 0 5430 State Operating Granls 1] 0 1]
36,307 38,468 30,000 6300 Charges for Services 35,000 35,000 35,000
5614 741 1,000 6900 In‘erest Income 1,000 1,000 1,000
176 o ¢ 6990 Miscellaneous 0 Q 0
0 550 0 7100 Proceeds from Salo of Assels 0 0 0
857,056 275,863 881,000 Total Revenues 636,000 836,000 1,036,000

{285,165)

313,840

194,702

Net Cost of Program




Polk County

Adopted Budget
) Fiscal Year 20156-2016
210 Public Works {Funs} Beginning July 1, 2015
630 Road Maintenance {Dhvn) Expenditures

610 Public Werks

FY 1213 FY 13-14 FY 1415 Acct. FY 16-16 FY 15-16 Recommended
Actual Actual Adepted FTE Num, Description Proposed FTE Approved FTE for Adoptlon  FTE
Expenditures
442,429 437,700 471,874 1000 8020 Laborer 527,202 11.00 527,202 11.60 627,202 11.00
74,960 74,727 74,724 1.00 8040 Management/Supervisory 96,000 1.00 96,000 1.00 96,000 1.00
32,472 36,154 25,000 8080 Temporary/Part-Time 25,000 25,000 25,000
32,963 33,665 40,000 8080 Overtime 40,000 40,000 40,000
582,824 582,246 611,598  11.00 Salarles €88,202 12.00 688,202 12.00 688,202 12.00
100,062 99,012 111,454 8110 PERS-Retirament 139,272 439,272 139,272
42,928 44,479 46,787 8120 Soclal Security/Medicare 52,647 52,647 52,847
150,403 161,758 184,800 8140 Insurance 211,200 211,200 211,200
2,830 3,083 3,058 815¢ Unamployment 3,441 3,441 3,441
37,180 40,283 42,812 8160 Workers Comp. Insurance 48,174 48,174 48,174
916,327 930,831 1,000,508 1f.00 Total Personal Services 1,142,937 12,00 1,142,937 t2.00 1,142,937 12.00

12 378 500 8210 Office Supplies 500 500 500
204,318 211,033 230,000 8220 Qperating Supplies 230,000 230,000 230,000
286,147 305,308 300,600 8225 Fuels & Lubricants 275,000 275,000 275,000

1,809 2,752 7,500 8250 Small Tools & Minor Equip 7,500 7,500 7,500
0 1] 500 8310 Advertising & Printing 500 500 500
2,808 2,233 2,500 8340 Telephone 2,800 2,500 2,500
16,478 18,017 16,000 8350 Ulilities 20,000 20,000 20,000
o 318 9 8410 Dues, Memberships & Publications 0 0 0
1,670 19 2,000 8420 Workshops and Conferences 2,000 2,000 2,000
65,500 80,377 5,000 8510 Professional Services 5,000 5,000 5,000
0 186 4] 8520 Medical Care 1] 0 4]
416,329 216,721 335,000 8540 Contract Services 300,000 300,000 300,000
2,234 0 0 8580 Speciat Projects 0 0 ¢
4,300 969 5,000 8610 Repairs & Maintenancs 5,000 5,000 5,000

729 71 o 8614 Vehicle Maint. - Gen. Sves. o 0 [

180 g o 8616 Vehicle Sei-up 0 o o
188,981 189,771 150,000 8630 Road Maintenance 175,000 175,000 175,000
10,449 19,165 50,000 8631 Bridge Maintenance 43,000 40,000 40,000
185,257 440,811 200,000 8632 Chip Seals 750,000 850,000 0
78,327 55,861 100,000 8633 Slide Repair 50,000 £0,000
503,283 122,520 100,000 8634 Asphait 130,000 130,000 i
450,457 293,958 350,000 8636 Crushed Rock 350,000 350,000 350,000

4,467 8,032 10,000 8660 Renlals 10,000 10,000 10,000
0 0 0 8730 Misc. Fees and Premiums 0 0 0
2,423,635 1,953,497 2,564,000 Totatl Materlals and Services 2,353,000 2,453,600 2,573,000
549,904 18,491 75,000 8942 Machinary 75,000 75,000 75,000
7,500 0 0 8844 Vehicles [t} Q 0
§57,404 18,491 75,000 Total Capital Outlay 75,000 75,000 75,000
3,897,366 2,802,819 3,639,509 11.00 Total Department Expense 3,670,937 1200 3,670,937 12.00 3,790,937 12.00
Revenues
0 o] 0 6110 Federal Grants o] 0 0
101,275 108,337 50,000 6120 Federal Payment in Lieu of Tax 100,000 100,000 100,000
1] 46,375 0 6130 State Operating Grants ¢} 0 0
o 333,231 300,000 6140 Stale Shared Revenues 300,000 300,000 300,000
3,015,678 4,132,194 4,200,000 6142 Stale Shared Revenues-Excise Ta 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000
148,910 115,448 125,000 6300 Charges for Services 200,000 200,000 200,000
261,232 498,503 o 6750 Ssitlements 0 1] 0
10,065 68 0 6900 Miscellanacus 0 1] 0
1,470 4,437 0 7100 Proceeds from Sale of Assels 0 0] 0
0 1] 80,000 7910 Transfer from General Fund 80,000 30,000 30,000
4,438,628 4,789,593 4,755,000 Total Revenues 4,880,000 4,830,000 4,830,000

Net Cost of Program

{541,262) (1,886,774} (1,115,491) Expenditures less Revenue (1,309,063} {1,169,083) (1,039,063)




FY 12413

240 Behavloral Health

ZEEEIE:

Polk County
Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Beginning July 1, 201§
Revenues

O P s e S 9 e
-

FY 13-14 FY 14-15 Divn.  Acet, FY 16-16 £Y 1616 Recommanded
Actual Actual Adopted Num. Num, Description Proposed Approved for Adoption Bivision
Revenues
555,538 (857,224} 0 530 6000 Beginning Fund Balance 2,200,000 3,000,000 . Hith, Support Sves,
443,433 1,218,792 880,000 530 6122 OHP Capitation 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 Behv. Hith. Support Svos.
37,157 42,480 0 530 6131 MH State Operating Grants V] o 0 Behv, Hith. Support Sves.
0 o 42000 530 6170 Intergovernmental Local 43,500 43,500 43500 Behv. Hlth. Support Sves.
67.215 108,157 107,500 530 8310 Rentals 107,500 107,500 107,500 Behv, Hlth, Support Sves.
128 {3.387) 0 530 6800 Interest Income 0 0 © Behy. Hith. Support Svos,
815 10 0 530 6990 Miscellaneous 0 0 © Behv. Hith, Support Sves.
314,316 429,908 125,000 535 6110 Federal Awards 85,000 85,000 85,000 Addictions Program
485,309 532,700 335,000 535 6130 State Operating Granis 330,000 330,000 330,000 Addictions Program
140,925 182,184 175,000 535 6131 MH State Operating Grants 130,000 125,000 125,000 Addictions Program
63,472 93,589 40,000 535 6142 Stale Shared Rev-Excise Tax 16,000 16,000 16,000 Addictions Program
0 0 120,000 535 6170 Intergovernmental Local 90,000 90,000 90,000 Addictions Program
173,862 115,077 212,000 535 6300 Charges for Services 150,000 150,000 150,000 Addictions Program
37 865 ¢ 535 86990 Miscellanecus o o 0 Addictions Program
62,381 107 911 62,000 540 6110 Federal Awards 62,000 59,000 59,000  Outpatient M.H. Sves.
3,167,213 3,758,979 4,300,000 540 6122 OHP Capitation 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 Ouipatisnt M.H. Sves.
361,386 604,693 360,000 540 6130 State Operating Grants 400,000 400,000 400,000  Cutpatient M.H. Sves,
849,215 864,356 730,000 540 8131 MH State Operafing Grants 615,000 550,000 550,000  Qutpatient M.H. Sves.
28,631 28,531 32,000 540 6132 Rent Subsidies 62,000 62,000 62,000  Outpationt M.H. Sves.
401,265 511,669 500,000 540 6170 intergovernmental Local 0 1] 0 Outpatient MH. Sves,
253,435 383,109 150,000 540 8300 Charges for Services 270,000 270,000 270,000 Cutpatient M.H. Sves.
8,152 o 0 540 6980 Donations 0 0 0 Outpatient M.H. Svcs.
4,925 2,205 2,000 540 6990 Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 1,000  Outpatient M.H. Sves.
1,201,186 1,132,979 1,200,000 555 6131 MH State Operating Grants 1,220,000 1,220,000 1,220,000 Dev. Disabilities
14 10 0 555 6990 Miscellaneous o 0 0 Dev. Disabilities
0 53086 0 580 6130 State Operating Grants 0 0 0 Sub-Grant Programs
915,211 1,126,100 0 580 6131 MH State Operating Grants 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 Sub-Grant Programs
31,638 31,638 1,020,500 560 6132 State-Hillside Rent Subsidy 0 0 0 Sub-Grant Programs
0 0 0 580 6131 MH State Operating Grants o 0 (! Sub-Grant Programs
9,626,769 10,120,636 10,093,000 Fund Total 13,122,000 13,849,000 14,049,000

e
e
= I G TG P R P s

e

O A

e

S s R R

ﬁ

S
R

b
o
L

R ke

o 2




240 Behavloral Health {Fund)
530 Behavloral Health Support Services {Divn}
540 Health Services Bopt

Polk County
Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Beginning July 1, 2015
Expenditures

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 1415 Acct, FY 1616 FY 15-16 Recommended
Actual Actual Adopled FTE Num Bascription Proposed FTE Approved FTE for Adoplion FTE
Expendltures
0 0 0 0.00 8010 ClericalfAdmin. Speciafist 498,597 14.30 498,597 14.30 498,597 1430
127,854 130,577 130,348 2.80 8030 ProfessionalfTechnical 242,758 5.80 242,758 5.80 242,758 5.80
273,828 150,248 88,439 1.50 8040 Management/Supervisory 53,893 1.00 53,993 1.00 53,993 1.60
7,471 .0 0 8080 Temporary/Part-time 0 0 0
12,401 2,707 2,000 8090 Overtime 16,000 15,000 15,000
421,364 283,530 220,787 4.30 Total Salarles 810,348 21.10 810,348 21.10 810,348 2110
68,022 46,540 41,950 8110 PERS-Retirement 170,173 170,173 170,173
31,184 21,021 18,890 8120 Social Security/Medicare 81,592 61,992 61,992
94,460 72,917 72,240 8140 Insurance 371,360 371,360 371,360
2,119 1,433 1,103 8150 Unemployment 4,048 4,048 4,848
1,165 034 662 8160 Workers Comp. insurance 2,431 2,431 2,431
618,294 426,375 363,633 4.30 Total Parsonal Services 1,420,362 2110 1,420,362 21.10 1,420,352 2110
119 414 500 8210 Office Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000
893 1,194 1,000 8220 Operaling Supplies 3,000 3,000 3,000
12,474 268 1,008 8250 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000
280 330 508 8310 Adverdising and Printing 500 500 500
122 180 500 8320 Photocopying 1,000 1,000 1,000
1] 0 156 8330 Postage 500 500 500
8,080 6,080 6,000 8340 Telephone 7,000 7,000 7,000
8,871 12,646 10,000 8410 Dues, Memberships & Publicatns 13,000 13,000 13,000
850 253 1,000 8420 Workshops and Conferences 1,000 1,000 1,000
4,941 2,722 2,060 8430 Transportation 3,000 3,000 3,000
1,819 1,331 1,560 8510 Professicnal Services [} 0 o
0 2,870 0 8640 Confract Services 0 o 0
826 0 0 8580 Special Projects I\ ¢ 0
231 74 250 8590 Board & Commissioners Expense 0 0 0
1,764 5,814 3,500 8610 Repairs and Maintenance 10,000 10,000 10,000
0 0 0 8660 Rentals 143,000 143,000 143,000
39,866 40,404 42,758 8810 Rent Interdeparimental 503,708 753,709 TEL 09
87,800 65,000 65,000 8820 Insurance Interdeparimental 70,000 70,000 76,000
35,249 41,730 49,391 8830 Management Services interdepl, 342,002 342,002 342,002
128,078 185,989 192,428 8840 Information Services Interdept 222,881 222,884 222,881
54,033 70,414 58,084 8850 Human Serv. Admin. Inferdept. 585,100 585,100 585,100
366,316 437,710 433,669 Total Materials & Services 1,910,692 2,160,692 2,160,692
] o 0 8944 Vehicles 0 0 0
0 0 0 8948 Computers and Allachmenis 0 0 0
0 0 0 Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0
0 0 250,034 9990 Contingsncy 1,034,430 1,311,430 "Bii4a08
0 0 260,034 Total Contingency & Trans 1,034,430 1,311,430 1,541,430
973,610 864,086 1,037,226 4.30 Total Department Expenses 4,368,474 21.10 4,892,474 21.10 5,092,474 21.10
Revenues
555,538 (857,224 0 6000 Beginning Fund Balance 2,200,600 3,000,600
0 ] o 6110 Federal Grants 0 0
443,433 1,218,792 580,000 6122 OHP Capitation 2,000,600 2,060,000 2,000,009
0 0 o 6130 State Operating Grants o ] o
37,157 42,480 42,000 8131 MH State Operating Grants 43,500 43,500 43,500
0 0 0 6170 Intergovernmental Local Gowt, 0 0 0
67,215 108,157 0 6310 Charges for Service-Renlals 0 0 ]
128 (3,387) 0 6800 Interest Income 0 0 0
0 0 107,500 8310 Renlals 167,500 107,500 107,560
815 10 0 6890 Miscellanecus 0 0 [
1,904,286 508,828 729,600 Totat Revenues 4,351,000 5,161,000 5,351,000
Net Cost of Program
{130,676) 355,257 307,726 i




W ® 1 & U s W N

B o bl S R W W W W W W WD NN N NN N R R e e e 2P
Gy U R W N RO WO W N WAl kWO Y 00Uk W E O

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FOR POLK COUNTY, CREGON

In the Matter of the Adoption )
of the County Budget, )
Appropriation of Funds, and )
the Levying of Taxes for )
Figcal Year 2015-2016. )
RESOLUTION NO., 15-13
SECTION I.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners for the County
of Polk hereby adopts the Budget for 2015-2016 in the sum of

$59,087,525 now on file at the County Courthouse.

SECTION II.

ADOPTION OF APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2015, and for the purposes shown below,

hereby appropriated as follows:

GENERAL FUND (100)

ASSESSOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Building Inspection $ 500,153
Environmental Health 252,413
Planning 393,371

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY SERVICE-DIVERSION

Page 1 of 5 - RESOLUTION 15-13

$ 1,134,463

1,899,097

1,145,937

169,617

are




W oo -1 W N

R ol R B W W W W W W W W W W NN NN NN NN PR PR R R PR PR
Vo W R O WU R WP O W0l RO W] s WO

GENERAL FUND

COUNTY CLERK
~ Recording
Regigtration & Election
TOTAL COUNTY CLERK

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Prosecution
Medical Examiner
Support Enforcement
Victim’s Assigstance
CASA
TOTAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY

PARKS MAINTENANCE

SHERIFF
Emergency Management
Jail
Patrol
TOTAL SHERIFF

TAX CCOLLECTOR
TREASURER

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
O & C Timber Title III

TRANSFERS
Transfers to:
Public Works Fund
Dog Control Fund
Marine Patrol Fund
Public Health Fund
Juvenile Pept. Fund

TOTAL TRANSFERS

CONTINGENCY

Fund Operating Contingency

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Page 2 of 5 - RESOLUTION 15-13

$

3

{cont)

173,966

324,835

1,230,477
41,095
354,746
171,444

25,000

363,541
4,491,779

3,887,296

3,750

83,170

30,000
60,000
5,000
215,000

800,000

498,801

1,822,762

60,541

8,742,616
275,186

93,234

86,920

1,110,000

2,791,476

$ 19,830,650




W 0 <1 3 1ol W e

U b B sl s R B R B W W W W W e e W W W NN N RN RN N NN E R R R
[T - B+« BN B T &+ B SV T 6 T e o T T« < B AT T S PE R G I e T - T ¥« B B e L I i == S Vo« « R B B S N A VI =

OTHER FUNDS

P.O.I.N.T. FUND (120)
C.A.M.I. FUND (140)

DOMESTIC MEDIATION FUND (160)
COURT SECURITY FUND (180)

PUBLIC WORKS FUND (210)
Adwministration Program
County Shop
Road Maintenance
Road Construction
Survey
Engineering
Contingency
FUND TOTAL

$

PUBLIC LAND CORNER PRESERVATION FUND

DOAKS FERRY ROAD/HWY 22 & 51 FUND

716,239
476,605
3,790,937
200,500
279,303
200,611

415,305

(215)

OTIA III BRIDGE REPLACEMENT FUND (217)

DOG CONTROL FUND (220)
MARINE PATROL FUND (225)
LAW LIBRARY FUND (230}

HEALTH SERVICES (232)
Administration

Comm. on Children & Families

FUND TOTAL

PUBLIC HEALTH FUND
Family Planning
General Health
Women Infants Children
FUND TOTAL

(235)

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (240)
Support Services
Addictions Programs
Outpatient MH Services
Developmental Disability
Sub-Grant Programs
Contingency
FUND TOTAL

Page 3 of 5 - RESOLUTION 15-13

$

$

706,143

1,368,857

198,303
1,319,721

285,906

$3,581,044

765,814
5,895,321
1,140,891
1,154,500

1,511,430

«r W& W An

o« W 4 A Wy Ao AR

Ty

150,000
130,000
41,000

126,000

6,079,500
110,000
550,000
362,000
158,500

74,500

55,000

2,075,000

1,804,000

14,049,000




WG R W N =

B R R e e
R I SR

B
Co =

A
QW

LN
Iy

NN
s

N
o N

U 1 0 o8 i s b Bl b B B B W W W W W W W W W N
2O W0l WN RO W U R W N oW oW

QTHER FUNDS {cont.)

JUVENILE DEPARTMENT (245)

Juvenile Probation $ 751,718
Juvenile Sanctions 394,615
Community Service-Juvenile 48,167
FUND TOTAL

YOUTH PROGRAMS FUND (250)
Mentor/ILP $ 660,000
Contingency 40,000

FAIR FUND (260)
Year Round Operations S 272,000
Annual County Fair 166,000
FUND TOTAL

COUNTY SCHOOL FUND (270)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND (280)

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE FUND (300)

BUILDING IMPROVEMENT FUND (310)

DEBT SERVICE FUND (410)

MANAGEMENT SERVICES FUND (610)
County Counsel $ 131,225
Board of Commisgsgioners 304,661
Finance 492,777
Pergonnel 278,174
GENERAL SERVICES
Academy-Bullding Maintenance 425,224
Courthouge-Building Maintenance 537,395
Jail-Building Maintenance 303,661
Information Services 864,378
Computer Mapping (GIS) 259,496
Central Services 483,234
Equip. Replacement Reserve 159,775

Total General Services 4,240,000

Transfer To:
Building Improvement Fund $ 750,000
FUND TOTAL

INSURANCE FUND (620)
Insurance Fund S 735,000
Contingency 350,000
FUND TOTAL

Total of All Fund Appropriations

Page 4 of 5 - RESOLUTICN 15-13

W w» W A W AN

$

1,194,500

700,000

438,000

25,000

1,267,500

165,000

750,000

2,757,375

4,990,000

1,085,000

$ 58,967,525




OO 30 W N

N U e B = R R Rl D WW W W W W W W NN NN NN N NN N R PR R PR e e e
O W R W NP QWO RN RO W e DR WO W RS H O WP O

SECTION ITI.

ADOPTION OF TAX LEVY

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners for
Polk County hereby imposes the taxes provided for in the adopted
budget at the rate of $1.716 per $1,000 of assessed value, a rate
of $0.3048 per $1,000 of assessed value for the operating levy,
and in the amount of $2,750,000 for bonds to pay off the road
bond; and that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized for
tax year 2015-2016 upon the assessed value of all taxable property
within Polk County.

Subject to the Excluded from
General Government the Limitation
Limitation
General Fund Tax Rate 3 1.716/51,000 3 0
Serial Levy Fund $ 0.3048/%1,000 0
Bonded Debt Fund 0] 2,750,000
Total Levy $ 1.716/%1,000 and $ 2,750,000

DATED this 24th day of June 2015, at Dallas, Oregon.

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Mike Ainsworth, Chair

Cralg Pope, Commissioner

Jennifer Wheeler, Commissioner

Approved as to Form:

Morgan Smith
County Counsel

Page 5 of 5 - RESOLUTION 15-13




P OLK C OUN TY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE * DALLAS, OREGON 97338 AUSTIN MGUIGAN

PO L K CO U NTY (503} 623-9237 » FAX (503) 623-6009 Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Austin McGuigan, Director

Polk County Community Development

DATE: June 10, 2015

SUBJECT: Land Partition LP 15-01 Hearings Officer Appeal Decision Ratification

June 24, 2015 Consent Agenda
ISSUE:

Ratify the Hearings Officers final local decision on the appeal of Polk County Land Partition LP 15-
01.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners ratify the Hearings Officers final local
decision affirming the Planning Directors approval of Land Partition 15-01 by adopting Order
Number 15-13,

BACKGROUND:

The Applicant is proposing to partition an approximately 8.8-acre parcel into two separate
parcels. Proposed Parcel 1 would contain approximately 6.8 acres and proposed Parcel 2 would
contain approximately, but no more than, 2.0 acres. The subject property is located in the
Exclusive Farm Use (EFU) Zoning District. The previous owners of the subject property were
granted relief under ORS 195,300 to ORS 195.336 [Measure 49 (2007)].

The subject property is located 7340 Spring Valley Rd, Salem, OR 97304 (T6S, R3W, Section
19, Tax Lot 1800).

On March 23, 2015 the Polk County Planning Director approved the application with conditions.
A timely appeal was submitted on April 3, 2015. On Tuesday April 14, 2015 the Polk County
Board of Commissioners directed staff to set the matter for a hearing before the Polk County
Hearings Officer, pursuant to PCZ0O 111,280.

The Hearings Officer conducted a duly noticed public hearing on May 26, 2015. An opportunity
was provided for members of the public to submit oral and written testimony. The Hearings
Officer issued a final local decision affirming the Planning Directors decision on June 12, 2015.
Pursuant to PCZO 111,280, the Polk County Board of Commissioners shall ratify the final local
decision issued by the Hearings Officer.

DISCUSSION / ALTERNATIVES:

1. Adopt Order Number 15-13 ratifying the Hearings Officers final local decision affirming
the Planning Directors approval of Polk County Land Partition 15-01; or

2. Other,
FISCAL IMPACTS:
No fiscal impacts to the County have been identified.

FAGROUP\VCOMMDEVWPLANNING\Land-Pat\201 \LP15-0 1 \BOC memo consent Ip 15-01.doc i



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR THE COUNTY OF POLK, STATE OF OREGON

In the matter of Land Partition 15-01 that authorizes )
partitioning of an approximately 8.8 acre EFU zoned )
property, tocated at 7340 Spring Valley Rd, Salem, )
OR 97304 (T68S, R3W, Section 19, Tax Lot 1800), )
into two separate parcels of approximately 6.8 acres )
and no more than 2.0 acres under relief provided by )
Oregon Measure 49 (2007). )

ORDER NO. 15-13

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2015 the Polk County Planning Director approved Planning
application LP 15-01, with conditions, authorizing the proposed partitioning of an approximately
8.8-acre EFU zoned parcel, subject to a Measure 49 (2007) waiver, into two separate parcels; and

WHEREAS, a timely appeal was submitted on April 3, 2015; and

WHEREAS, on April 14, 2015 the Polk County Board of Commissioners directed staff
to set the matter for a hearing before the Polk County Hearings Officer, pursuant to PCZO
111,280; and

WHEREAS, the Polk County Hearings Officer conducted a duly noticed public hearing on
May 26, 2015 where an opportunity was provided for Appellants, Applicants and members of the
public to submit oral and written testimony; and

WHEREAS, the Hearings Officer issued a final local decision affirming the Planning
Directors decision on June 12, 2015; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to PCZ0 111.280, the Board of Commissioners shall ratify the
final local decision issued by the Hearings Officer; now therefore,

THE POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ORDERS AS FOLLOWS:

Sec. 1. That Polk County Board of Commissioners ratify the Hearings Officer’s
final local decision (Exhibit A)

Sec, 2. An emergency is declared, and the provisions of this order become
effective upon its adoption.

Order 15-13 1




Dated this 24" day of June, 2015 at Dallas, Oregon.

Approved as to form:

Morgan Smith
County Counsel

First Reading:

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Mike Ainsworth, Chair

Craig Pope, Commissioner

Jennifer Wheeler, Commissioner

Second Reading:

Recording Secretary:

Order 15-13 2




‘ OFD 1543 Eftlio + A

NEGCEIVE[R
JUN 12 2015

BEFORE THE PLLANNING DIVISION POLK COUNTY
FOR POLK COUNTY, OREGON  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

In the Matter of the Appeal of ) LP 15-01 (Appeal)
Land Partition 15-01 )
Roger Loop and others, Appellants )

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS

This matter arose on the timely appeal of Roger Loop, Lois Loop, Adam Loop, Sonja Westby
and Steven Westby from a decision by the Polk County Planning Director on March 23, 2015, on an
application (LP 15-01) by Kathleen S. Beck-Blaine and Gary L. Blaine to partition an
approximately 8.8-acre parcel into two separate parcels. Proposed Parcel 1 would contain about 6.8
acres, and proposed Parcel 2 would contain approximately, but not more than, 2.0 actes. The
subject property is located in the Exclusive Farm Use (EFU) zoning district, The previous owners
of the subject parcel were granted relief under ORS 195.300 to 195.336, commonly known as
Measure 49 (2007).

The subject property is located at 7340 Spring Valley Road, Salem, Polk County, Oregon
97304, and is legally described as TGS, R3IW, section 19, tax lot 1800. The applicable review and
decision criteria are Polk County Subdivision and Partition Ordinance (PCSO) 91.290 and 91.700;
Polk County Zoning Ordinance (PCZ0O) 112.430(A); and State of Oregon Final Order and Home
Site Authorization Number E131534. The proposed configuration of Parcels 1 and 2 are shown on
Attachment “A” of the staff report.

On March 23, 2015 the Polk County Planning Director approved the application with
conditions. A timely appeal was submitted on April 3, 2015. On Tuesday April 14, 2015 the Polk
County Board of Commissioners directed staff to set the matter for a hearing before the Polk
County Hearings Officer, pursuant to PCZO 111.280. The Hearings Officer decision will constitute
the final local decision, subject to ratification by the Board of Commissioners.

The appeal identified inconstancy in the staff report labeling of the two parcels. Staff
confirmed those inconstancies but concluded that they did not affect the substance of the application
and decision, as it was clear that the proposal was to create two parcels --- one containing no more
than 2 acres and the other parcel to contain the remaining 6.8 actes, utilizing relief granted under
Measure 49. Unfortunately, the original staff report contained editing errors. Staff corrected the
editing errors in its report for the Hearings Officer except for one reference which is corrected
below in Condition 5. Clerical errors in land use documents do not necessarily “poison the well” so
far as an application is concerned, if they are corrected and there is no specific evidence that a
participant has been harmed by the error.

The appeal raises concern about the creation of a nuisance, citing that non-farm residences in
agricultural areas many times lead to complaints about dust, noise, spraying and other typical
agricultural activities. The Appellants confirm that the location of the subject property is within an
agricultural area with diverse farming operations. The Appellants contend that the non-farm
dwelling would be a nuisance and annoyance to any agricultural enterprise.

The appeal also raises concern about the availability of water. The Appellants confirm that there
is no public water system available to serve the parcels, The Appellants contend that the wells that
supply the current residences vary in the adequacy of water for the use of both the farm residence
and the needed water for the agricultural enterprise. Appellants conclude that an additional division
and d?)velling would put further demand on the aquifers that feed the area and may affect the nearest
neighbors. ‘

Finally, the appeal concludes that the intent of Oregon’s land use law is not carried through by
the approval of the application.

C:A\Users\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\CRB8FYFPALP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc I




The appeal form was provided as Attachment “E” to the staff report and the Applicants®
response is provided as Attachment “F”.

The substantive arguments of the appeal and the Applicants’ responses are addressed in the
findings below.

Proposed Parcel 1: 6.8 acres
Proposed Parcel 2; 2.0 acres

PARCEL DESIGNATIONS:

Zoning: Comprehensive Plan Designation Zoning Designation
Subject Property Agriculture Exclusive Farm Use
Property North Agriculture Exclusive Farm Use
Property East Agriculture Exclusive Farm Use
Property South Agriculture Exclusive Farm Use
Property West Farm/Forest Farm/Forest

The subject property was lawfully created pursuant to PCSO 91.950(1)(b) as evidenced by a
partition, County Survey 4546, recorded in Polk County Book of Record 83, Page 192, dated
February 9, 1976. The subject property is currently described on a personal representative’s deed
recorded in Polk County Clerk Document 2015-000199, dated January 27, 2015. Based on a review
of the 2015 Polk County Assessor’s records, the subject property contains one dwelling and two
accessory slructures,

The subject property is not located within the regulated 100-year floodplain, pursuant to Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) panel number
41053C0150F, dated December 19, 2006. Based on a review of the National Wetland Inventory
(NWI) Map, Mission Bottom quadrangle, the subject property does not contain any inventoried
wetlands or riparian areas. The subject property does not contain any historic sites, and is not
located within the Willamette River Greenway. The Polk County Significant Resource Areas (SRA)
Map does not indicate the presence of any inventoried significant resources. The proposed parcels
have frontage along Spring Valley Road, a local road as identified in the Polk County
Transportation Systems Plan, figure 3. Parcel 1 currently contains an on-site sewage disposal
(septic) system. Proposed Parcel 2 is currently vacant. Proposed Parcel 1 is currently served by a
private well.

PREHEARING WRITTEN COMMENTS

‘The Polk County Environmental Health Division reports that the current residence at 7340
Spring Valley Road has 420 feet of septic drainfield. CSC issued 3-30-8 for 450 gpd. If created,
Parcel 2 must a site evaluation to determine site suitability for an on-site septic system on the
proposed parcel. Potable water must be provided. Any new property line must be drawn at least 10
feet from the existing septic system.

No other comments were received at the time of the previous authorizing decision.

REVIEW AND DECISION CRITERIA

Authorization for the proposed land partition within the EFU Zone is provided under PCSO
91.290 and 91.700, and State of Oregon Measure 49 Final Order and Home Site Authorization
Number E131534. This application is subject to administrative review. PCZ0O 111,240 and 111.250
authorized the Planning Director to conduct such review and render a decision in this matter. As
noted above, the Polk County Board of Commissioners has authorized the Polk County Hearings
Officer fo hear an appeal from the Planning Director’s decision, and render a final local decision,
subject to ratification by the Board, -

C:i\Users\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content IES\CRB3FYFP\LP 15-
01 Appeal draft edited.doc 2




PUBLIC HEARING

A duly advertised public hearing was held in the Polk County Courthouse on May 26, 2015.
Applicants appeared with their attorney, Lane Shetterly of Dallas, Oregon. Austin McGuigan,
Planning Director, announced the applicable review and decision criteria, and summarized the staff
report, recommending denial of the appeal. Shetterly asserted that an error in the published nofice
of the hearing, and in the initial staff report, was not material; that a residence on the newly created
parcel would not be a “nuisance,” as that term is used in law and ordinance; and, that such a
residence would not adversely impact water suppy in the neighborhood,

Adam Loop objected to the adequacy of public notice of the land use decision and in the
initial staff report. There was confusion in the identification of Parcel 1 and Parcel 2. Loop
asserfed that planning staff declined to reschedule the proceedings and send out a corrected notice,
on grounds that staff considered the error not to be substantial, whereas he regards it as quite
substantial. He argued that non-farm residences in rural areas should be deemed a “nuisance,”
disqualifying such applications, in large part because non-farm residents in farming areas are prone
to complain about common agricultural practices. He also argued that another well would be
needed to serve the newly created parcel in a region noted for relative paucity of groundwater might
adversely impact existing neighboring wells. He submitted into evidence data from several

-properties near the subject property, demonstrating that nearby wells vary in output of water
suitable for agricultural and residential uses. He pointed out that the proposed new parcel would be
within a radius of three miles from five working vineyards, two diverse farming operations and a
livestock operation.

Steven Westby, a nearby vintner, expressed several negative concerns about the proposal.
While he understands his approval may not be essential, he believes the proposal is simply not
suitable for an agricultural area. He is uneasy about allowing a septic system and drainfield on such
a small parcel.

Lois Loop argued that common sense, not common law, ought to govern interpretation of the
term “nuisance.” She said this approach ought to control interpretation of the term “nuisance,” and
of land use law generally. She also suspects the newly created small parcel will be offered for sale
shortly,

In rebuttal, Shetterly said the area availability of water is not a criterion for partition. There
has been showing that any individual was harmed by the erroneous identification of parcels in the
public notice. There has been no evidentiary showing that a two-acre residential parcel necessarily
will consume more water than the same area put to agricultural use. Farmers are protected against
residential complainants by the covenant that is a condition in this case. Any additional uses of the
land would require another application. Siting of the required septic facility and drainfield may be a
problem, but that is a problem the landowner must deal with under various environmental health
regulations at another time.

There were no requests for a continuance of the hearing, nor that the record be left open for
additional written submissions. Consequently, the Hearings Officer declared the record closed, and
adjourned the meeting. Robert Oliver, Polk County Hearings Officer, presided. He was authorized
by the Polk County Board of Commissioners, at its meeting on April 14, 2015, to conduct a hearing
and render a final local decision, subject to ratification by the Board.

GENERAL APPROVAL CRITERIA FOR PARTITIONS

(A) In order to approve a partition application, the Planning Director, Hearings
Officer, or Board of Commissioners shall consider information submitted by the
applicant and other sources into the record for the proceeding and make
findings that:

C:Users\Roberi\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content, IES\CRBSFYFP\LP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 3




1. The proposal is consistent with the provisions and intent of the adopted
Comprehensive Plan and Transportation Systems Plan; [PCSO 91.290(1)(a)]

On September 25, 2009, Clayton and Doris Rogers were granted Final Order and Home Site
Authorization from the Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD). The
Roger’s order for the subject property is identified by DL.CD as State Election Numbers E131534,
and allows the claimant relief under ORS 195.300 to ORS 195.336, commonly known as “Measure
49.” Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534 states that the claimant is permitted a total
of two home sites on the “Measure 37 claim property” identified as Tax Lot 1800 in T6S, R3W,
Section 19, Based on the information provided by the Applicant, the subject “Measure 37 claim
property” (Tax Lot 1800) consists of one parcel and currently contains one dwelling. The relief
granted under Measure 49 would allow the Applicant to create one additional parcel. Dwellings
may be established according to the conditions listed in Final Order and Home Site Authorization
E131534.

The relief granted under ORS 195.300 to ORS 195.336 (Measure 49) supersedes the Polk
PCCP and Transportation Systems Plan (1SP) goals and polices that would prohibit the proposed
partition. Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534 granted by DLCD contains conditions
of approval that are intended to ensure compliance with ORS 195.300 to ORS 195.336. The
Applicant must demonstrate compliance with these conditions, and each is addressed below.

The Polk County Significant Resource Areas Map does nof indicate the presence of identified
significant resources on the subject property. The subject property is located outside the 100-year
floodplain, pursuant to Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate
Map (FIRM) panel number 41053C0150F, dated December 19, 2006, Based on a review of the
National Wetland Inventory (NWI) Map, Mission Bottom quadrangle, the subject property does not
contain inventoried wetlands. The subject property does not contain any historic sites, and is not
located within the Willamette River Greenway.,

On appeal the argument has been raised that the proposed partition and non-farm home site
would not meet the original intent of Oregon land use laws and subsequently the PCCP. Staff did
not necessarily disagree with that statement. However, as stated above, the relief granted under ORS
195.300 to ORS 195.336 (Measure 49) supersedes the PCCP goals and polices that would prohibit
the proposed partition. The Appellants argue that Polk County can apply development or siting
standards that are necessary to avoid or abate a nuisance, Whether there is a development or siting
standard that could be applied in a manner that prohibits the proposed development in order to
avoid or abate a nuisance is discussed below.

Based on the above, staff concluded that the Applicant’s proposal complies with the
applicable sections of the PCCP and the TSP that can be applied to this application. The Hearings
Officer concurs.

a. Each dwelling must be on a separate lot or parcel, and must be contained
within the property on which the claimants are eligible for Measure 49
relief. The establishment of a lIand division or dwelling based on this
home site authorization must comply with all applicable standards
governing the siting or development of the land division or dwelling,
However, those standards must not be applied in a manner that prohibits
the establishment of the land division or dwelling, unless the standards
are reasonably necessary to avoid or abate a nuisance, to protect public
health or safety, or to carry out federal law. [Final Order and Home Site
Authorization E131534, Condition 1]

As discussed above, the subject property has been granted relief under Measure 49, The
Applicant’s Measure 49 relief extends to the entire subject property. The subject property contains
approximately 8.8 acres and contains one dwelling. Proposed Parcel 1would be the remainder of the
existing parcel and contain one dwelling. Proposed Parcel 2 would contain no more than 2.0 acres.

C:\Users\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content [JES\CRBSFYFP\LP 15-
01 Appeal draft edited.doc 4




The proposed parcels are depicted on Attachment “A” of the staff report. Based on the information
submitted in the application, the subject property currently contains one dwelling.

This criterion requires that each dwelling be located on a separate lot or parcel. The existing
dwelling would be located on proposed Parcel 1. Each parcel would be a “home site,” and Final
Order and Home Site Authorization E131534 would allow each home site to contain a maximum of
one primary dwelling, Staff recommended a condition of approval that the final recorded partition
plat shall substantially conform to the application submitted (Attachment “A” of the staff report).

This partition is subject fo those sections of the PCSO applicable to partitions that would not
prohibit the establishment of the land division with the exception of those standards that are
reasonably necessary to avoid or abate a nuisance, to protect public health or safety, or to carry out
federal law. The matter of PCSO 91.290 and 91.700 are addressed below.

On appeal, the argument has been raised that the proposed partition and subsequent home site
would create a nuisance. The appeal cites that non-farm residences in agricultural areas many times
lead to complaints about dust, noise, spraying and other typical agricultural activities. The
Appellants rely on the general use of the term nuisance as defined in Webster’s as “an annoying,
unpleasant, or obnoxious thing or practice”, The Appellants confirm that the location of the subject
property is within an agricultural area with diverse farming operations. The Appellants contend that
the non-farm dwelling would be a nuisance and annoyance to any agricultural enterprise,

The Applicant responds that in contexf, the legal criterion from the measure is a limitation on a
local governments ability to apply general standards for land divisions and dwellings in such a way
as to frustrate the purpose of Measure 49, which was to “provide just compensation for unfair
burdens caused by land use regulations.” The Applicant contends that Measure 49 is a remedial law
and, as such, is to be liberally construed to accomplish its intended purpose. The Applicant points
out that section 11 of Measure 49 is not the only place in the measure where the term is used. The
Applicant cites ORS 195.305(3) (Section 4 of the measure) which precedes section 11 and provides
that just compensation under the measure will not be given on account of land use regulations “(a)
Restricting or prohibiting acfivities commonly and historically recognized as public nuisances
under common law.” The language of ORS 195,305(3)(a) informs the meaning of “nuisance” in the
later occurring section 11. The Applicant contends that a rural home site has never been commonly
and historically recognized as [a public nuisance] under common law. The Applicant concludes that
the fact the Appellants may subjectively find a home site in the EFU zoning district “annoying,
unpleasant or obnoxious” to them does not make it a nuisance within the meaning of the measure.
One appellant said the matter ought to be governed by “common sense” not common law. Some
have contended that land use planning law is not always reflective of everyone’s notion of common
sense, and in any event the law at issue is quite clearly not in accord with appellant’s urging.

The Hearings Officer finds that the application submitted complies with the applicable Polk
County development and siting standards. Polk County standards for partitions are listed and
addressed below. The Staff Report also identifies setback standards for siting dwellings in Section
III (1)(A)(2) of that report. Polk County has not applied any standards in a manner that would
prohibit the establishment of the land division or dwelling. The Hearings Officer agrees with the
Applicant that a rural home site in and of itself is not a nuisance as that rerminology is used in
Measure 49. The Appellants have not identified an applicable development or siting standard that
could be applied in a manner that would prohibit the proposed development in order to avoid or
abate a nuisance associated with the use.

The appeal also raises concern about the availability of water. The Appellants contend there is no
public water system available to serve the parcels. The Appellants contend that the wells that supply
the current residences vary in the adequacy of water for the use of both the farm residence and the
needed water for the agricultural enterprise. Appellants conclude that an additional diversion to
serve a dwelling would put further pressure on the aquifers that feed the area and may affect the
nearest neighbors. Appellants submitted af the public hearing various official reports on wells in
the area, showing a wide disparity in yields and tending to show that water for agricultural use is not
as abundant as one might wish.

CiUsers\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IRS\CRBSFYFPLP [5-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 5




The Applicant’s attorney stated that water availability is not an applicable criterion for a partition
application. He further argued that there is not any substantial evidence to support the Appellants
claims, which are based on speculative fears that the aquifer will be substantially harmed if water is
drained to support residential use on the new parcel. The Applicant provided well reports from the
Oregon Water Resources Department (OWRD) for the swrrounding properties demonstrating that
the wells yield between 40 and 200 gallons per minute (gpm) with an average of 110 gpm. The
Applicant utilizes the OWRD Water Well Owner’s Handbook to establish residential water use
averages of 80 to 100 gallons of water per day for each person. The Applicant contended that there
is no rational basis for concluding that the conversion of two acres of agricultural use to residential
use at 400 gallons per day for a family of four would have any appreciable impact on wells
producing between 40 and 200 gallons per minute. The Applicant stated that farm use, an outright
permitted use in the EFU zone, could require substantially more water than a single residential use
and, as such, the conversion of the Measure 49 home site would actually reduce the potential impact
of the subject property on the aquifer and the surrounding wells, as compared with the host of
agricultural uses to which the two acres could be put. The Applicant concluded that the existing
well serving the Applicant’s home at 3990 Oak Knoll Road NW and the existing dwelling on the
subject property yields 100 gpm and could be used to provide water to the Measure 49 home site. In
that event, no new well would be required.

Staff and the Hearings Officer agree with the Applicant that water availability is not an
applicable criterion or standard that must, under law or ordinance, be applied to the application,
Even if it were so required, the Applicant would be required to provide potable water as part of the
building permit process. The Applicant has provided evidence that an additional residential well
would not necessarily be detrimental to surrounding properties, and asserts that the Applicant’s
existing well could also serve the proposed Measure 49 home site, which would not require the
establishment of an additional well.

The Hearings Officer concludes that the application complies with this criterion.

b. This home site authorization will not authorize the establishment of a
Iand division or dwelling in violation of a land use regulation described in
ORS 195.305(3) or in violation of any other law that is not a land use
regulation as defined by ORS 195.300(14). [Final Order and Home Site
Authorization E131534, Condition 2]

i ORS 195.305(3): Subsection (1) of this section shall not apply to land
use regulations that were enacted prior to the claimant’s acquisition
date or to land use regulations:

1. Restricting or prohibiting activities commeonly and historically
recognized as public nuisances under common law;

2. Restricting or prohibiting activities for the protection of public
health and safety;

3. To the extent the land use regulation is required to comply with
federal Iaw; or

4, Restricting or prohibiting the use of a property for the purpose of
selling poxnography or performing nude dancing. [ORS
195.305(3)(a) through (d)]

The Applicant has not proposed to establish any uses that would conflict with the land use
regulations described in ORS 195.305(3). Nor has the Applicant proposed any uses that would be in
violation of any other law that is not a land use regulation as defined by ORS 195,300(14). Based
on the information in the record, the Hearings Officer concludes that the application complies with
this criterion.

¢. A claimant is not eligible for more than 20 home site approvals under
Section 5 to 11 of Measure 49 regardless of how many properties a
claiman{ owns or how many claims a claimant filed. If the claimants have

C:\Users\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\CRBSFYEPALP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc _ 6




develeped the limit of twenty home sites under Measure 49, the claimants
are no longer eligible for the home site approvals that are the subject of
this order. [Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131 534, Condition 3}

Based on the information submitted by the Applicant, the Applicant has not developed any home
sites as of the date of this application. This is less than the maximum of 20. The application
complies with this criterion.

d. The number of lots, parcels or dwellings a claimant may establish under
this home site authorization is reduced by the number of lots, parcels and
dwellings currently in existence on the Measure 37 claim property and
contiguous property in the same ownership, regardless of whether
evidence of their existence has been provided to the department. If, based
on the information available to the department, the department has
calculated the number of currently existing lots, parcels or dwellings to be
either greater than or less than the number of lots, parcels or dwellings
actually in existence on the Measure 37 claim property ox contiguous
property under the same ownership, then the number of addjtional fots,
parcels or dwellings a claimant may establish pursuant to the home site
authorization must be adjusted according to the methodology stated in
Section 6(2)(b) and 6(3) of Measure 49, Statements in the final order
regarding the number of lots, parcels, or dwellings currentiy existing on
the Measure 37 claim property and configuous property are not a
determination on the current legal status of those lots, parcels or
dwellings. [Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition 4}

Based on a review of Polk County Assessor records and the deed history for the property for
which the Applicant has been granted Measure 49 approval, the “Measure 37 claim property,”
currently consists of one parcel and one dwelling. The Applicant owns an adjacent property to the
west identified as Tax Lot 1802 in T6S, R3W, Section 19. This property was not owned by the
claimants at the time the Measure 37 property was authorized for a home site under Measure 49,

Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534 indicates that the Applicant may have up to
two home sites on the “Measure 37 claim property.” If this application is approved, the “Measure
37 claim property” would contain two parcels. Consequently, the proposed partition would not
exceed the number of home sites permitted under Final Order and Home Site Authorization
E131534, Each parcel would be a “home site,” and Final Order and Home Site Authorization would
allow each home siie to contain a maximum of one primary dwelling,

If this partition is approved and completed, the Applicant would not be eligible for any future
partition approvals under Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534. Staff recommended a
condition of approval that the final recorded partition plat shall substantially conform to the
application submitted.

With the above referenced conditions, the Hearings Officer concludes that application complies
with this criterion.

e. Temporary dwellings are not considered in determining the number of
existing dwellings currently on the property. The claimants may choose to
convert any temporary dwelling currently located on the property on
which the claimant is eligible for Measure 49 relief to an authorized home
sife pursuant to a home site approval. Otherwise, any temporary dwelling
is subject to the terms of the local permit requirements under which it
was approved, and is subject to removal at the end of the term for which
it is allowed. {Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition
3]

C:\Users\Robert\AppData\Loca]\Microsoﬁ\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\CRBSFYFPALP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 7




According to the information submitted in the application, the subject property does not
contain a temporary dwelling, This condition of Final Order and Home Site Authotization E131534
is not applicable to the proposed partition.

f. A home site approval only authorizes the establishment of a new lot,
parcel or dwelling on the property on which the claimants are eligible for
Measure 49 relief. No additional development is authorized on contiguous
property for which no Measure 37 claim was filed or on Measure 37
claim property on which the claimants are not eligible for Measure 49
relief, A lot or parcel established pursuant to a home site approval must
either be the site of a dwelling that is currently in existence or be the site
of a dwelling that may be established pursuant to the home site approval.
[Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition 6]

The relief granted under Measure 49 in the Final Order and Home Site Authorization
E1313534 is specific to Tax Lot 1800 in T6S, R3W, Section 19, which is the subject property. The
Applicant’s proposal does not include any contiguous properties. The Applicant’s proposal would
partition the subject property into two parcels. Proposed Parcel 1 would contain an existing
dwelling. Proposed Parcel 2 could be developed with a dwelling under the authorization of Final
Order and Home Site Authorization E131534.

The Hearings Officer finds that applicant’s proposal complies with this criterion.

g. The claimants may use a home site approval to convert a lot, parcel or
dwelling currently located on the property on which the ¢claimants are _
eligible for Measure 49 relief to an authorized home site. If the number of
lots, parcels or dwellings existing on the property on which the claimant
is eligible for Measure 49 relief exceeds the number of home site
approvals the claimants qualify for under a home site authorization, the
claimants may select which existing lots, parcels or dwellings to convert to
authorized home sites; or may reconfigure existing lots, parcels or
dwellings so that the number is equivalent to the number of home site
approvals. [Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition 7]

The subject property contains an existing dwelling on proposed Parcel 1. The result of this
partition would convert the existing dwelling on the subject property to an authorized home site.
The two proposed parcels would each be considered “home sites” under Final Order and Home Site
Authorization E131534,

The Hearings Officer finds that this application complies with this criterion.

h. The claimants may not implement the relief described in this Measure 49
home site authorization of a claimant has been determined fo have a
common law vested right to a use described in a Measure 37 waiver for
the property. Therefore, if a claimant has been determined in a final
judgment or final order that is not subject to further appeal to have a
common law vested right as described in Section 5(3) of Measure 49 to
any use on the Measure 37 claim property, then this Measure 49 Home
Site Authorization is void. However, so long as no claimant has been
determined in such a final judgment or final order to have a common law
vested right to a use described in a Measure 37 waiver for the property, a
use that has been completed on the property pursuant to a Measure 37
waiver may be converted to an authorized home site. [Final Order and
Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition 8}

Based on the information submitted by the Applicant, the claimant (Roger and Doris Clayton)
have not been determined to have a common law vested right to a use described in a Measure 37
waiver for the property.

The Hearings Officer find the application complies with this criterion.

C:\WUsers\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\CRBSFYFP\LP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 8




i. A home site approval does not authorize the establishment of a new
dwelling on a lot or parcel that already contains one or more dwellings.
‘The claimants may be required to alter the configuration of the lots or
parcels currently in existence on the Measure 37 claim property and
contiguous property so that each additional dwelling established on the
property on which the claimants are eligible for Measure 49 relief,
pursuant to this home site authorization, is sited on a separate lot or
parcel. [Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition 9]

Proposed Parcel 1 would contain the existing dwelling located on the subject property. The
Applicant’s home site approval under Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534 would not
authorize a second dwelling on proposed Parcel 1.

The Hearings Officer finds the application complies with this criterion.

j. Because the property is located in an exclusive farm use zone, the home
site authorization does not authorize new lots or pareels that exceed five
acres, However, existing or remnant lots or parcels may exceed five acres.
Before beginning construction, the owner must comply with the
requirements of ORS 215.293. Further, the home site authorization will
not authorize new lots or parcels that exceed two acres if the new lots or
parcels are located on high-value farmland, on high-value forestland or
on land within a ground water restricted area. However, existing lots or
parcels may exceed two acres. [Final Order and Home Site Authorization
E131534, Condition 10]

i. The county governing body or its designate shall require as a
condition of approval of a single-family dwelling under ORS 215.213,
215.283 or 215.284 or otherwise in a farm or forest zone, that the
landowner for the dwelling sign and record in the deed records for
the county a document binding the landowner, and the landowner’s
sueccessors in interest, prohibiting them from pursuing a claim for
relief or cause of action alleging injury from farming or forest
practices for which no action or claim is allowed under ORS 30,936
or 30.937. [ORS 215.293]

il “High-value farmland” means:

(a) High-value farmland as described in ORS 215,710 that is land in an
exclusive farm use zone or a mixed farm and forest zone, except that
the dates specified in ORS 215.710 (2), (4) and (6) are December 6,
2007,

(b) Land west of U.S. Highway 101 that is composed predominantly of
the following soils in Class I1I or IV or composed predominantly of a
combination of the soils described in ORS 215.710 (1) and the
following soils:

(A) Subclassification 1w, specifically Ettersburg Silt Loam and
Croftland Silty Clay Loam;

(B) Subclassification Ille, specifically Klooqueth Silty Clay Loam and
Winchuck Silt Loam; and

(C) Subeclassification 1Vw, specifically Huffling Silty Clay Loam.

(¢) Land that is in an exelusive farm use zone or a mixed farm and forest
zone and that on June 28, 2007, is:

C:\Users\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content,IES\CRBSFYFP\LP 15-
C1Appeal draft edited.doc 9




(A) Within the place of use for a permit, certificate or decree for the
use of water for irrigation issued by the Water Resources
Department;

(B) Within the boundaries of a district, as defined in ORS 540.505; or

(C) Within the boundaries of a diking district formed under ORS
chapter 551.

(d) Land that contains not less than five acres planted in wine grapes.

(¢) Land that is in an exclusive farm use zone and that is at an elevation
between 200 and 1,000 feet above mean sea level, with an aspect
between 67.5 and 292.5 degrees and a slope between zero and 15
percent, and that is located within:

(A) The Southern Oregon viticultural area as described in 27 C.E.R.
9.179;

(B) The Umpqua Valley viticultural area as described in 27 C.F.R.
9.89; or

(C) The Willamette Valley viticultural area as described in 27 C.F.R.
9.90.

(f) Land that is in an exclusive faxm use zone and that is no more than
3,000 feet above mean sea level, with an aspect between 67.5 and
292.5 degrees and a slope between zero and 15 percent, and that is
located within:

(A) The portion of the Columbia Gorge viticultural area as described
in 27 C.F.R. 9.178 that is within the State of Oregon;

(B) The Rogue Valley viticultural area as described in 27 C.I*R.
9.132;

(C) The portion of the Columbia Valley viticultural area as described
in 27 C.F.R. 9.74 that is within the State of Oregon;

(D) The portion of the Walla Walla Valley viticultural area as
described in 27 C.F.R. 9.91 that is within the State of Oregon; or

(E) The portion of the Snake River Valley viticultural area as
described in 27 C.F.R. 9.208 that is within the State of Oregon.
[ORS 195.300(10)]

iii. “High-value forestland” means land:

(a) That is in a forest zone or a mixed farm and forest zone, that is
located in western Oregon and composed predominantly of soils
capable of producing more than 120 cubic feet per acre per year of
wood fiber and that is capable of producing more than 5,000 cubic
feet per year of commercial tree species; or

(b) That is in a forest zone or a mixed farm and forest zone, that is
located in eastern Oregon and composed predominantly of soils
capable of producing more than 85 cubic feet per acre per year of
wood fiber and that is capable of producing more than 4,000 cubic
feet per year of commercial tree species. [ORS 195.300(11)]

This condition allows the Applicant to create a new parcel up to 2.0 acres in size without
consideration of the soils on the property or whether the property is located in a ground water
restricted area. The Applicant may create a new parcel between 2.0 and 5.0 acres in size if the

C:\Users\Roberf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\CRBSFYFP\LP 15-
(1 Appeal draft edited.doc 10




subject property is not located on high-value farmland, on high-value forestland or on land within a
ground water restricted arca. Remnant lots or parcels may exceed the 2.0 or 5.0 acre maximum.

Based on a review of Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) soil data available
through the Polk County Geographic Information System (GIS) for Tax Lot 1800, 8.8 acres (100%)
of the tax lot is classified as high-value soil as identified in ORS 215.710. Proposed Parcel 2 is
therefore limited to a 2.0 acre maximum parcel size uinder Measure 49, This limitation does not
apply to the remnant parcel (proposed Parcel 1) under ORS 195.300(10). With the condition of
approval that proposed Parcel 1 shall contain approximately, but no more than 2.0 acres, the
application complies with this criterion. This 2.0 acre maximum includes any portion of the parcel
that is located in a road or other right-of-way. Proposed Parcel 1 would be the “remnant” parcel and
would contain approximately 6.8 acres and the existing dwelling.

If this application is approved and completed, it would be possible for the current property
owner of proposed Parcel 2 to establish a dwelling on that property utilizing Final Order and Home
Site Authorization E131534. As required by this criterion, prior to issuance of building permits, the
owners of those properties would be required to sign and record a restrictive covenant in
compliance with ORS 215.293. Staff has included the relevant covenant as Attachment “C” of the
staff report.

The Hearings Officer finds that, with the above mentioned condition, the application complies
with this criterion.

iv. Because the property is located in an exclusive farm use zone, Measure
49 requires new home sites to be clustered so as to maximize suitability
of the remnant lot or parcel for farm or forest use. Further, if an owner
of the property is authorized by other home site authorizations to
subdivide, partition, or establish dwellings on other Measure 37 claim
properties, Measure 49 authorizes the owner to cluster some or all of the
authorized lots, parcels or dwellings that would otherwise be located on
Iand in an exclusive farm use zone, a forest zone or a mixed farm and
forest zone on a single Measure 37 claim property that is zoned
residential use or is located in an exclusive farm use zone, a forest zone
or a mixed farm and forest zone but is less suitable for farm or forest use
than the other Measure 37 claim properties, [Final Order and Home Site
Authorization E131534, Condition 11]

The Applicant is proposing to partition an approximately 8.8-acre parcel into two separate
parcels. Proposed Parcel 1 would contain approximately 6.8 acres and the existing dwelling,
Proposed Parcel 2 would contain approximately, but no more than, 2.0 acres. Since the result of this
partition would create one new home site, the requirement that new home sites be “clustered” is not
applicable.

Proposed Parcel 2 would be located in the southwest corner of the subject property along
Spring Valley Road. The location of proposed Parcel 2 would leave proposed Parcel 1, the remnant
parcel, as a relatively large contiguous block of land. Based on the above factors, staff concludes
that the proposed parcels would be configured so as to maximize the suitability of the remnant
parcel, proposed Parcel 1, for farm use.

The Applicant has not proposed to transfer their development rights for one Measure 37 claim
property to another Measure 37 claim property. A condition of approval should require that the
completed partition substantially conform to the plot plan submitted (Attachment “A” of the staff
report). With this condition of approval, staff and the Hearings Officer find that the application
complies with this criterion.

k. If the claimants transferred their ownership interest in the Measure 37
claim property prior to the date of this order, this order is rendered
invalid and authorizes no home site approvals. Provided this order is
valid when issued, a home site approval authorized under this order runs

C:\Users\Roberf\AppData\Local\Microsof\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.[ES\CRBSFEYEP\LP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 11




with the property and transfers with the property. A home site approval
will not expire, except that if a claimant who received this home site
authorization later conveys the property to a party other than the
claimant’s spouse or the trustee of a revocable trust in which the claimant

is the settlor, the subsequent owner of the property must establish the
authorized lots, parcels and dwellings within 10 years of the conveyance.
A lot or parcel Iawfully created based on this home site authorization will
remain a discrete lot or parcel, unless the lot or parcel lines are vacated
or the lot or parcel is further divided, as provided by law. A dwelling
lawfully created based on a home site approval is a permitted use. [Final
Order and Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition 12]

Approval of this proposed partition is dependent on the relief granted under Final Order and
Home Site Authorization E131534, Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534 was granted
to Clayton and Doris Rogers. According to the information presented in the application, and Polk
County Clerk records, the Applicants, Kathleen S. Beck-Blaine and Gary L. Blaine, inherited the
subject property from Clayton Rogers as evidenced by a personal representative’s deed recorded in
Polk County Clerk Document 2015-199, dated January 9, 2015. '

This criterion states that the home site authorization(s) “run with the property and transfers
with the property.” It also states that when the claimant transfers the property to someone other than
the claimant’s:

«..spouse or the trustee of a revocable trust in which the claimant is the settlor, the subsequent
owner of the property must establish the authorized lots, parcels and dwellings within 10
years of the conveyance...

~ This criterion states that the subsequent owner must exercise the claim. In this case interest in

the subject property was conveyed to Kathleen S. Beck-Blaine and Gary L. Blaine. When the
subject property transferred from the Measure 49 claimant (Clayton Rogers) to Kathleen S. Beck-
Blaine and Gary L. Blaine, one time, that transfer started a 10-year clock. Kathleen S. Beck-Blaine

~and Gary L. Blaine have 10 years from the date of their acquisition of the property to establish the
parcels and dwellings permitted under Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131534. This
application was submitted on February 6, 2015, which is within that 10-year window, If this
application is approved, the Applicant would have one year to record the final partition plat. That
timeline is also within the 10-year window.

The Hearings Officer finds the application complies with this criterion.

l. To the extent that any law, order, deed, agreement or other legally
enforceable public or private requirement provides that the subject
property may not be used without a permit, license or other form of
authorization or consent, this home site authorization will not authorize
the use of the property unless the claimant first obtains that permit,
license or other form of authorization or consent. Such requirements may
include, but are not limited to: a building permit, 2 land use decision, a
permit as defined in ORS 215.402 or 227.160, other permits or
authorizations from local, state or federal agencies, and restrictions on
the use of the subject property imposed by private parties. [Final Order
and Home Site Authorization E131534, Condition 13]

This application constitutes the land use review process for the Applicant’s proposed land
partition that relies upon Measure 49 relief. Staff recommended conditions of approval that would
ensure compliance with all of the review and decision criferia for this land partition.

If the current or future property owner establishes a dwelling under the relief granted in Final
Order and Home Site Authorization E131534, the property owner would need to obtain all
necessary permits from the Polk County Building and Environmental Health Division and Public
Works Department. These permits may include, but are not limited to, the following: Building,

Ci\Users\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsofi\ Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.[ES\CRRSFYFP\LP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 12




electrical and plumbing permits from the Building Division, septic consfruction permits from the
Environmental Health Division, and an access permit from the Public Works Department.

The Hearings Officer finds the application complies with this criterion,

2. The proposal is consistent with the provisions of this chapter and the zoning
ordinance; [PCSO 91.290(1)(b)]

a. Setbacks: There shall be front, side and rear yards of the following dépths
for lots in the Exclusive Farm Use Zoning District: [PCZO

112.430(A)(1){a)]
All buildings and structures
Front Side Rear
30 feet 20 feet 20 feet

According to a review of Polk County Assessor records, and statements by the Applicant, the
subject property contains one dwelling and two accessory structures. Staff recommended a
condition of approval that requires the property lines of the proposed Parcels 1 and 2 be established
so that all buildings and structures have adequate setbacks as required by PCZO 112.430(A). Any
future land development activities on the proposed parcels would need to comply with the
development standards listed in PCZO Chapter 112.

The Hearings Officer finds that the application complies with this criterion,

(B) The Planning Director, Hearings Officer, or Board of Commissioners may
prescribe conditions or make changes or modifications, which are within this
chapter and the zoning ordinance. [PCSO 91 290(2)]

Staff recommended that as a condition of approval the Applicant shall be required to submit a
partition plat prepared by an Oregon licensed land surveyor. The property shall be surveyed and
monumented as required by law. If future development is proposed on the proposed parcels, prior to
any development, the property owner shall obtain all necessary permits from the Polk County
Building and Environmental Health Divisions and Public Works Department. These permits may
include, but are not limited to the following: Building, electrical and plumbing permits from the
Building Division and septic construction permits from the Polk County Environmental Health
Division. The Applicant may also need to obtain a new access permit from the Public Works
Department if access is proposed to Spring Valley Road.

‘The Hearings Officer finds that with the conditions of approval listed above, the proposal
meets the general criteria for a land partition.

(C) If a partition application cannot meet the above conditions or requirements and
conditions, the Board, Hearings Officer or Planning Director shall deny the
proposal. [PCSO 91.290(3)]

With the required conditions identified in the staff report and in this decision, this partition
satisfies the applicable review and decision criteria.

STANDARDS FOR PARTITIONS AND SUBDIVISIONS
(A) SEWAGE DISPOSAL.
1. All parcels created in a partition shall have:
a. Public sewage facilitics available, or

b. An on-site arca approved pursuant to State Department of
Environmental Quality rules for the installation of a sewage disposal
system, or

C:\Users\Robert\AppData\LocaI\Micmsoﬁ\Windows\Temporaly Internet Files\Content. IES\CRBSFYFPALP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 13




¢. The property owner sign an acknowledgement that no building permits
will be issued for structures or uses that require sewage disposal, and
that the parcel(s) created have not obtained on-site sewage disposal
system approval, [PCSO 91,700 (1)(a)]

"The Polk County Environmental Health Division indicates that the Applicant has an existing
septic system on proposed Parcel 1 which serves the existing dwelling, A condition of approval
would require that the new property lines be established in a location that maintains a property line
setback of 10 feet from any existing septic system and repair area.

As required by this criterion, staff recommends that a condition of approval require the
property owner to obtain a septic site suitability evaluation for proposed Parcel 2, which is currently
vacant, prior to recording the final partition plat. Alternatively, the property owner should be
required to sign an affidavit of understanding (Attachment “D” of the staff report) acknowledging
that the proposed land partition has created vacant parcels that have not obtained onsite sewage
disposal approval. No building permits will be issued for structures or uses that require sewage
disposal until an on-site sewage disposal system has been approved by the Polk County
Environmental Health Division, as required by PCSO 91,700 ()(@)(C). The property owner shall
submit a copy of the signed and notarized affidavit of understanding to the Polk County Planning
Division for inclusion in file LP 15-01 prior to recording the final partition plat.

With the above conditions, the Hearings Officer finds that application meets this criterion.

(B) ACCESS. Unless an exception to the easement width has been granted pursuant
to PCSO 91.800, the minimum widths for easements granting vehicular access
across the subject property shall be:

1. Sixty (60) feet wide for access easements that are intended to become
preferred alternatives for “proposed” roads as identified in the Polk County
Transportation Systems Plan, [PCSO 91 J00(2)(c)(A)]

2. Forty (40) feet wide for all other access easements. [PCSO 91.700(2)(cX(B)]

As depicted on the plot plan (Attachment “A” of the staff report), proposed Parcel 1 would
have frontage along Spring Valley Road and Oak Knoll Road and proposed Parcel 2 would have
frontage along Spring Valley Road. Staff recommended a condition of approval that would require
that prior to recording the final partition plat, each new parcel shall have frontage along a public
road or access to a public road via an easement. The TSP does not plan for any future roads across
the subject property; therefore, all new casements for access shall be at least 40 feet wide, unless an
exception is granted pursnant to PCSO 91.800.

With the above condition, the Hearings Officer finds that the application complies with this
criterion.

PROPERTY DIMENSIONS

1. LOT OR PARCEL SIZE. All lots and parcel sizes shall conform to the
requirements of the zone in which the subdivision or partition is requested,
When sub-surface sewage disposal means are proposed for the subdivision or
partition, state and local health regulations, soil types, drainage, terrain, and
location shall be included as part of the criteria reviewed to determine the

minimum lot sizes that will safely accept subsurface sewage disposal. [PCSO
91.700(3)(a)]

2. CORNERLOTS OR PARCELS. All corner lots or parcels shall be at least
100 feet wide adjacent to each road. [PCSO 91.700(3)(b)]

3. PROPERTY LINES. Side property lines shall be as close to right angles to the
front property line as practicable, Unless otherwise approved, rear property
lines shall be not less than one-half the width of the front property lines. [PCSO
91.700(3){(c)}

C:\Users\Roberf\AppData\Local\Microsof\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\CRBSFYFP\LP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 14




4. In a cul-de-sac, the minimum property line fronting the turnaround shall be 50
feet and in no cases shall the property width be less than 60 feet at the building
line. [PCSO 91.700(3)(d)}

As discussed above, the Applicant has been granted relief under “Measure 49” pursuant to Final
Order and Home Site Authorization Number E131534 (Attachment “B” of the staff report). That
order allows the Applicant to create new parcels smaller than the 80-acre minimum parcel size of
the EFU zone. As discussed above, the Applicant has adequately addressed the conditions of Final
Order and Home Site Authorization Number E131534, and has justified creating one
approximately, but nor more than, 2.0 acre parcel and one approximately 6.8 acre parcel. Each
proposed parcel would be generally of adequate size to provide for an on-site sewage disposal system
and required setbacks consistent with PCSO 91.700(3)(a). Proposed Parcel 1 would be a corner parcel.
Based on the Applicant’s plot plan, proposed Parcel 1 would have in excess of 100 feet adjacent to
Spring Valley Road and Oak Knoll Road.

The proposed parcels would not be located within a cul-de-sac. As depicted on the plot plan,
proposed Parcels 1 and 2 would be rectangular, and the side propetty lines would be at right angles, or
close fo right angles, to the front property line. The rear propesty lines of proposed Parcels 1 and 2
would be more than one half the widths of the front property lines. A condition of approval should
require that the completed partition substantially conform to the plot plan submitted.

The Hearings Officer finds that the application meets this criterion,
CONCLUSION

Based on the Review and Decision Criteria above, the application complies with provisions for
a land partition within the EFU Zoning District and State of Oregon Measure 49 Final Order and
Home Site Authorization Number E131534, Consequently, the Hearings Officer AFFIRMS the
decision of the Planning Director authorizing the application. The application shall be subject to
compliance with the conditions listed below, as required by the findings in the Review and Decision
Criteria and the Development Standards, as required by the PCZO. Appeals to the Land Use Board
of Appeals (LUBA) may only be based on Review and Decision Criteria above, Any modifications
to conditions shall be approved in accordance with provisions of law: e.g., variance or subsequent
land use application.

1. The final configuration of proposed Parcel 2 shall contain no more than 2.0 acres. The final
configuration of proposed Parce) [ shall contain the remaining approximately 6.8 acres. The
configuration of the proposed parcels depicted on the final recorded partition plat shall
substantially conform to the application submitted (Plot Plan, Attachment “A” of the staff
report).

2. The establishment of a dwelling on proposed Parcel 2 under Measure 49 would be subject to the
conditions described in Final Order and Home Site Authorization Number F131534.

3. The property owner shall provide for the submission of a partition plat prepared by an Oregon
licensed land surveyor pursuant to ORS Chapter 92 and Polk County Surveyor standards. The
property shall be surveyed and monumented as required by law.

4. Prior to recording the final partition plat, each new parcel created shall have frontage along a
public road or access to a public road via an easement. All new easements for access shall be at
least 40 feet wide, unless an exception is granted pursuant to PCSO 91.800.

5. The property owner shall obtain a septic site suitability evaluation for proposed Parcel 2 prior to
recording the final partition plat, or the property owner shall sign an affidavit of understanding
(Attachment “D” of the staff report) acknowledging that the proposed land partition has created
vacant parcels that have not obtained on-site sewage disposal approval. No building permits
would be issued for structures or uses that require sewage disposal until an onsite sewage
disposal system has been approved by the Polk County Environmental Health Division, as
required by PCSO 91.700 (1)(a)(C). The property owner shall submit a copy of the signed and

C:\Users\R abert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IES\CRB8FYFP\LP 15-
01 Appeal draft edited.doc 15




notarized affidavit of understanding to the Polk County Planning Division for inclusion in file
LP 15-01 prior to recording the final partition plat.

6. Property lines shall be established so that any existing buildings or structures meet the minimum
structural setback standards of the EFU Zoning District as identified in PCZO 1 12.430(A).

7. The property lines for proposed Parcels 1 and 2 shall be established in a location that maintains a
propety line setback of 10 feet from any existing septic system and repair area.

8. Prior to any structural development on the proposed parcels, the property owner shall obtain all
necessary permits from the Polk County Building and Iinvironmental Health Divisions and the
Polk County Public Works Department, These permits may include, but are not limited to the
following: building, electrical and plumbing permits from the Building Division; septic
construction permits from the Environmental Health Division; and a new or amended access
permit from the Public Works Department.

9. Prior to issuance of building permits for a dwelling on proposed Parcel 2, the Applicant shall be
required to sign and record a restrictive covenant that complies with ORS 215.293 (Attachment
“C” of the staff report). ‘

(('

Dallas, Oregon, June 2015,
— e _ Je-

/ éfjﬁ {/(/2(_&‘[4’1143/\

“ Robert W. Oliver
Polk County Hearings Officer

Ci\Users\Robert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. JES\CRBSFYFPALP 15-
01Appeal draft edited.doc 16




POLK COUNTY  soarn or commssionsgs

POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE * DALLAS, OREGON 97338-3174 Commissioners
503-623-8173 x FAX 503-623-08%6 CRAIG A. POPE

POLK COUNTY

MIKE AINSWORTH
JENNIFER L. WHEELER

GREGORY P. HANSEN

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Administrative Officer
FROM: GREG HANSEN, ADMIN. OFFICER
DATE: June 24, 2015

SUBJECT: ANNUAL MASTER FEE SCHEDULE - 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board review and adopt Resolution No. 15-14 involving the proposed countywide
fee schedule for fiscal year 2015-20186.

ISSUE:

Should the County update and modify its current fee structure for providing services?
BACKGROUNﬁ:

in 1989, the County formally developed a master fee schedule. Since 1989, the County,
as permitted under ORS, has annually revised its fee schedule to incorporate increased

costs associated with providing these services.

This year all departments were sent a copy of their existing fees and were asked to
make the necessary modifications and several depariments sent in revisions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The following are alternatives:
1. Approve the draft master fee schedule.

2. Modify the draft fee schedule based upon discussions with the affected
depariments.

3. Make no changes and keep the existing fees for service.
FISCAL IMPACT:

The revenue generated from the proposed fees varies by department.




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR THE COUNTY OF POLK, STATE OF OREGON

o0~ Oy n B W) b =

in the Matter of
Fees for Services Performed )
By County Agencies )

Pt et
= N\D

RESOLUTION 15-14

Y
W o

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has authority to prescribe fees for services by
County agencies, except where otherwise provided by State law; and

— s
[~ IRV Y

WHEREAS, the fees and charges imposed by Resolution No. 16-14 constitute incurred
charges as defined by subsection (2) (c.) of Section 11b, Article X1, Oregon Constitution, and as
such are not subject to the limitations of that section; and

B bt bt
D 00~

WHEREAS, the Board finds it in the public interest annually to adopt by resolution a
comprehensive schedule of fees; now, therefore:

RN
I Nt

THE POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

AR
o

Sec. 1. Except as may otherwise be provided by State law, fees for services performed
by Polk County agéencies beginning July 1, 2015, shall be as prescribed in Appendix “A” of this
resolution.

(TR S IS S R O
[== N e S =Y

Sec. 2. The following Resolution is rescinded: 14-08.

W L
D e

Dated June 24, 2015 at Dallas, Oregon.

(U8 ]
(N ]

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

W L W W W
o~ O L b

Mike Ainsworth, Chair

A P o e W
W B = DD

Jennifer Wheeler, Commissioner

o S
00 ~I O\ th D

Craig Pope, Commissioner

-
O

50  Approved as to form:
51

52

53  Morgan Smith

54  County Counsel




00'082% 00°052% 0L/L0/20 (P)(2)620WR0E SO uoneayjenbay JuawISSeSSY |edads N43-UON
00°002% 00°002% UMOoLNU (@){e)g)6LL L2E SHO do4 buiid 9)eT puejsalod 1oei] [jewsg
SN[EeA 1SED 3N} JO 951 10 .

abireys juatm: olju euad Buiig aje uonedddy 1dweaxy xe
0171 40 0000Z$ 50 Jejeal 4O JUBLIND 395 umoLBiun (2) 291°L0€ SHO fyjeuad Buing aje uoneoslddy 1dwexg xel

P3Ma Xe1 J0 Pamo XeJo . eUuad o UINA adoid |ed BUOSID,
Y05/ STIG HOSINSZI%S 86/£2/60 (2) 66Z°208 SHO Apeuad sje winjay Apadoid |eay d
000L% 00018 umoun (Q)(1) 092" 208 SHO AjIeuad Duljld aye] S,ueajap
UoIpRes/00'ss ucno9s/ss SO/L0/E0 9¥9' 9 SHO Jwag dul SW
00'55% 00°G58 G0/L0/E0 9r9' 9Py SHO Buissada.ld wswnooq dysiaum) S
£2IMINNS padnidenuey
ToInes|

SMPBYSS 39 B1D 03 13RY

3G} BW/O0°ES sue 60/L0/L0 wewedaq Ag sebrey Bunen
NP 394 SIDISE O} 1959 ZLILLILO 0L-Z1 soy sabreyn dep
sdely
00°0L$ WLy ZLILLIZ0 OL-ZL 534 U0 SUr-uQ Buguud pue Buisssoay|

ey Jod 00'LS

{103 AUno )jod UON) SuLIoq aur U0

peayRno oL X ( spausqg + abem Aunoy) aq jreys

aIeasaL Y PaYeroosse 99) ey} 'sjuswipedap

JenpIpUr AG DOISIS SSIMISHIO SSAJUN - 334 LJOIBISIY ..,

(wnuniy 1noH 1)

aoA0[dwaunoy00°09%

ZLLLILG

0L-Z] 59y

e (PTG 1NOY, ) Uolessay

yoI1eassy

Aunos yum LoReynsuoo

] "SpIooss a1y Joajcud 01 se os uonasdsul Aueuaud Aue Buisiniedns
pue ‘feusiew ydwexs siefap 0} woly Bumainas 'Spioosl papsenbay syp Buttedol suossad 1o swi oyl 1of afieys e esoduy Aew Aousle sy} jasunod
JSYE ‘UOHRIadO S) yIM auaud AERUEISGNS PINCM ASUBBE Sy LT USRING SY] TEY] SAISUDIXS 05 §i 50002 10y jsanbal S} jf .

abieyo ou
jnojuud Auadold Jaump 3uou B0/1L0/L0 weswpedsq Ag » SO pajeIauasy sanduol)
abed yoea 5z°0%
abed yoes gz'9% auou 80/10720 wawnedag Ag . fadoz-aurysen

saidog

2910 S 105535y - INPAYIG 354 19)SeW 9L0Z-5102




00528 ZLILLILD 01-Z1 s3y uonesliienbsi pajewsT JUBLISSESSY [B10adg

Juour v [epedg

Unoooe 154 00°0L S ZLILLIIC QL-ZlL 59y 1011ed 3l14 WO MeIpUIM Anjsaiog
JUQLUON) yoe B abueyn
~Q0°5Z% THLLLD Ol-2h S9d 10U BU14 2IBUIS 10} SJUNCIDY SUIquUas 0] 1sanbay
oo 1 50 151 SIRUMO

18y 19d 00°5LE CHLLLO0 OL-zt sey SlqRssasSy-UoN ABSaI04 J0 juswpedaq uobaio
wnoaoe 12d 05°0% FAYIRNIN) 0L-Z1 58y 1517 ebreyaing Ansaled o juswpedsq uobalg
1817 sb1eyD 1058 814

unosae jad 0508 ZLILLILD 0L-Z1 $8Y _.aww.mho.u_ 10 Justupedag uoBalry
Aysalod

8Mpayss 894 S19/S1 s
3 . ZLLLIL0 01-¢L 9y ‘peojumop 414 ‘uud raded - spodaa 3 ssusnb pauyep)

Of JAIBY - /00" 068 sysanbal ejep prepuels
s1senbay ejeqg

3010 S,10SSISSY - SNPIYIS 934 12)SeN 91L02-5102



lgiee

UlesH [eloinByag - Sinpaydg @84 Jsise 81.0¢-510C

0546 s|ooozL s|ogeze siooser $|ooast § sousunoaQ Jed - Asusby - uonennsuod|  Zggos
ooget ¢ | ooesl & sousunaaQ Jad - UCHEYNSUOD| /8806

0546 SjO0SL S sujw 51 sod poddng pue Buules] pe dwod| OLOZH

a5°zZe 005z § SopLIL § AlfeotdAy - isia soyjo Juaged 13| 11266

uiw §1 suonoall N #200H

0926 S{00SL $ up g, suapaslul Nu{  0L0ZH

0546 $]o0s. § SUll 5. J9d Buiured | pue Joddng jeopa|  vE00H

0546 $|oosL sulw 51 Jod uopuansiu] sisud|  L1LOZH

00'seL | 0005k $ SUIL OF IPPe OB "AdesSuloyoAsy SISUD|  0pE06

0005y $ | COCOE $ SUIN 09-08 153y "Adesotousisd SISUD| 68306

i coooe s (uo ppe) SU +£5 U0 PRY Adessyl pu| pue ISIAIN/A| 98906

006ZZ S SUIW ZG-8€ U PPy Adwiayl pul pue IsIA W/A| 9806

I 00054 $ suw /£-91 up ppy Adesayl pue ESIAW/A|  £E308

| i oosL  $ ¥SIA B0 WA| SeLLZES

0063 $|ooEs $joooel $]o0000L § souBLINOQ Jad Adeiay dnau|  £5806

voes $jo0eS $|O0CEL $]0000L & 20uaung0() Jod Adesay L dnossy Amuezunig|  6v806

000vZ $100°G8L $|ooees §| 0000 & gouBaLncoQ 1ad Juanedmm Ademyl fpweds|  ye06

i ooovz sioosel $|oooss $|oooos § 2ousanaog fed jused om Adessul Apwesl  ove0s
i ooove §] 00581 | o00ee $|0000E § sutt +pg Adessyy pus]  ZE805

0008L $|sLeEL ${05T6T $|o00sEE & suw zg-af Adessyy pa|  begos

oo'ozL $|oses s|oossl §|ooesk S sl pg-9; Adessy), pull  ZE806

0009 $[szey $|osie sjooss & sapnui: g1, Jod poddng jesoineyag puf  P000H

i Qo0L $joo0l $ 20uaLNQ) Jad Auxsjdwo) anoria | SBL06

oooBy S| 000LE $ U0 J¢ SIS Paly fm aepd( [BaZ YaAsd| 26206

jjooozsl $)00S55 § FPUBLUNDIO 18 SRS PAY /M [en] UdAsd| 26206

00'sCZ % 2oURLNIDO) 1ad 31epd)UBWSSISSY| L6406

i 0o'sel § SoUBLAVOG Jod BLdO[SASQ Uetd 90188 HIN|  ZeooH
] i | 00's0Z % POUDLNOAG 1ad sjepdnustusssssy YedH syl 1E00M




1E30%

oszl slogzl s|oszL slosel sloge. s|oseL $ sujw 5. Jayeidia [eigrebenbue ubIS] cLoLL
05zl §l005. s [si'gel S|0ses §loosez $]| o005k & souauNsoQ J8d “apu[ ‘uonessad bupows|  L0y66
oo’z s|szel s|oooz slosst gslovee s[o0000L S souannoog Jad dnols ‘ualessal bupows|  £5veS
ooer $|loozs s|o009r $|004S $|009L $|0CLS S Sujw g1 Jad Jususgess) AYUnumo? smLessy|  BECCH
00t S|ooL  $fo0k  $|003 SO0k $|ooL 3 o) NOE SINYD|  SONOE
HINTHTEET RN oo'orz § | oovss: & | oo'ose ¢ | oo'ooe § su +g6 Adeiayl pul SWvD|  LE806
EEH NN DOGEL $|S2eel $| 05262 §joosee & suiw gg-ge Adesayl pul SINYO|  ¥ER06
voezL $|oses $|ousel §)ooost ¢ suitl 195 AdRISYL PUf SINYD|  ZE806

0009 $|szor $|o0ss6 s|ooss & sanui 51 J2d poddng eiciaeyed SWYD|  #000H

0599 $ 00502 § || I SoUBMINIOE 450 WAWSSISSY SWVI|  LEA0H

0599 $]0050C 3|l | 92UALINDDQ) Jad JUALUSSISSY IEsH [EIUN B SNYD| DL-000Zk

! 0599z ¢} cosoT 3 |l 20UBLIN2DC) Jad RIAISSISSY LIESK [EJUBN SNYD|  000ZH
SLo 0009 $f5T9% 3 suw g1 tad awhodua papoddng|  £20ZH
oA 000z S${055L $ {dnougy) sui g} “Adesay), AyAIDY|  ZE0ZM
518 0009 ${s5T% $ 1 su g1 ‘Adetay) Ayanov|  Z0ZM
SLgt 0009 slszok ¢ sulw G| Jed ARty SEoIAIRS punosedelpnt  LZOZH
SL'8Y 1 HIIE st g1 Jod a1e) [EUosISdiolBYIgeH AURMIODE  av00M
[sls AR (dnous) sunu g1, 1ad saolnag Jeag/dial I9S|  9S00M
SLgy il ! suiw G|, Jad 'seoag JaegdisH #9S)  9S00H
00'561 BoOPE | 00saL § 20uURUINDQ Jod Juswdolanad ueld dvyM| ZE00H
H coor. §|o0ars & 20uaLINDQ) Jod ~Z 1onaT - uopeniend HSSvd|  LL0TL

i CO'CLE §| 00048 § ! BIUBUNSTO JoY - | 19D - uoneneAg Mesed]  0LozL
00'sél S]0005L Sjoo0yZ $| 0068 $]0008¢ $|0000E § 20uaLNoa() 1ad ‘'Say JUBSSASSY B0lARE Jo [BAsT]  SZOLL
00's6L $]000sL $]oo0r2 $|0068L $|00088 $| 00008 $ 2oUBLIN3OC) J8d - UoeuLLaed Jo [AaT|  £ZOLL
S8y S$|05i8 0009 $|SC9 § sulw gL tod Uoddng uyshsd wwan|  seoor
.8y $|05i8 S[(0009 §[GE9F $ suil g, Jad juswoabeuey ased| gLoLL
QoZlL $|sTel s|oooz $fossl &|oage s|oose § {drosgy) suls g1 1ad ASGHBWL SIS #LOZH
S8 $|0548 S|0009 $fsTor $|0sus s|00sL 8 PLOZH

st 51 sad ascgBuE L SIS

LjesH [eloineyBy - SINPBYDS 834 JBISEN 9102-GL0C




L1405

Aouaby opIsING AG 19% $994 Aunuabuy Ag pajpuey BuildaRg sISAleuln
fouaby spisino Ag 195 5094 Jedynesy Aq pejpuey Sisenbay $picdsy
|PPR 5Z°81S1-05'28 ButAdooojoud
gose § oBe - BAUBPUOSILIOS JO ULIOL 25N

YESH [RIOIABYS] - 3INPaYDS 334 I8iseN 810C-510C

i IR sunu g, Jagaidiagu) jeig/atentue’ ueis|  ELoLL
00°08S WsucDj L8805
00'0Z% uonpd|(og sldes vl 8rooH

i 0o'sys SINLHD G| JoC ~ SIDAIDG JB4/0[BH-ISS] 2S00
000918 B20aLN230) Jod JUanetm Adesat Ajiled|  900LL
_.= (IR 00°5¥% SURL 51 13d juswabeuely 8se)|  9000H
_w_ 00°09% asusLneoQ Jod Adeiay ) dnoid|  GocoK
i 00°51§ sainulll S Jad Adesauyl |ENpIMPUIE  #0C0H
| 1] i) bO'oES 82UBLINCSOQ J3d buURsRG yileaH [RlolAeysal  Z000H
[ THLE oo'sizs 20UBUNOG Jad JUaLISsassy] 1000
e B S 4 g T ato)
'] ) U] CJ e [
' |




[EUOIPPE YoBS 00'LS pue
obed 151 00'2S S Adoo xey
00°0L$ s1 Adoo @D i ZHLLILO 0l-Zl 5oy saay Buikdoy
00°G$ |euonippe ue s paUsY |
-abed e gz'04 st Adon

00'08s auou 800¢/52/9 CLLIE SHO Saa] uoneipay

MNOD JNOID - 3NP3YDS 994 JoJSEN 81.0Z-51L0Z



"$33) ISBU) S]0FH|00 WO SJ08SesSY (Z)
S0UBI381 10} DY 93 U0} 1.l (1)
abed [s1/00°92$ suou 20/LEIL0 0Z-20 S8y UGH3Y JUSLLNUO[A-ISOd
abed 1s14/00°92% auou 2O/LE/LO 0Z-20 s9y HOROSLI0L)
00°6% auou G6/20/30 T7-66 S0y abed Jad Bu|pioosy
obed 1s14/00°'92% aucu 00/#0/01 21-00 s9Y {(uoaaliod jo) syAepIYY
, . HI3[D
00'0Z$ suou 00H4-G/0L 0SZ'HLZSUO |0 Kaning 103 A1D WIOL P3IOI0D 334 UCHEIEA 161d
10/62/20 LZ-10 59y 994 SI1O/uoReXe | JUBUISSassY snid,
00°LLS 001 J9aojo] Jad ge'g snid,
L00'GES auou umowun 06£°60Z SHO 5101 001 JSA0
00°6£3 auou uMoLUN 0557602 SHO 00} ybnosuy} 2
00°053 auou uMoUBUN 08E°50Z SHO 2 ybnoy gg
00523 auou UmoLUn 05£°50Z SMO 67 YBnoay og
00°0Z% auou umousun 05£'502 SHO 2 ybnoiy} g
00'5LS auou UMOUNU 052502 U0 $59] 10 $10| 0
{z) Buip1033y 10} Sield
0058 alou umoLun 08E°60Z SHO (2) 334 sp912 - 204 Aq paaoldde sjeld
2bedipn'ss auou UMOUNU( SZL ¥l 9pod Od disSIaumQ auUIy JO SALeIPNIIY
25ed/00'6$ auou uMOLUN 0ZL'¥L 2p05 Od loge [enuuy jo SYABPYLY|
abed/00'sg aUcU - umoLun SLL¢L 2P0D Od S2JMON uoneso]
. aNs OAA O] uonewIoU|
00 ON% auou MEN 61-¥0 S2 ajepipue) ¥ 3INsSeN m:_:m___u:n_
11 00p throot 00528 00'0088 90/60/20 0200200591 ¥VO 517 49307
a|my “uIpY
109 (9 jenoe 1800 (g jenoe umauxun .G 4O 095 sosuadxg uono9a
S0E°66Z SHO

00°62$ 00°62% umoLyun 0Z£'602Z SHO sdiysiaupied agsswoq g asussr] sbenep
GL'es SL'ES UMOLNUN 02E'50Z SN0 uonedILISY
00'SS$ 00's$ umouNun 072502 SO abed 1ad “Burpioday

. Z-6g 59y
SZ'0% auou 6861 026502 SHO saido)

] ) §1-p0 sy
00'52$ 00°62% ¥0M70/80 076602 SHO abeLue Buiuwajog

S

3P0 S| - INPIAYIS 894 I18}SEN 9102-510C




abed Bumajjc}

yoes ez sBed 15|, 05°Z8 Z0/LE/L0 02-20 834 BuAdooojoyq
00'62% ZOILEIL0 0Z-Z0 $9y 294 aeju|
Aep/ogL$ auou juswpedaq Ag SSIPIUT] JUSLLULLISADS) 1SEND
Aep/SzLS 3uou wawpedaq Ag s|ooyag/sanledoiuny
ABD/O0ES auou Juswedaq Ag {m210 uosiad g}
Aep/ogzs Buoul uswpedsq Ag {ma10 uosiad ) spalord uebai) 3o 9ElS
Aep/Nsze auou 00/70/0) 81-00 S8y {pesiuadns funog) smaid HIom
‘_:omﬁww\ w%mw.w_“mmu MMMM oy [uouy 66/80/60 awpedad Ag a3y} AqiBija weaboad - asea|ay NIOM
00°8% auou 20/52/90 Msuedsq Ag (sinoy) 3nokng
00°05% auou £0/08/20 wewpedag) Ag 934 uoIsAIaUng [egiul
sabley) SRS AJIUNWWO)
Aep/00'0Ls 20781110 61-20 S9Y bupjoel] g49
00°5Z$ SL/v2I90 y1-G| 53y juaiugoejdal A3 BUISHOH ULD] HOUS
{Buipys) Aep/00'0LS 90/60/80 ¥1-90 59y Buisnol uua) pousg
00'52% SLAFZ/90 PL-GL S8y JuLad [ARL]
H00Q/00°5Z8 GLPE/90 -Gl $9Y Japuago tad - yooq jsnipy
00°00L% 0o/t0/0L 81-00 59y {Aunog 50 1nQ uoistan) AjuQ weibosd 3snipy
UoISSas/00 0Es coMA0/01L 21-00 S99y Hmucwmnm _ummzuxm:_.; u:w:._&mm:ws mec<
UoISSas/00'G LS IBILZILL £-/6 Sy [ENPIAIPY]
UOISSS/00°GES BuoU LBI9ZILL $€-16 53y dnolgy
jusunead
00'62% auou SLIYZI9N ¥l-Gl $oY {(Aunog 3o Inoj va4 Jaysued)
00001$ POFO/R0 6L-F0 Sou yoedwoa) s1e)sisluf
00°001$ SLIFZIR0 ¥1-Gl S8y 394 MOUS ON
00'05¢% LO/BL/ILD 61~L0 9y 2JnsoPsIq INd
00'05.% LO/8LILO 61-L0 S8y SouBUSUIBIN
sydeibAjod
yoB9/0052S YLIZ0/L0 28071 594 (uonejon) v
00°52$ 90/60/80 #1-00 $3Y qems )58} SisAjeutin
A2p/00sL$ 60/1.0/20 51-60 S8y Bupopuopy 21u039913
Wuow/00'0LS LBI9E/LL 7£-16 S3Y JUBgesED
yuow/0o ors 90/0%/20 81-£0 $9Y leinboy
voisiadng
00°528 auou ZLILLILD 0L-Z| 9y 894 UoIlsues |
00'seS auou YO/0/20 6170 58 axepul panpayds buissiiu - 234 MoYs oN

SUOID94109 AIUNWWOY - 3NPaYDIS 934 19}SeIN 91.02-510Z




Oi-11 59
letog aanduosad
g 3AqBL L L/62/90 0910-080-GL6 HVO e1as aady, d
WINUIURL N0y Z -Gl 9
- auo! uopoadsu] YU 1SRN
WO YES ved SHEES0 | 01508816 V0
QL-Ll 59y
2 3 dn-uBig yuuad 1ayse
00" 00LS 00'00L% LLIGE/20 O0LOBOE-BLE HVO 1S U d 1aysei
aL-i1 s3d
MDY Ueld Jiudad [edlnaary
9 40 %BET LL/BZIO0 SHIELY SHO A
Ol-L5 88y gt
€ 9jqeL L LI6Z/S0 R Z20'09TBLE WVO SIS 1e0ted[T
DLLB'6LY SHO
SIS |enoal3
01-11 524 I3 [eIURYSY)
rolges LL/BE/90 (2)0Z0-Lov SHO LA [BAHUBYIIN
Ql~L1l S8y
shuad Buqunid
Z3qel L1/62/90 (2002027 SUO
SHuLiad bupqunig
00°¢5$ SL/vZ/9n aunedaq A9 Wild4 flawdoeasq UlRld Pool4
JY00'Y6S SLipZ/a0 wsuniedad Ag 55 2DBI0IS O} UOISIOAUOL) SWOH BNqoN
SIS - 52l eolgeRld pue pal g
g olgeL 54 $¢ umnESSY 509 LLIBZ/90 Q=)L soy NINGS pojesugelald pue prumaginuey
NOLLOIdSNI SNIQTING
IMpayag
88 uoneje)su| eueqes) Jo/pue Bupmc panpgnueiy
(1912930 S JORDYGILM)
293 puLsog Bupping Jo4 }08ud PLIEOILO 801 S9Y (saouag Buwue|d Jo4) efieymng Wawdopasd
Buiuued 1o uogeniea Jo %10
2391 J0 %0F £LECILD OLZ 551 SE0 MIAFH MBS pue a3 it Jliod mc_v__:mw
39440 %SY ELEDILO 0LE'G5F S¥0 MalAay ueld Juusd buiping
((Anmn)
sabesed ajeaud 1o uogeniea
AL 30 %06 2sn sbuippng ajed D1 BUNG SHEDILO uonenea, Bupgg
ERUIPISA PUE 'SIBAGS oned 00LO05I-8LE HVQ
‘spodies '$y30p) 901 jueng
MOOPES Bfu SLYZI90 16l 59 (wnwuspg oy gz uoipadsul [erads 104 994
JW00FES SLAZ/90 Pi5L S8y ubgsadsulay,uogdadsu; Joj aag
Fi-Gl say
080’9l SHO
00°0FS SLPTI90 082-0LZ"A%P SHO MANAN UBT BT BINIORAS 1WeXE Warey
056-51.6'95% 4O
SeB-0EL 95y SH0
OL-tL 32y
0EC 9P SHO
L 9lqeL 13162190 08Z-01Z°LvYr SHO |uusg buping
0G6-G16'85% SHO
SHI-UCL'ES SHO

wawdojeaag AUnunUG) - 3NPayag 234 19)Sely 9L0Z-51L0Z



oL

00088 00°0g$ 1 1/62/90 [T 397 UO[EN|EAg Lodoy [BNUUY]
00°5058 00¥Zgs S1ivE00 LGl Soy J0M DSl
0Q'6E1LE 0009t SLAE/90 LGl $9Y HIOM pjay ON
OPE B0 DIYON uohezuouny
[ A o'9ses S0 tri-Gl 53y oy
006058 00°5E5S G L1280 LGl S8y Jolew
OvE 0 Jleday
[leFhfA 00'¥92s SLYZ/80 il Se 10Uy
00°5058 D0'ZG5$ SLIYZIs0 -Gl $8x Jolep
OrE WY o uogesaly|
Q0°Z0rE 00°'025% SLAPEIA0 L5 S9Y SHOM PIBEd
00°28% 00'Z5L8 SLPEIOn $1-GL $2YH 340, PIBY ON
(sandxa Nunad 310j0g) JUMLATRISUIRY JaISURL] ‘|RMauay
00'$9% 00'P9S SLHPT/90 vi-gLl S8y suojietl Og Yoes Joy|
00'662% 00°89e8 S1ie/90 p-5L 53y suojeb gool o dn
0ve WY 0 MINIY UL [RIDISWILOD
" . (ainszaud 2 saqy puzs 1devxe)
00°v9% 00'vag SLAEI90 =61 $9Y duwind sad sBield 2O
oooolE 00 00LS OLILOSAD L0-0L 59y 15), Jaye uopoadsulay
00°28% 00°968 SLIYZ/80 LG Say (sucieb Hog jeuoHippe yoeg
00°€08% 00°200°LS SLIYZ/o0 yL-G| S8y (SUO||2D D00 | 01} SHULB [BI0IBLINAD
00BLL'LS 00°SET'LS S1/¥Z/90 LGl 59 buyalemaq
00'9.5% 00 ¥98% SLvE/e0 yLG1 594 SUE L, BUIPIGH |
00°8.L2% 00'800'LS SLAZE0 PGl Sy doai5
00°'8LLE 00'800°LE SLIYER0 ri-Gl S3Y abedoag
00BLL' 1S 00'025'LS SLYE/R0 151 59 a4id pueg
00°'8..8 00'800'LS SS90 1-Gl SO WepuUnpay
00'6LL'1S Q0'SEL' LS SLFE90 1-G1 Sod 2Inssatd
00°Z0vS o0 etre SLive90 151 S9Y JBTENA Raig)
00621 1S 00GET'LS SLPTIE0 P15k SO dep)|
DO6LLLS Q0'SEZ' LS SLIYESh Ptl=GlL s SAb0joULDS ] jusuiedss] salleutally
00°8LL8 [ SLIPEIS0 ¥1L-51 S9Y plepuEs
Ore 0 IR
O0'SPLE 009418 SLIYES0 PGl 59y SuBjieD (05 YIed
O0'5E9% 00°089% SLIYZIO0 YISl 59y Suojeb poo L ISk
[ERIBURLOT
QUEErS 00°089% SLPZIOC LGl 89y |RUOBIPRY|
000898 00'089% SHPZIo0 Fi5t sed uonenieas ais
Ore Wv0 iso0d [Rs0dsi(] abEMaS
HLTY3H TYININNOSIAND

[TEETY] suou 5o B
G000 LS 1M PRLIMOLE 1500 LLBE/80 0l-LL 59y 99N Weles 510140 Buwmoly
103U0] PIIM
Q0SS SUoY Y LIZOFLD 80-71 53 S[RMILIY JULI IO} 324 URLPY|
005§ LL/BZ/80 [ 504 JOJSUBT), JULiDg
00°5tS LL/BZ/90 OL-L1 59 59 BUISSP00I1d punay
00'55$ #1000 201 $9 MIATY LE|d JIIRMULIOIS UOIITIISUOS (50
ISROBUR|[ADSHN

juawdojaaaq AIunwuios - JNPaYIg 234 JAISEN 910Z-5102



bl

LGl s9Y
* aogeu - UM 2440
05'¥5LE % uoey -+ 0§°LELS SLIFT/S0 07052 SHO BUN afqon
09729 S0 595 Jv0 SHO $0/y0/30 0E9'+20 SHO SJUN G/ JeAc
00'S6LE % Uogeyul -f+ 05" LGLS SLIYZI90 PL-GL soy SPUN 52-15]
o0'ZaLE 9% LORelu] -+ SE'LELE SLAP2I90 Pi-GL soy SYun gg-Ly|
o0'8ZLS % uaNelu -+ 00'S0LE SLFTI90 #1551 s SHUN GhLE
00263 % UONBYU! -1+ GLBIS SLIPZIS0 71-Gl Say SHUN OE-L2
00'59% o Uonelut -+ 05258 SO0 (£002) 961.£8H SYUN 0Z-1 L
00'2ES % VoYUl -f+ GZ'92E GLIPZIO0 LGl s9Y SHUn gl-y
02029 WYD SHUM JO # - DUIPUDA
00 0ELS % UOHRYM! -1+ 00STLS SLUPEIB0 awmwwuwmmmd SSNOUBIBAA
00°563 auou SLrEIad @w m% wmww wmx 1DGUEODY - S2G010
00'092% % UOREYU! -+ 0O°0LES SLYZIO0 pL-GL say Jeaj |Ing
G20'v28 SHO ARG PIPLSEY
00°8Z1L8 suou SLZ00 LSt s uopadsul 15|, J9UE UoIDRTSUR YR
0Z0°+20 SHO ) i )
(£00T) 951.E8H
00'¥2Z28 3% uoneRi <f+ 052923 SLAPZI90 P1G) 59 Aressiuwog
02029 SHO
ale| 3)8) YiUow/00 0018 8150 sy |
UOWYODGO LS STd 98 Bsusor] | snid eay ssusar] £0/0EI0 (002) 85188H IAUBIEIEURY S5uFII
WNOISIP %0OG 0/p0/80 BL-10 52Y (lead /L) ££729( - | WO
006735 % UCHEBU -+ 00'SZCE SLIPEIG l-GL 59y +LSL
[ileg" kg % UOBBYUE “4 DG TLPS SLIPZIOn PGl S8y 061-15
00°LL5S % UOUBYU] <+ S/ LYS SL/PZI90 7151 S8y 059}
00v5yS % UOQIE|M} -+ G LOES SLYEI90 Fl-G1 59 510
ﬁwmmwwmmwwm: (s129s J0 #} ansag jing
0Z0'V7 SHO ($158q |RRuUe Ue U0 PISUSA]) Swelnejsay
Sa0)I}0”] PAsUSII]
L% 59y
y " ue | Buipio!
00'Lr28 00v8es SLYZO0 ovE WV iUz Bupjop
00vers 00°gzS% aLvERD s w“ww 202 UDRENEAT WAISAS SAREWENY
. X ¥1-G1 say b ,
00'55L% opoEes S1/%Z/90 OvE YO pannbal ysia pjal # ‘uonenjeas diuspleH enuuy|
GO'vErE 000reS SLEI90 ﬂmmmw“.u% wasAS uonen|eng Bunsor
N . 0220 593
BEYAA [euogippe Yo
00°05% 00°05% 20/LE/L0 e A0 [oTyaA [EUORIDPE YoBS
9 . Bl-¥0 50
niy, 2duin
0T'0nLS 00°00L$ POA0/B0 9% HYO Aoy &
| . ol-tLsey . R
o0'09es 00°09% LLBZ/S0 OV HYO Sjue ), BuploH Liv ‘30 UL pueS [eRiLweD

uawdofaAa(] AUNUWILLO?) - 3NPAYIS 99 JOISEW 9L0Z-GLOZ




ZL

oosrs JUou LLIBZIO0 Ql=1i 39d 234 m:mnmwuo._n_ punjax
52 es BUON PLIZONLO 801 5oy @pING ApNis Jo|pUBY POOS
[RES QUON YLD 301 52y pe) WaweieKlay JejpueH pood
c0'0LS SUED/LO $28 SHO piey JafpueH pooJ
CO'ErS aucu GL/FT/I90 L5158y m3aa tonexddy Bujuteld
00°16$ aucu GLIYE/S0 LGl S9N A0} pASUDI) 10} SINN0S jeaud Ly
28] QB + 00043 auoy SLYeIS0 LGl S3y uonEn|eAs waishs abemas Bullsixe yim
o0'16$ auou SLPE/90 151 S SILESISSE [BDILLDD) PUB Uojenieas
a9y qe] +81Li% auou SL/PZ/90 -Gl SaM 20UEISISEE |EO|ULDS) PUE @jduies ‘uoheneAl
SUIRIEAG JHTENA|
00°'8L15 B S L/PZ/90 Y151 5oy Pocsug|
O0'SHLS auou S1L¥2/90 LGl SaN AlUQ anag
00'ELLS JUOU GLAYZI0 15l S8y ayg daid
20ANIDG POOS [COYIT
0G8ILS Y SLIFZIS0 b5l S0 (iroy sad a8y) pa3sy J0u BADS Jo; 304
00'PrLS 3uou GLYZI90 029929 SHO sie] Ae(]
LGl 50
005618 % UCREHU -7+ 057251S SLPTIOC (£002) 951LE£8H 1sepjeasg ¢ pag
02629 SHO
00°L0ZS [uol G1/42/90 SZY Oy SHO dwien) reloneziuenio|
+1L0% $906d5 10} suou N -
0uds 014+ 00'0LZE 0 ¥1-G1 59y +108
0CGL-LG saords 1oy auou o
soeds/a6 14+ 00°88LS SLYZI90 PlGL s8Y ooL-ls
20edS/BH'ZS + D0'ELS auou SLive/S0 FL-5L 58y 05-1
089729 SHO (sadeds Jo SWOG! JO #) SUCHEPCLILIODDY JSLa |
00'58L% auou SLIPTIS0 ¥lL-GL S3Y UONRED0] oWiEs Je eds Jo [00d JEUOIPPY
00'85Z% 3uoy SLIFZIA0 001"8%F SHO 2dg /100 BUIME
00'SLS 0058 YO/H0/80 0£9°'%29 SHO HLN ]IGOL UOONASUCD [BIIUE
0'SLS 00'GLS +0/H0/20 QEYHES SHO JURINEISA. LSS PAYL] UOPDNISUGS iU
00 05% 00'05% FOF0/0 CE9'+Z9 SHO SSNOUBIEM UORINISUGS fenru)
00°521$ oU'SELS 0/40/30 QE¥2S SHO AIBSSRUIOD KOIONIISUOD Ry
00°GLS 00'6.S YO/¥0/30 029'$Z9 SHO ISEPEBIY PUE Pad UCHIMISUCT [ef]
000528 00'052% 20/81iL0 51-10 $9% WEINE]S3] FaPUas [N} LORONGSUOS [eg]
00°05S 00°058 CO/A0/CL B1-00 S99 JURIAEISA: BOIAIBE [N} UEL] JOUTO |9pOdy
00°00LS 00'00L% Z0/8L/1L0 61-20 S8 JueInElsal SIS (IN) [apolay
DES Y23 SHO SAIDEY ISUNOKSIURINRISIL J0) SMAIASY Leld
: - 80-¥L s°Y
00528 gorses PLIEOIL0 050°bZ0 SHO LN BNgew pasusolT Jos Arlodwa:
00°9€ES auou SHPZR0 L5l sy [RELLE]
00°00L S auou LD 201 Say UOAS J& pasUadn]
D055 S1L/PE/00 ¥25 550 MOINGY Ueld [ELonerad() JUEINgE0Y ABICAWD |
00'£9% % UOREU! -/+ 0G5S SLFT/90 29 SHO JEU0SERY PUES JLSILULLIAL] PASUS)-Bld
00'29% % UORENM| -/+ 06’258 SLF2/90 LGl S9 ABQ £-Z JUDAS 310J3q POSURD]-ald
00'5¥S % UOREW| -+ 51°988 S Lie/90 PL-G1 seyd AR( | JUSAS BI0JOQ PISUSDI-DL)
020929 SHO uemesey Alesodwa |

juawdojaaag ABunuwos - 3|NPaYIg 39 JSYSe 91.02-5107




€l

DO°GP6 S Iuou SIS0 ¥LGL 59 UORASBIXS BUQ M JSWPUSIIE Ul
DO'DEF'ES AUOU 6§ Li%Z/90 TSl 59y wawpuslue ueld A
00°04L°LS ENE §LIv/00 pL-GL S3Y U0 BbLeYD SUaZ
SabUBD 02|
00'SrE S uou G L¥2/90 151 59 uolsuedxs g9
D006V LS 3Uou 5 L2280 L5 S9N CONde0KS [BUCTERPE YOBg
00'0EP S auou SLAYZIS0 yL-51 58H (Ajue auo) Au vapdadx3 1eog
00'52L° LS Buou SLIPZIO0 yl-5L S8y JUBLIpUBLTY dARSIE
00'06¢'LS Buou SLPZIO0 PL-GL S LOROI0XT [euilippe Loed
CO'CEr €3 suou SIPTIS0 b5l soy LionGanX3 auo Ul
00'0LL'LS UL SLTEI90 1G] Soy GO EB9X3 INOUIAA
1 P Y Uejd aAl L mEOD
[E=X) 3w|_..>@m H3 3pnjaul Jou £30(]) UGS DuIuue|L
| TOIEDIPU! 98] UoJeasal [einads
om. 5Les Skreme yi-slsed snjd uogedydde 10 1500 - ST PUE| BH/LE BINSEIW 150
mcmwwno%owww& Buos SLAPZIE0 P15l S0y B|nP3LDS JUSLING ) FAISI 10U UORIE 351 PUET
abJed N auou 90/60/30 y1-90 9 wrer) Buissadold 6y/IE 2INSesi
0578 auou UMoLUR PGB SOM shop g1 bulpeadxd 'Bop o0 894
00'58 uou 16/60/L0 32-16 593 sBop g BupaasXo JoU "Gop 130 833
|Emaudy susdl
00'0cS auou BBSUD3Y JO JUDLIDIEISUIDY
00'09% auou UMOUNUIN $5-58 S8 284 UOPeDI]
$33. |aUUDY
00'0ELS Bucy S1/F2/90 ¥1-§) 59y (Ao Jaded} 294 uondosgng jenuuy 49 @ OZ
00'0£2$ Lou 51290 LG $9H dew g ueld dwo)
00°0ET$ 3u0U 51/9Z/90 PL-GL 59y IIUBLIRIQ BUMOZ
sbieys oy auoy BRSO L1-68 say subiS uonoY[s
9288 WO S
{sobieyn dew e 10) SO 29%) SaKioD de
panem 00°0013 00°001LS +0/F0/80 6170 S9Y DOUE}O S| JILLaE 95N UB] jI
X - 001 59
00°'5LE CIrees 0L/LO/LO 0121 SHO 25U Aresoduag Jo [emausy
00528 D051S B 012 127 SHO BBGIALT 5 UOREDS] RiSIurRS Ul SUEG)|
00°00LS 00°00LS el 0LZ L2y SHO 95UR0]| [RUIBRO
asuzary Jonbr|
00'6028 aliou SLIVEIR0 L5l S9y moug Butned |
00'0EES BUOU S1ZI90 LGt $3d SnID
00'0LES auou §LME/90 PL-Gl 59y 12A J2d
00°80Z3 Sucu 5 }4#2/90 LGl 59y Aep Jod
Sliek oueq
C0'¥5S auou SLibee LG S9Y abueyy ssalppy / aWEN
00°20L% EPEN §LIveI30 LGl 59y S92 JUNr / pURH PUadag
05283 3uou SLiv2o0 $1Gl say 85U STAUsng

UOISIAIC] SPIUSA SOIBH

SNOSUE|IISIN

juawdojaaa( AIUNUWOD - ANPIYIS 234 J2)Se 9L0Z-SE0Z



vL

00'6E7S Btiol Siivera0 yi54 oy (8ucZ wugd) BuemQ suasluaaeldad
00'OrES oY SLIPZIO0 ¥1-51 59y BUlEuay 7 DUReN 19945
O0'GETS SLPZ/90 161 39 2)fs BUIpUE| pUE oo E] ous|dIE PRORN
cols am Moa_o%mm 101505 SLTIE0 L5l 5o S 1E500S(] AISEM PIOS
00'GETS SLIPT/90 -Gl 50y LIRSy 10 |0OUDS
DOGaL'LS SLYT90 ¥1-Gl oy WEINSeY 30AIRS 1N M AU
00'0LES SHPZB0 L6l 9y [SETTYY
00°09%% GL/YZ/00 LGl S {Bmo] SucheDunuwos jJeu) Almed AN
00'SETS SL/PZI90 LGl Sy Ailwed Buisssoold uued
00'SEZS SLYZ/90 PLGL 5oy PUE]S Ul
00'S91°LS SLIv2I90 151 59y CENLE N EET
00'Zrs 512790 PL-Gl 5ou UBid JUSIabeUE)y Saoinosoy JUBDHUDIS |
00501 15 S vz/90 ¥1-Gl 508 BuLeoy) UGIsIAIY GEY JO Sous ] UEIapool|
ey oN SO/OEILO 12-50 59y (psumbay Bunreap) erowsy Jo uohesally Buipling oloisiH
00°5ELS SLIPCIOU PL-GL 52y RIEPUEIS SIUBWIRIO UOISPORS 2] uondasxy

00°6EZS SLIVEIOn ] pauinbay bulesH oN
00°59L°LS SLPERt 151 59y pauinbay uueaH
S8S(} PUILLIOIUOIUON
00°'SECE auou SLiPZI90 -Gl Say UDHRUULSBQ SNETS [23I8d
00'GEZS auou SLAPZI90 PLGL $9Y SUBLIPUBLUE £ MBIAS) UEID DHS MBIADY BAREISILIIPY
00°06£% aLoy SLIYZ/E0 yL-5L Soy Jusdoidnaq BEldpoo)
00°SEZS Juou SLIvEI90 PLGL $3Y (oiymasie paisl| S 1d99xe) §ON N0
00’5525 auou SLIPZ/o0 l-Gl s3y gdon v
MBAIN UNpY

00'SLES Iuou GLirTia0 LGl S8 SDUQZ 1$10J ULeS /153104 U1 JON

G0'GESS JuoU S1ip2i90 P1L-G] S9u $IU0Z 159104 wued /1S90
Burjlamq diyspiey
m”w._ﬂwm cmm WMMMNMHWMO auou SLIFZIS0 151 s9u [anled pauuod Auedoidul Burnufioasy
000528 auUou SLIPEISD 7L-GL 59y 119UAL 30MO0 L PUIAA,
000 LS auou SLPZIo0 151 S0y 12MO ] UCHEIURUIMOD:
UOREURILIATaN 85N puRT
00'G25% SLIVEIO0 YLGL Sy Yoayp dep ety juatlidolarag Jun paule
301/ 228 + 090'2% Fuou SLIVZI0 LG Sy WBWdo[BAIH JUr PeUUEd
00°G.A5S 2uou SLPEI80 F1-51 Sou YD dep B UOISINPENS
101/ 223 + C90'CS [uou SLFEIR0 LG 52y UoISAIpaNS
0O05LS SLve/80 ¥1G) 5oy MalASY JEld Loniued euld
00'593 auou SL/vE/90- yLGl 59y ToUEI0 BUIUGZ 80INDsas-UsN
00°0L8% uou SLYEIS0 151 $9Y (34 a1 nA3) 1msig Buiuoz a2amosey
uoned
00°029% DUOU SL/v2/80 bi-G1 58y (Buueay B Jnoyim} g0 Iy
00°065° 1% auBy SLAYZ/90 il 5o TOMO] SUCREDUMILEGT
00'065% [UoU S1/72/90 LGl Say ANENpU]| SbER0Y 7 CoREanIog) e
0OGoL° LS auou SL/PZ/90 LG S0 painbas bupeay ~ eRUSPISEN
BSM] |EUOR PUOS

Juawidojaaag) Apunwios - aNpayes 394 Jaysel 9L0Z-5L0Z



S

00°GvE'FS aucu SLYTI90 i-GL S8y uosuedxy gon
aluy Jeis
smd 591 Bursseoaid 9520 00°GHS audu ZLLLI20 CL=Z| SoY s34 Buissanoig punyay
00° 253 auou SLPZIa0 LGl sod (uDISIDSQ 8SN PUET JON) ASUSTI 381 PUET [BUSISIUIN
00'ges auou S1/PZ90 LG S0y MIANDY DUBIIAWICT) [BACICAY JO UORIPUOD B8 pULT]
00°'SES auou EINAED] PGl 58N MIANTS Ul 9}|S [euRisiuy
00'S9L'LS ETLT) L4250 15 SOy (280 puey Jou) uopeuLRlRQ BulsaA 6 aunseay
00°G9L' LS JUou LA EIS0 LGl S UOfRIBPISUGo; purtuR) sieaddy 1o pirog asn pue
00'SES Buou L/vE/90 YIGL 59y (83N $0 ubis Anqredwos asn pueT
. 02-20 s9y (puryay @ sAIB0ar Aew jued)dde “1sco [enjde
ovoses sueu ZO/LEILD TLIOLYSLZ SHO | UG paseq 205 'NSo0Ip) UORBUKLHOP BulesH 10} jsenbay
©0°28% QUCN B ¥1-G1 89y youeasal ou M 193] BumuR[g
UR0Ses SLVER0 yl-51 534 (WNWILIK NDY Z) YANBISHY
{wnwnmu noy ) suou ey 208 (Aungeneas yeis uo paseq ‘dr1d) Bupnioxa) spedt jsed
00'GETH aucu CLYT/90 Pi-G1 58H ® GZ0d UOISIIO OS] Jejus
00'5EC$ BLoU SLIpe/s0 161 594 ® OZ0d uageululalag Uikld poold
000528 auol GLIFCISD 161 S84 '? OZ0d SOOURLEA Ueld PO0Id
00'SSE'LS auou SIS0 161 594 2 OZ0d ITUBLIEA BN
00°5828 auou SLYZI0 pL-GL oY (dND joul) uonednasg s
U/00'G8% auou SLYE0 LGl Sok (UMW N0y ) PAISH 10U SIDAIRS JO) 93
C0'0/ES auou SHYZIR0 pi-GL SOy DIUBLEA IAJESIUIWDY
[ aUOY SLVE/90 YL L 594 ¥ 0Z0d UO[EROp ApCd SbUUEaH - sjeeddy|
. . [s74al~;
oA Bulu - d
000528 00'052$ 96/90/60 (@191 6LZ SHO uOISIIRD Jopan( Buluue|d - sjeaddy)
D0'SEZE suou GHPER0 P15l 584 '8 OZ0d (dnQ jou) spieeanig
00's9% auau SLIPES0 yI5L 53 {90119 M3U) [RuDISIY
00°'59T% EXE] SLAZ/S0 -Gt $9Y sjuausnipy aury Apadald
DOAIFS JO 1807 auou SOOEIL0 QLE0 59 MI|ADY 128
(5] uonesl|dde suou 205 2 59 aoua) eogdd
o) poypass 271) 00°004L8 20 0-80 593 au0) voesdde-aid
00531 LS BUcl SLP2I90 7161 598 SIS anea ybi - Buleay Uy
00'6.5% QUOU GLitre/a0 LGl Sy sjios anfea yBiy-uoN - Bupeay oN
(1seu04 wiey) voreuuaa(] - (Buifom) prosay 30 307
007065’ L5 Juou SLYEIS0 LGl S92y Buyemp Le-UoN
00°GLL'LS auou SLF80 1-Gl 5oy AH PEZL Jlews "Aupqedes sales
00'5.9% auou SLIZIg0 LSl (1521 Z1ejda]) Bugamq 1sai0d
. (didH uues A ue AosSSanoy
00°089% duou §9, [ Lot -
Skiverso pLsL s VHAUOU 000'0vS “ATH U0 000'08%) Bulllomg uued
SOIAIDG JO 300 BUOY ZLLLIL0 OL-EL 53y (Bapaau J) BUlLsIang By [EDa] shid
00°05L8 BUGY S1/%2/90 LGl 53 Gsanbe §jueadde ye) sonou-ox
0P8BS auo S0 P15l sou . SUOISUBIXT
00255 JUOLL SLie/90 ] uogendxs 10 SAeR QF puciag
0oELS o S1/PZ/90 51 59y uoyEndxa 10 SAED 0 UM
SO S|IGON JIUSPIEH » [EMBUTY
00°G6S SLPE/80 LSl S8 [CRIERIS)
00°09% SL/PEIS0 PL=SL Say |EGUIPISTY
Huuad Burpling 404 ¥2aYd bujuue)d
00°0ves SLIPEOG FLGL Sy (2UDZ 150104) BUljfam(] Jusieoe|dox

juawdoasaq AIUNWIWOY - INPAYIS 994 ISl 3L0Z-SLOT



94

00's8$ uou £L/IE0/20 60-€l $9Y 258 SAU(T Yseld
00'65% auou EL/E0/L0 BO-EL S9Y 991 8AUQg Yseld
00'SL$ auou gL/E0/L0 60-€1 59y ana
00'SLE 3uou £HEQWLD 60-€] 59 an
ebedincs auou £1/£0/20 60-E| $9Y saidog JojoD
S}S00 JUSWAR[RASP + 00°GLE suou 50/02/L0 1260 S8y sydeibojoyd
:jo uonesidnp Jo} 334 TYNQILIQAGY
abedisz 08 aucu E€L/E0/L0 B0-E1 59 $9se2 |1y - shoday |euawslddng
abed Jad 5zZ°0% + 00°5/3 auocu EL/E0/L0 60-€1 Soy SPIDIUOH - 334 |BASLISY
obed Jad 52°0% + 00°ZL$ auou £1/€0/40 B60-€1 S8y sebed Q0L UBY) $88| 994 [EABLISY
S2a4 AIaAO3SI(] JUOIIA|T
obed;ne 03 auou cL/80/20 B0-€L 59 spoday [ejusussiddng
sbed tad 0£°0% + 00°5L$ suou £L/ED/LD B80-tl Sy 994 |eABISY
s394 A1aA03asiq Jaded
auou
- | £1-66 58y IOUBIWBPS]
00°05Z2$-00°0% auou 66/20/60 L6RSEL SHO PSIA
. e 21~£0 Sy fuots
00°05€$-0003 auou £0/08/L0 LEE'SEL SUO iS4

S1500 UOISIBNQ




L1

0g'o0ss SLIC0/L0 B80-ClL 59y |OY0dY
00'00r$ EL/80140 B0-EL S9Y Joyode oN
00°00Z8 £0/0810 8L-£0 59y Joyadie Bu ysodap Buiues|)
00°005'L$ DLIOZIL0 LE-50 $9Y 1eyoore s ysodsp Buses|d
Buippng [eto[d
00°5268 SLIE0ML0 80-E) 59y 104021y
000848 £1/£0/20 B0-EL S [O4ooe ON
0000rS £0/08/L0 8L-£0 S9 oxGole ou jisodap Bulles|D
a0°005°L8 OLICZIL0 L2-50 soy loyooepisodap Buieas
Buiping [eJold yum H-t
Aep [euonippe U2es/szs
pue Aep 1SI/0SS S1 9B1eyD [EEI JB002/18Z93)
DO'S2ES sucu ELE0LLO0 80-€L 59y (131003 J Jazaall apnoul Jou S30P) LYY
00°0SZ$ auoy ELIE0NLD 80-EL S9Y Paph|UL Jou uaydy (Yioq) swooy buig
00°6E$ uou ELIECILO B0-EL S8y ealy ofjed
i (81} X 0Z) wooy 3)ixa),
DOoZLE [uou EL/EO/LD B0-Cl S9Y 10 (52 % 07) wooy Bug sug
00'GES auou L1200 BO-€L S5 (0Z X 1 - 390 plo) L& Wwooy bunaay
00°5.5% |uou £L1E0/L0 B0-EL S8y jo4COR Bunag
00°05.8 auou ELEDILD B60-EL S8 joyoole oON
00°000°LS |uou £0/0E7L0 2L-£0 9 10Uodje QU 1sodap buiues)
00'008'LS UL OL/0Z/LD LZ-50 59y joyosre 7 ysodap bues|n
(taocopezeay 10 UBSHY SpNPUL Jou ssap) Bulpling urely
‘paje|ndys SswuBLc SSUR JBIUPIK O3 "W'E (0I5 wo) DI8 SHBIRYD [BJuRd [iy
"PUNGCE SE 9] 10U aie pasn seale §f (aBIeyS wnwiuIW 00Z8) JNoW/001s 1o abiey dn-uesio o) 108igns e spunalb pue sbuippng |y

sabaey) jeyuey spunoibiey




g

00'sLe auou SLIFEISD 7i-Gl $9y s} Jad JySIu Jad

Q0'0TS suou SLAFZI90 v1-G} 53y (dwinp sapnjoul) apiyaA Jad WBIM 194
(sAep sAnnoesUGY

uaspnoy o} palil sAes) $9a4 Bunjied jybruiangd

00°000°SS SLIYZISo LGl $9Y joyody Buiniag
00°005°28 ELIED/LD 60-2} SaY [OUONY ON
SpUNOLL) aluyg
ANQU/SZS £1/80/L0 SO-E L $3Y (Ali|Iqe|IeAr uo paseq) asi} Jooel |
00'52$ auou L 1/6€/90 Ql-L) S8y ylad Bulpy yosess
o0'vE sUoU £L/IE0/L0 50-EL S9Y wuLad Buipy Aleq
00°009% £L/E0/L0 BOEL S9Y 1oyoaypy Bulnes
005.8% SLIE0/L0 60-El S9Y [O4QI ON
00°008% SLIPTren ¥l-Gl S0y [oyooe ou psodap Buluealn
D0'005'2S SLIPEIS0 LGl S9y [oycoremsodep Bulues|s
Bualy
00 00rS auoy L LI6EI0 OL-LL 59% {Ze X 2pL)} yinog
00°009% uou LLIBEI0 QL-LL S99y (0g x gg1) ol 358/0
107 Bupjued
00'sirS £1/80/L0 B80-El 58y [oyooNy
00°'GLZS £LIE0ML0 80-EL S8y JOLCSE ON
00°00ZS EQ/CEIL0 8L-£0 S8 i joyooje ou ysodap Bueal)
00°005°L$ CLIOZIL0 LZ-50 S8 joyodeAIsadap Buuesa|n
{08 X 08) 2 buippng
DO°SLLS NG E€LIED/L0 60~} 9y oYy ON
D0"00ES £0/0ErL0 L0 STy ysedap Buluean
{auop!

uaym spunaub po ) siney pue Buippag ume sapiacid
Jasn) sAeg jaog 40 sAeg jeon ‘uleg BoH ‘uieg deayg

DO'S.LPS auou ELIEOILD 50-C1 S9Y [ouoe Buines
00°5.2% auou ELIE0IL0 50-¢L 58y Buiuaaa pue Aep iy
00°002$ £0/0€/L0 B1L-€0 S8y Joyooe ou psodap Buuesi)
00'005'LS 0L/0Z/L0 L£-G0 S8y |oyoo(efisodap bulues|)
{001 % 61} buipjing H-
00°00ES © ELE0/LD B80~C} S¥Y SI0UJ JO $IN0Y g - SJ9UE(] pUNoY / 81enbg
a0'oLLS auou S1/E0ML0 B50~¢L S8y SIN0U g 01 dn SIN0Y ¢ - SI80UB(] puncy / asenbg
00'vrs Suou SLIE0IL0 B0~cl 53y SINGY ¥ 0} df - SJADUB(] pUnoy 7 alenbg
00'009% aLou £LIE0/LD B0-€) S8y joyoofe Buinies
00'00£S aucu SLIE0/L0 B0-€} S8 BuIsAs pue Aep (v
0070028 £0/08/20 8L-80 59y [O4Coofe ou Jsedap buueals
00°005'LE 0L/0TIL0 LZ2-50 59 [OUOS(E /150035 BUIE3|D

{001 X £} buip[ing s)esd R SHY|

133439 JuaAT Hed AJunog N[od - ANPIYIS 994 JAISEN 9102-5107



6l

193ua3 JUaAT Jied Aunog Hlod - ANPaYIS 234 I9ISE S10Z-5102



oZ

yoes/on'0Ls Juouy L0/8LIL0 6120 59U 530014 2beig
00'sLs Buou LO/8LILD 51-40 Sy SR DUy
00°8% suou 2081120 5L-40 S8y $33) uoneys dung
00°9% suou SLIPTIS0 -Gl 59y yoea - 83|qe |
CO0LE suou L0/BLILD 61-L0 S9Y paimbas ysodep goL$ (spuncub yo uexey) yoes - ss|qeL
001l aucu 0070101 21-00 Soy yoes - s1eyn
00°05% auou 20/2L1L0 6i-40 S9d SpunoIB Jo s|gefieae 3ou (Uoea) sieyoesig
00+ auou L0/8L/L0 61-40 S8y slamoys
12RO
00'8s suou BOISTIS0 80-80 S8y S5Bd UoSERS Jawn
00's% auou SLIPZI90 #i-GL 59y (51-11) ssed feq Jounr
00'8$ BO/SZ/9C 8080 594 ssed UOSReS JoIuag
00°5$ auou SLIVEI90 LGl $9Y {1opjosze) ssed Aeq Jouss
00028 auou SLIPZIS0 LGl S8Y SsSB4 UOSEesS INpy
00°8$ auou SLIvEI90 PL-G 8y ssed Aeq ynpy
UOSSIpY Jied
$3|Bg $5019 4O SLI¥EIa0 l-Gl 59y (01LX0L) Y009 LAISSIOUOY POt
%83 Snid 00°52%
00°00:$ TULILD QL-Z1 559 19N0 OZT |_UONIPEY
0Q°'62% ZLLLILD gLzl 859 BN 0L [eUoIppY
00518 auou CLLL/LO OL-C1 Sy {01X01) Buusnaos umo spiaed - aoeds apISINO
00°05L% SuUou PLICOILO 80| S9d (z1xz1) 181014 g seasy/suy 0} paydee yjoog
00°64L3% uou FLIEOLO 801 9 (0}xg) Buip|ing apisu]
asedg yjoog Jreq
0070051 S SLIEONLD 60-€1 S8y SPUNOIC) AU
00°09¢s Suou 60/L0/LD SL-60 S99y Aep 1ad - sAep [eUORIPPY
00'056% Suau ELIE0/LD 60-cl Sy 19]000/19Z92Y B USYILY YUAA - Buiping ulew
00'06¢s SuUou 60/L0/L0 51-60 S9y Aep 1ad - sAep |[euoIppy
00'0588 auou ELIED/LD 60-CL 59y USyaIy yuan ~ Buipiing wiep
Jc'o0es aucu €0/L0/LD §1-60 S8y Aep 1ad - shep [euoippy
Q0°'SZLS aucd £L/£0/40 60-El S8 uBUoI INoylaA - Buipling e
00°GLE SLiveren Fi-6l S0 B 1y Bupped WBIWBAQ
(UOoU ARpung O} LOOU ABPSINL )
woy sa0eds AM pue abesn sBupIng oa00 sojey)
5394 |eay dnoso AN
00'eLs [uoy ELIECILD 601 9y palols wal jo Yibus| Jad 34

{0/ spua pue L/g sufag uosess abeio)s) S804 sbriolg




(34

00°02% auou LO/BE/80 LZ-10 53y (2P $3YOUI 7)
00°0L% auou L0/62/80 LZ-L0 $9Y (apm sayoul g1} sdepy woisny
00073 auou S6/20/80 ZZ-G6 9y (9¢ x gg) dep Jof xe ] jeunoy abie]
00°0L$ guou S6/20/80 o586 59y (91 x g|) sobueyd GeeL - dejy Xauly
00°0L$ aucu S6/20/20 Z22-G6 $9Y (51805 0} uondiosap [eba)) deyy pasq 4o 1eld
Aydesborpien woly sdew
00018 auou 10/82/80 Lg-10 S8y SIQUMQ JO ISIT pue dely - SISAjeuy 1ayng
00028 auou 60710720 SL-60 S9Y PE X $E
abed/00'01% auou S0/Q2/L0 1 Z-G0 S9Y YT X ¥T
obed/n0 s suou S0/QZIL0 1Z-50 S9Y LLX 11
abed/00'z$ auou G0/0CIL0 1&-60 83y LLXT/L 8
013 'WBdpOOY ‘UONBAS[D ‘S[I0S 10} SUOdO
sdepy J0j0D piepue}s pue [euoibay
.ebednozs auou 60/10/L0 G160 S9Y (L1XL)) SiBld/SAaAINg/s10] Xe L
abed/00'L$ auou L 0/62/280 1Z-10 53y (L1XG Q) SIeid/SASAINS/s)o] Xe
26ed/00'6S suou L0/62/80 12-1.0 59y (Z2XZT) SIeld/SABAING/SI0) XB |
waws_ J01Xe} >@>._=w piepuelg
S344 SID
Jnoy/0002$ auou 60/L0/L0 GL-60 3y poddng pH/Bulwefold Juawliaa0g
00°0.2% auou 60/L0/L0 SL-60 839 % D08 Bbreyd wnuwiupy
JY/00°06% auou 60710720 §1-60 $39 % D0d JYfAURIDRIN B JOUET
. s1sonbay uoday/ele wolsny
4/00°06% CLLLILO 01-¢1 s9Y % BULWeIBoIY [2109dS
00'65% suou £0/08/20 21-c0 s9Y QD) elep jo dwnp ejep abie
00°65% auou £0/0€/20 8l-£0 =y (D) smaia plepuels 10 dwnp ejeg
. (1D ‘peojuUMop (14 "wud saded
AH/00°06% 60/L0/L0 §1-60 S8 - spodail @ seuenb pauyap) sisanbal elep piepuels
s1senbay eleq
yoes/gn's$ auou S0/02/L0 12-G() S99y s2idod aAd ® A0
1834/00°628 L0/81L/7L0 61-40 9 dnjog ssso0y J9Ws]
EMMWW% P L0/81/L0 BL~L0 $9Y 93] JUBWNOOR $$200. QBMNSID
'$obIBYS) $S300Y JoUISII}
SAIIAMIS NOLLYINJOZINI
ey SHl Sul ZLILO/G uswasInquIey sbes|Iy feuoslsd




[44

0c08LS CLILLILO 0L-2l s3d (a2 10 d.1d) soloyd [euay Aunod jod
. (D 1o 414 - sojoyd ou)
AR
0008L$ CHLLILD 0L-ZL 8y Bleq SI9 21Gnd AUncs siod
(@b1eys wnwiunu Si¢) a1er Jels ANnoH
] A0 55 (susweaalbe aaresadoos ypm suoneziuebio
00°05$ 60/10/20 §1-60 Sod JUSWLIBACE) SIduNEd 10} SINAIIS GIM SID
Q0°08L% ZLLLIL0 0lL-¢l 599 SOICH 4 [BUSY AlunDD Yjod
00°08.$ ZHLLL0 Ol-Zl $9Y (3D 10 d.1d) e1eg SI9 oland Aunod 3o
{moY ao) sde Ajunod yjod
abiey?) wnuauy 00°081$

NOU00" 065 auou ZLLLILO OL-Zl sod (sfueyo Wil 08L8) - S1e) Jels Aunoy
J1|qnd [e42UAL) 10} SINAIIG SO
00°G.$ suou S6/20/80 2Z-56 S9Y (Wwoy-a9) souBupiO Bulusy AUnaD
000L% auou LO/6E/80 L2-10 $8Yy {S10] X} 000’1 >) 1517 9987 SIBUMO
00°06% suou 00/#0/01 81-00 59y 183 98] pue”| Xs|dwod
00°02% auou S6/20/60 2256 S9Y B | /M SI9UMO J0 181 B dew - 1se1 Allgede) pu
00'02s 3uoL S6/20/60 2C-56 s9Y Pl
BIOE 0G| /M SISUMD J0 18I % dey - 1581 ajejdwa]
000L% sugu S6/Z0/60 £T-56 53y SJBUMD J0 18I g dej - sisAjeuy Jayng
K Aewwns

00°0L$ auou S6/20/80 2256 53y

[eonsiess pue Aepano [eoydelboss ~ sishjeuy )0

sjonpoad bujuuelq

S9DIAISS [EISUID - 3NP3YIS 394 J9ISEN 91025102




54

Q0SS Y200 801 S9Y sse1n SIS aAmuboD)
00°GeS ELIEOILY B0-C1 Sy 894 uonedouewsy
00528 L8020 60-1 59 Hoday 0f Ang woy JaiRy
00058 ELIE0FL0 60-€) $9Y uoISIAIBANG PAYLNIT
007088 SLEDIL0 60-€L S9Y weduos aiesiaul
00'52% £1e0/20 B80-€l S9Y uoisialadng Asdunon
(SHNod Aq pauspuo 1)
awg U0 00°0SE ELEO/LE 60-£1L 59y sbreyn Aegg Har
Aep/o0'sLs SUOU [ 01-Z) 59y Buriopuoly oosRSE
abed [eucyippe
yoea 5Z°0% suou ZLLLILO 01-Z) S8y BuiAdooaioyd
abed Js| 05°¢$
00°52% auou ZLILLIL0 0L-ZL S8y 324 MION, SIS AILNLILIO.
00°GES auou ZLLLiL0 CL-gL sy aa4 wubundxy
00'SZS Sucu cH/LLiL0 OL-Z1 $8y 5394 MOUS ON
00'6Z$ PLIZO/LO 8071 $9Y (1o4ooly) 984 b13
Q00'sgs ¥LIZOMD 80-%L SoY qemg [Bi0
Jefeperay suou FLELO 80| SoY 5994 ¥N
ABp/00°005$-00°00ES Suou 80/L0/L0 G1-60 9 LOGO - Welbold Uonnyissy
ableyo ou auou S0/60/80 wawedsqg Ag 5934 30AJAG AIUNWWoD
00058 aucy S0/60/80 #1-90 $3Y 394 UoISINSANS UORRYO.E

FUNIANC




e

1804 oy Inoubnaly] SIENJoNi AR SORIRHD 9SAUL ‘SIOPUIA Bleaud ybnaiy) Seoud POIBRN0D uC paseq aue sabietd,.

a9} Flqencde o

SRYE90Yd HLNOA

005LS suau FLEGILD Wawedeg Ag {£0,98) -1591 Al pidex
00°028 auou ZULLILD alpedag Ag {21266) - Swasunod jsarisod
00'9$ aucu CUWLLILD wewedaq Ag (SLbot) - aumpundiusp - Bunse L]
00'055-00'0ES auou ZLLLILO wsugedaq Ag {L4266) 153 (L0Z66) MaN - joug
sasiaeg Bupsal AtH
55848 COE0ES VLZO/LO SYNINMHO slisla Suoy JUsLIsBRURL 9510 pajable)
154 S3IQER
R auou SLILOILE dviNg {LL06D) - (duoyd) awoy s SpISING PSIA WOW
687205 ULl L LIGEIS0 dvid {9006%) - SSISSY JUDWUOIIRE] [ SWOH INON
a0'5.8 Busu 1 1/BZ/S0 YNNG {Z00ED) - WD INd - WO
Yeres auou L LIBZI0 dYG (01.069) - [e1Hed ~ WD uSIH YBIH - WO
8588 Quou L LIGZ/90 dYWG (60069) ~ [eed ~ |¥D Sunoy - WOW
63 Zvs suou LLIBZIO0 dVING (0sp6S)  IBUOHLANN - NI
65ers auou LLI6Z/90 JYNd (21069 ~ SHSIA SWOH - QW
L9'8TLE auou L L/6Z/90 dYNg ($0069) ~ IND %S YBtH - WaW
65728 auou LLIST/0 dving (10069) - JuSLISSASSY ~ WON
uaweBeuE ase) [RIRUSY
00°05¥$-00'L$ auou ZLILLILD Wsuasedaq Ag . s21ddns josjion yuig "osiu Jsul0
00'SZ$-0C° 18 3uou ZLILLILO waupedaq Ag (81242 Jad] s(id [0guod) ypig
G5LS-0E5 PLIZOILD JYINGAYHO {51011} ~ S90|A185 21D
buuteld Ajitre}
615588 JUoU SLIYZIa0 wawpedaq Ag suaEzjuniilg
002808 auo 5290 wawpedag Ag SBr¢] SNOSUe[SdsIN
sa|ddng pue s6nag
00451 Buon LITOILG wswpedag Ag YIOMQET SnOSUB]IaISIN
GO'CLTS-00°581S 2uou ZHLLLD wawpedaq Ag (s1z66) 153 (50266) MaN - Xidwo YBIH / dwod
00'081$-00°051$ auau ZULLILO jwauedaq A9 (r1256) 153 (F0ZES) Mo - ansusyaIdwas
Q0 OPLEROSHLS auou CHLLILO wswiedad Ag (21266} 153 (£0ZE6) MON - PAYLIT]
00°'065-00°0/% Buou TLLLLO Jewpedaq Ag (z1266) 153 (£0266) MoN - JOUB
00°06%-00' 088 Buou ZHLLLO upedaq Ag (11266) 13 {10Z66) MaN - [BLIIN
SWAD PARUSIIGEIST PUE MN ~ Stexs]

12UCIPPe/00 S LS CPEC

g d

OO 02 visgarA PHE0ILO SLLEEE WYO SAEIULDI LIBAP JO LHIG o sadoD paguss

yyeaH dfgnd - sinpayag a2 J3)SeN 9L02-5L02




s5¢

Y/00°091% SLE/90 1-Gl S8y pIsy - 894 osyo-ay
4/00°08% Quou SLYER0 y1-Gl S8 S0L40 - 394 HOBUD-DY
00°G.$ SLivZIo0 FL=G| S99 %oy dep
00001$ suou SLIYZ/90 -Gl S8 294 Bulj)d
sAanng
a0 slohamung
000LS 000i% 50/60/90 L-{8 WO juawnoog Japsuel | pues uc aag
pPung uoeAlasald Jaulo) puet Jqngd
s 009% - 053 auou CLiLL/L0 QL-2l S8y Wwawealby soueusiUR SleAld
00°6¢3 auou 86/£E160 Juswiiedsd Ag Splepuels pecy
198yg S1ey “dinbl Jod Buau ZLILLILO LEQ'BSE SHO [ejusy juswidinby
Jnoy/00'59% suou CLILLILO QL-ZL 9 obieyo loge doys
00°028 auou ZLLLILD 01-ZL 59y (ubis Jad) uonef|eisu / [eaowdy dws ] SOL
00'052$ suou EL/E0/L0 §-58 QU0 (subis Z J0 UOHE||EISUI $8pNjOUl) HUSd SAOL
00°00E'2$ suou SL/PZ/90 Pl-G1 S8y (psuinbal buyeay o1gnd) 894 UOKEOBA PEOY
00°005'1$ suou SL/PTI90 0L1°1E9po0 "Od {pa.nbal jou Bupieay dijgnd) 334 usneoep peoy
00°'9% auou 1 0/62/80 0LZ2°8L8 SHO HuuRg uonepodsuel ],
WINWILIA 008!
. B 1 n_m auou ZLL1/20 04-2l s9Y Huwed jusag feradsg
00528 auou LB/OCIEL Ye-L6 $9Y soadg pid
2jeuinsa sJaauibulg %6 auou 00/0/01 SpIepuBlS peoy Aunod Bupsa ] 7 uonoadsu| UOHONIISUOY) [ MBIASY sueld
(sao1nl0s
00°05.8 auou 00/0/01 wewedsg Ag ucpoadsul/maIASL 10} 93 SIU} Jo uoiod e J1pasd Aew
Aunoo) - (Buusauibiug) as4 Juswdolaaag Aeulaig
« 1800 Jeny 03 di auou ZLLLILO 0L-zi sod uoRe|jeIsuU] HSAIND SS300Y
00°0828 auou OL/LOLD OLLLE 2RO D'd HuUSd 55300 / ARmaati]

SAVOu

SHIOM 2Mqnd - SINP3aYIS 33 I9)SE 91025102




gz

|

,w__nmo__aam se pableys aie $993 yoolg / Buiping /107 (8

"$99} 2oUi0 ASAIRS SUJ 0} UonIppE W $a3y BuipIosal $H}I81D) Al 0] 199iqns aUe sPaepylyY pue sield (2

-Ajuo $93} Buiplodas pue Buijy pableyd ale Wales JO A auyy Ui sield (L
15594 0D ASAING 10} SSI0N
00°0LS GLIPE/00 -Gl $8Y Suild Jeuuc.| sb1eT
007028 auou S6/20/80 2T-56 59y SHABDIY

wd/00°00S$ auou SLIPZI9 ¥1-G1L 59y {(sousxe z 2dA])
wd/00°051$ Juou GLIVEI90 ¥i-G1 53y {1ousjul | 9dAl) 994 JUSWNUOW-4SOY
0000L$ SLYZ/o0 FlL-gl S8y P12y -~ 934 }0ayd-9y
JUr00°08% Auou SLIPE/90 Fl-GlL S8y S0 ~ 34 HOYI-9Y
00°001L% G1L.IPZ/90 Yl-GlL S9d ¥o0)g / bupling /10| Jod
00°002'L$ SLFE/90 Yi-Gl S8y 034D PIald pue 1B[d
00Q0LS SLZ/90 vi-Gl $9Y 934 buijl
ste|d A191aWas) pue Wniviuopuo)
‘UOISIAIPQNS PAJUSWINUON-ISOd
JU/00°0918 GLAZ/o0 PlL-GL S9Y P[al - 994 X03Yd-ay
4/00°08% auou GL/Pe/90 LGl 59y 9010 - 934 302U0-ay
00°5¢S Juou SLirE/90 ¥1-GL 59Y yoog / Butpling /30 1ad
000553 suou SLIYEI90 -Gl 59y AFRUD PB4 7 1eld
00001 auou SLYEs0 Fl-G1 $9Y 894 D4
Sield ASisWan) pUB WnuWopues) ‘uasipagng
Y/00°08L% SLFZ/90 yL-Gl S5 PiaY - 994 YOoauo-ay
JU/00°08% auou GLPZ/90 ¥L-Gl 599 SO0 - 894 XHoaUo-ay
00°052% auau SHPTI90 -Gl S8y HI2UD PIBId B 1Bld
0000L$ auou SLIFEI0 ¥1-Gl 59y aa4 Buljid
suoniued

SHIOM JligNnd - 3NPIYIS 934 J91SEN 91.02-510¢C




Fra

ssea0sd syp w papripou sie Aayr aunsus
01 uoneaydde syl uo pannbal st axmeubs S euMOpUES Y} NG ‘BwSes; ST ays/sy Jey punoll 1o Juswsa.le g e .Jos Ajdde Aew 89558 v -
"POIBUILLISY St JuBtuesIBe By} Wenduos-uou St BU0 41 Ing Juswdaifie wg Si6urs B wof ued siaume Auadold spdynp -
‘peqs e ueds jei; 950yl Supnow ustusaibe auo ul papnioul 89 ued seiedosd snonfiuod «
Wawesibe Jad 009 51 1SC0 WINWIXBYY «
"POIBUILLLIS] 8 M JURLeRIEE BUYY UBNAIOI-UCU S] ISRIOY Wef B jf JUSWSOI0MUS JO ISCO OU SWNSSY -
Baueping

vaue psumsuiew Ajojeand sy onies of painbal SUBIS JO JSGUIRN «

1500 juswabeusw voneiebon abeiany «

sealbe asueusiuew sjeALd Ul PBPNOUT BPISPEOL 1O 1BUST «
suspwered
Bumaoyos @yl uo puadap [im JS60 [emoe Sy "G6% JO S1B4 WINWIURL B YIM ‘SISO0 [ENIDE JO UOJEINDIED 8 UC Paseq o4 fim siuswssibe soveudjurew aieaud 1ot pabieys aa) sl
S23.f SIULUIUIBIA RLALS wux

OFES = (GZ X ¥) + 0023 -
08% = 8incJ awes yum Jusrz juenbasqng safuByD UONSBSIBILI F Yl Juang wenbasqns

GOF = GIN0; BWES YIM JuUdAT Juanbasqng OFZE = BIN0L BWIES YUM JUSAT juanbosgng

= 83 [BJO
O0LE = 8844 (B10L 5418 9 191

_ h $ZLE = GZ8 X & = 95 vofASIaN] 008$ = 29 jBI0.
08§ = §2% X T = 984 uopoassa] 0SS = 9o aseg 0548 = 6§28 X 0 = 59+ UDKOBSISIYY
pCE = 994 aseg ‘SUO0BSISILI = 934 852,
SUCHODSIGIUL OM] YIIM Und SiIU & SUONIBRIG) 0% = 55 eseg
; : . e o e g G UIim SInos anul § Lo sors preog-5uoy "SUORDBSIBIUI OF /M 9IN0L A GZ e Buoje asex axig
& e :Z aduiexg 1} ejduexy

(e84 jejua) juswdinbs) sis00 Budasms ajqeondde 07 j98/gns are SJUsAD [BIISUS |1y
JEDA BWIES U} Ul Py 54 JOU PISU SIUAAS JuSnbasqns
“Ajdde jm sucheoc! pabueyD 950U 10y 98) uoRlasIEI Ny Syl pebuByD e SUOOSSISIL
AU J1 TOASMOLE '8} UOUDBSISIUT BY) O} IPRJD 944G/ B VNS 9 [ 9InoT BLUBS Sy} o511 yoiym pue Juesydde stues oy} sof $59) Jusnbasqns
JIN0L JUBAS Jeioads Byl W pIpNUL UoDSsIAI 1ad 831 6Z%
894 aseq 058 .
ISMOIOY SB B0 [ SIUBAS [R10sds Jof pabieys aay sy
$8a, AT [B123dS

SIUSLIBANEA SYIOM QN M BOUSOICO0R Ul PSIEISUI SI LIBAIND U} JRI) 84NSLa O}
A1eSS305U HioM fercudde pue MOIASS [ZLOIIDDE BYT YiIM POIIS0SSe 98 Juuad DGZ$ B 8 M 318y} ‘SIS0 Aq pojeIsul 29 0] JSUMOPUE] B AG paIsenbal Sf UORBIEISUI MEAIND $SS08 U Jf

10ge;r pue JUSWdinbs ‘SieLSIRW JO IS0 BU) JOI SHIOAN
2GS AUNOD WO OF 1500 [EI0] POIBLIISS B} U0 PASEQ 8q M S04 SH) UL} "SSUOA Diqne Aunos o Ag psyeisur aq o} ssumopuer e Ag pejsenbal 1 uogelieIsul LIsnnd SS8008 Ug Jf

JHBLUMOPLUE]
8y 01 pafieyD 55 OU 8G JjiM 2UBYL ‘SHIOM QNS AUNOD 3O JO SBIIARDR SIURUBILIBU JO UORNOSXS ALSpIo By} Ag pa1esss ARSSo0su J0 N0 pooedal 8q 6] SpodU LBAING SSa00e ue J}

$3a4 LAAIND SS9V,




8<

00°0LE LDI8LILD 6l-L0 59y SSaIPPE JO SWeu Jad - 394 Yoreasay
! Andepuy/00°es sugu QLLOMD Q0eLZ §HO 294 Aqpuels Aindag
BUIPUCY Be 5 1803 [eNoY suou £0/08720 81-60 2y SIUMA O 20INIRG 10} S8a Buney
abed/sz 08 sebed
07 Joye WL 00°SS |uou €0/0£/20 8L-€0 S8y SJUBLLND0Q IMG 0§ S804 AdeD
pasod o suou ELIE0/L0 Q0" LZSHO pjsod 2q
o} Buipasu uoneso} 1ad 98¢ o} Buipaau sjualunoop - (Jeuossad g |Ba1) UOIINISXT JO JUAA
o mc_ummmmw_m_wu 1o 658 suou ELIE0/L0 00£°12 SHO 5804 SIS - (jeu0sIad g [B31) UOGNOOXE JO WA
00'0L8 suou ELEQ/LD 00€°LZ SHO Juswadtojus - (Jeuosiad @ [eal) UOHIOSXT 10 LA
vosad sod 00'02¢ suou OL/LO/L0 00E°LZ SO ssalppe Jod sidoad Z uey alow - jurejdwos / suowwng
! 00°'geg auou QL1070 00£'LZ SHO ssauppe tad sidoad Z 0} dn - juigidwog ; suouing
: uossad Jad 00'0Z%8 auou 0L/10/20 00212 SHO ssaippe sod sidosad z uey) s10w - seusodans N
00°9e$ Suou 0L/L0/L0 00£'L2 SHO ssaippe 1ad ajdaad o} dn - seuaodgng N
uosiad 19d 00’028 auou 0L/LO/20 00E'LZ SHO ssaippe tad gidoad Z uey) 20w - SWIE) |[ews
009e$ 3uou 01719720 00£°LE SHO ssaippe tad g[doad Z o} dn -~ swig) ews
uosuad Jad 00'0CS auou 0L/L0/£L0 Q0ELE SHO ssaippesajdoad 7 uey) al1ow - LORNYISSY [0 AVION
00'9ES aucu 01/1.9/£0 Q0E'LZ SHO ssaippe Jad s|doad g 0] dn - UONN}SSY JO AOUON
p0'ges 00'szs 0L/10/20 Q0£°1LZ SO uaysiues) Juas
ISSI00U [IMD
1500 [BNOY 00'5¢S L L/6E/90 (B)L)8.¥Bly SHO Bugsa] wNg
a9} buipuey 00°0Z$

+ 1800 ey alou £0/0€/40 OL-i1 s wm_QOO 010U 4 LIGE
PAR/POIOO GES auou ¥ LE0/LO 80l 59y $91d67 (lenkiq) $030Ud SoUspIAg
Ol Jae bd Jad auou 11/62/30 011 593 BuAdog podsy

00'L$ sabed gl 151 00°8% )
00°s2$ atoy 10/81/40 6L-10 59% Buipundiabur|
PAD/PO/00GZS Suou PLE0/L0 8011 59y SSNDSSED 0BRLA [ QIPNY 1O Saidel)
00°6t% 062991 840 Ssaippe 30 3bueyd
{ ~00°0E$ CHLLILO 062°991 SHO (301]04 91815 0} SL%..) JjsURLL
! 00’618 Q0GLs 26/£2/60 062'991 SHO gjea|dng
i 00°05% auou ¥6/40/60 062°991 SHO [emauay
! ~00°69% auou ¥6/L0/60 062°931 SHO {(Aunod 0} 00°0SS "20H0d D1B1S 0} 00°GLGa) MON
: :uodeap psjeasuos

2910 SHUSYS - ANPAYIS 994 J9)SeIN 9L02-GL0T



514

Kep/oo 09t o1 dn AVC/0009% §6/20/60 151691 SHO £8) JUSLWBSINGWIS! LOIPINUGI SJEWU]

lBr Aunod ~ J4HIHS

pled Jpais 1o Udide m”.wm {oousnyu 3y} Japun 10 'aoueInsul

Lspio Asuow ‘usen 00°GLS padnau: 51500 +/6EI90 .mom _% mmmm;wwwm o ‘sabapaud o Buinnp saanp) aa) Buissancid- SaOIYSA PaMO |

00°001% auou SO/AZIL0 12-60 594 J9LEDIS] PUE LLEE Ujid

00°05$ e S0/02/20 1Z-60 594 uliele ynod

00°52% auou S0/0Z/20 12-50 594 uLtefe paIy L

abieys ou auou SO/02/20 LZ-G0 S9N 19718 Bujulem - LUIBJE puodag

wm._m:o ou JUCU §0/02/20 L2-G0 S JUSIBSIAPE JO JB)3] - Ulee J8it ]

5094 uney asted

Aep/00°0TS auou L0I8LILO BL-L0 S8y 894 buipieog 6og]

RepsBop/o0 oL s
Aguaung —ABtoog suewngy GLAZI90 #1-G1 oY 234 punodug
AQ pa|g se Jjel waung

00°05% suou 10/62/80 L1210 59 (popa 41} 294 1B

00'0L$ Buou LO/62/80 12-L0 S8y Buisugol Algjunjoa Jay - Bop Jad 394 3)8]

ac'vs L0/2L/20 61-20 59 swaseday bel

00°08s auou LOISLIL0 001°609 SHO $Ie9A € - paI9Inau-UoN

00°55% LO/8LL0 6LL0 5 SIE2A Z - paJajnau-LoN

00°0ES suoU L0/81740 001609 SHO Jealk | - paiapnau-UuoN

00'5ES suou 20/81/20 6L-20 59 JB3A ¢ - PAISINaN

00'5Z% 20/8L120 5120 59 1e8A Z - palajnaN

00°GLS auou 20/8L720 92-98 WO 1eak] - pasajnan|

! :asuagi boq

5293 $Z'935 ‘51697 6961 *3169 6861 JUBLEAN JUIBRSSI

00°0vs 00°0%S ZLILLILD 0012 SHO du} punoi sajiu g/ JO $590x3 Ut abeay

00°0ES ZL/LLILD 0012 SHO piog Auadold [eey J0 souBkSAuOD)

; 007233 ZLLLLD 00712 SHO UOJENSILIUPY UCHE||S3UBY) JO JES }80d

00°LLS ZLLLL0 00£'LZ SHO JuaLisuodisod Ses

; 00'LLS ZLLLIL0 00’1z SHO ajes buonpuo)

| un mwwwowmowwﬂ”%mgg PLIZOIL0 00E°12 SO Ausdoid o UBIPGISNO 10 Jodaay SHUBLS

W 5107 |ENJOY ZHLLL0 00E°LZ SHO UOREDN 10 JUSISILISADY

| Jowi3ui uomiod fue ZLLLIL0 00812 SHO (noy auo uey} arop) Aojusau|
w 10 00'S5E

i 00'¢s ZLHLLIL0 00812 SO (yas19y] Uood 10 Spiom Q0] J9d) Sol|od

i 000013 ZLILLILO 00212 SHO uopeledeld sjeg

A0 SHIBYS - [NPaYIS 93] 191SEN 91L02-5102



oge

. abueyo ssaippe 0} SNp paAiEoal
00'ses suou OL/L0/L0 Sl 13ABU 10 ‘paR0LISSP 1S0] 10} Z-M Juawsoedoy
HONVNI4
paysiiqnd 1sasapul ]
: auou BUS4 S:NSO[08I0,
2 X2} [€101 40 %G | 0L1LZLE SHO Ayeuad (2104
1800 [eny Juou 02LZLE SHO 834 Yoleag i1 24nsoj3a104
00'Z8% auou i L1690 €EQ'LLE 8¥O0 294 juelep) Apadold [EUosIad
¥0L93T103 XVL
00°0E$ auou i 60/10/40 $1L-60 S9Y sbleyo JuswAed dojg
00°6% suau =711 2208 S5 (junocooe yoEa) SKINOT0. XE] [ELONIPPY
00'gZ$ auou ¥0/70/20 690 S juncooe Xel auQ
00°8¢% auou PO 0/20 6L S Noauyo Jad ableun aseq
safileys 3231d pauinay
HIANSVIAL

3O SJ3inseal] - 3NPayos 334 13}Se 9L0Z-SL0Z



LE

{Psunon Ajunon
[BUUOSIa / S30IASS |B0SIY
SUBUOISSILUWIO? 10 pleog
-S334 LNOHLIM SINIWLHYJ3A
uossad Jad uosuad tad
asneubis Jad 014 ameubs 1ad OLg v1/20/20 BO-71 59 994 Aiejon
PEIYIBAC £ X
\ y ( smoauaq + abem Ajinoy) aq jleys yoleasa
£l cHLLLO 012l 5od I PBIRIO0SSE 93] au) ‘sjuawiledap jenpiapu
Aq pale)s 3SIMIBLI0 SSS[UN - 834 YDIeasay
00°058-00°L$ auou #0/v0/80 81-v0 sy S804 bugsa] Juswinioay
0es auou LAZLAV A 80-¥1 9y pajdopy
ocs alou #1./20/L0 80-7i SOy pasocdold
saidon 19bpng
sabed
{31 40 $552%3 ut albed/0L 08 _

snid 05°ZS = sebed +1.| uod Bu ¥5-68 5oy s994 Buikdon

abed/sz 0t - sefied o~
‘mer Ag pequosald s 89y

JUBIOMIP B 3JOYM 481D [UR0D 94 AQ PSYSILLN SJUSWINI0P 40 $8id0D 0] J0 ‘92140 SHUBYS di Aq paysiuiny spodas soyod jo saidos o) Aidde jou seop uossinoud sty (€)

m W | | |

'SpI0oaL 3t} Josjoid O sE 08 uonvLdsU;
Areupunrsud Aue Buisiuadng pue ‘feusiew Jduwexs 91ejsp o} wWayy Bumalnal ‘Spiooas peisonbal ayp Bunesor suossad jo suny syp sof sbireys e ssodun Aew fousbe
oY} 1esUNOY AUNoD Yiim LORBHNSUOD Jaye ‘LORRISdO Si UM aIaLsiUl Aftenuelsans pinom Aousbe sy Lo USPING al) Ty} sASusIxe 0§ st Saidoa soy jsenbal au Jf (2)

| | _ _ |
oignd
S JO IGGLUISLY O] SIIBLLN0P Slqnd O sa1doa Bujysiuuny 10p $o8] BUIMOKOL BY) 198100 jfeys Aunoy iod Jo semusbe [je ‘uorsiacsd sitg o (2) tr papinosd se jdeoxs (1)

7 ]

NSNS
sjuaunledaq [y 03 sai|ddy - 8|npayog 334 19)se 9L0Z-5102



Contract Review Sheet

'POLK COUNTY

Staff Contact: Kalena Plath Phone Number (Ext): 2428
Department: Health Services Consent Calendar Date: 6/24/15

Contractor Name: Dallas School District

Address: 111 SW Ash ST

City, State, Zip:  Dallas, OR 87338

Effective Dates - From; 07/1/15 Through: 6/30/16

Contract Amount: $59,169.08

Background:

Polk County Public Health was previously approached to provide contracted nursing services for the
school district, this contract will extend the service for another year. The district nurse service is much
needed in this community and has developed of a deeper partnership between the Dallas School
District and Polk County Public Health, and invites further collaboration opportunities in the future.

Discussion:

The Public Health Department will provide Dallas School District with the service of a registered nurse
for 30 hours a week. The services provided will include delegation of care for medically fragile children
and some direct care. The majority of the time spent in service will be dedicated to developing care

plans for children with medical conditions, and providing education & medical guidance to district staff.

Fiscal Impact:

The Dallas Schoaol District will pay Polk County Public Health an amount not to exceed $59,169.08 for
the FY 15-16. There are no other impacts to Public Health budgets, FTE, or County General Fund.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners sign the contract agreement between Dallas
School District and Polk County.

Copies of signed contract should be sent to the following:

Name: Kalena Plath E-mail: plath.kalena@co.polk.or.us

Name: Katrina Rothenberger E-mail: rothenberger.katrina@co.polk.or.us

Name: Debbie Green- Dallas School District  E-mail: debbie.green@dsd2.org




POLK COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 15-86

CONTRACT & AGREEMENT SUMMARY

CONTRACT NO.:

DEPARTMENT: POLK COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
CONTACT PERSON: ARIELLE LEVEAUX/KATRINA ROTHENBERGER
DATE ISSUED: JUNE 5, 2015
CONTRACTOR: DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT

111 SW ASH STREET

DALLAS, OR 97338

SSHILD.#:
SERVICES PROVIDED: To provide 30 hours per week of nursing services.
EFFECTIVE DATES: From; 7-1-15 Through: 6-30-16
BUDGET LINE NUMBER(S): 235-6170-525-PH32
DOLLAR AMOUNT: Terms: REIMBURSEMENT

Total dollar amount: $59.169.08 MAXIMUM

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS AND/OR INFORMATION:

NOTIFY ACCOUNTING MANAGER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY CONTRACT
TERMINATION

o o e e ey b b RS W M BN EEES N EEEE W WS M e R R by sy B mmee e e e SAS MY R

{Do Not Write Below This Line)

FOLLOW-UP CHECKLIST

Fiscal approval Date
Contractor signed Date
Contract signed by BOC Date,

Copies distributed Date




POLK COUNTY  community peviLopment

:} POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE * DALLAS, OREGON 97338 AUSTIN MGUIGAN

P OLK C OTJ NTY {503) 623-9237 x FAX {503) 623-6009 Divector

)

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Austin McGuigan, Community Development Director

DATE: June 16, 2015
SUBJECT: Personal Services Contract
Wednesday Agenda — June 24, 2015

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the contract for building inspection services with Burrows Consulting Services, Inc.

ISSUE:

Should the Polk County enter into an agreement with Burrows Consuliing Services, Inc. to
provide building inspection services?

BACKGROUND:

The Polk County Code of Ordinances requires Polk County to provide building inspection
services. Burrows Consulting, Inc. has provided Polk County those services for nearly 20 years.
The contract proposed for fiscal year 2015-2016 would include a 3% increase in the monthly
retainer and training allowance over the previous contracted rates in order to adjust for the
increased costs of providing service.

DISCUSSION/ALTERNATIVES:.

1. Approve personal services contract;

2. Do not approve personal services contract; or
3. Other, as determined by the Board.

SUMMARY:

The current contract with Burrows Consulting, Inc. expires on June 30, 2015. This new contract
would allow the Community Development Department to process building permits and provide
inspection services in fiscal year 2015-2016.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The 2015-2016 Community Development budget provides for building inspection services at the
negotiated rates in the Contract.




POLK COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 15-87

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES

This agreement is made and entered into by and between Polk County, a political
subdivision of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as "Polk County" and Burrows
Consulting Services, Inc., a consulting firm offering building inspection services, hereinafter
referred to as "Contractor™.

RECITALS

A. Polk County requires the services of a firm providing building inspection services
with the particular training, abilities, knowledge, qualifications and experience to serve as the
Building Inspection Department for Polk County.

B. Confractor possesses such training, abilities, knowledge, qualifications and
experience and is willing to perform the services of the Building Inspection Department for Polk
County as set forth herein;

C. Polk County does not seck to hire Contractor as an employee(s) of Polk County nor
does Contractor desire to be an employee(s) of Polk County for performance of the services
described herein.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and
conditions set forth herein, it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. Confractor shall provide to Polk County comprehensive building inspection services
as specified in Exhibit B, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein, in the capacity as
the contracted Building Inspection Department of Polk County.

2, The term of this contract shall be for a period of four years, beginning July 1, 2015,
and ending June 30, 2016, unless carlier terminated as provided herein. The parties may, by mutual
agreement in writing, extend the term of this contract beyond June 30, 2016.

3. As compensation for the building inspection services described in Exhibit B, Polk
County shall pay to Contractor a monthly retainer, For the fiscal year 2015-2016 the monthly
retainer will be $18,205. In addition to the monthly retainer, Polk County shall pay Coniractor a
work load bonus based on a 20% county and 80 % contractor split. 'The work load bonus will begin
at $480,000 of permit fees. This revenue shall not include any fees generated by administrative
surcharges that the Board of Commissioners may authorize to cover the county’s administrative
costs for the Building Inspection Division. Said monthly retainer and excess permit fees shall be
due and payable in advance on or before the fifteenth day of each calendar month during the term
hereof. Any services required by Polk County in addition to those described on Exhibit B shall be
paid at a rate of $88/hr or, if lesser, the statutory limit for the electrical in-plant program. Requests
for inspection services on County scheduled holidays and/or weekends shall be billed at a rate of
time and a half the hourly rate with a minimum of two hours. It is in the interest of Polk County and
the Contractor to determine, by May 1, if the contract will be renewed for the next fiscal year. Polk
County will provide up to $2,060 per year for training expenses of contractor, With the exception of




PoOLK COUNTY  communiry correcTions

| POL K CO N TY 689 MAIN ST., SECOND FLOOR »x DALLAS, OREGON 97338 Martin D. Silbernagel
503-623-5226 x FAX 503-623-5326 Birector
Jack Basey
Supervisor

Donna Hemman
Administrative Assistant

June 17, 2015

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Maity Silbernage@
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the BOC enter into the attached Juvenile Crime Prevention Basic
Services and Diversion Services Intergovernmental Agreement (Agreement #13217) with
the Oregon Youth Authority (OYA) through the State of Oregon.

Issue:
N/A

Discussion / Background:

The monies involved in the proposed agreement assist with staff and detention bed costs.
In Years 2013-20135, JCP monies received totaled $373,149, For the biennium 2015-
2017, $13,612 more nionies will be received than in the previous biennium.

Fiscal Impact:
$386,761 to the county; $177,557 for Diversion and $209,204 for JCP Basic.




POLK COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 15-89

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this document is available in alternate
formats such as Braille, large print, audio tape, oral presentation, and computer disk. To request
an alternate format call the State of Oregon, Oregon Youth Authority, Budget and Confracts Unit
at (503) 373-7371.

AGREEMENT #13217

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION BASIC SERVICES AND DIVERSION SERVICES
INTERGOVYERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

This Juvenile Crime Prevention Basic Services and Diversion Services Intergovernmental
Agreement (the “Agreement”) is between the State of Oregon acting by and through its Oregon
Youth Authority (“OYA”) and Polk County, a political subdivision of the State of Oregon
(“County™).

WHEREAS, pursuant fo ORS 190.110, ORS 420.019 and ORS 420A.010(6), the parties
have authority to enter into intergovernmental cooperative agreements, and therefore agree to
work together, focusing on the Oregon Benchmark — Preventing and Reducing Juvenile Crime,
and to improve collaborative efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Effective Date and Duration. This Agreement shall become effective as of July 1,
2015, Unless extended or terminated earlier in accordance with its terms, this Agreement shall
terminate on June 30, 2017,

2, Agreement Documents, Order of Precedence. This Agreement consists of the
following documents, which are listed in descending order of precedence. In the event of a
conflict between two or more of these documents, the language in the document with the highest
precedence shall control.

This Agreement without Exhibits

Exhibit A Definitions

Exhibit B Terms and Conditions
Exhibit C Program Requirements
Exhibit D Provider Requirements
Exhibit E Funding

Exhibit F Service Plan

All exhibits by this reference are hereby made part of this Agreement. Exhibits A-E are attached;
Exhibit F is not attached but will be on file with County and OYA.

OYA Agreement # 13217 - Polk County — JCP Basic and Diversion LH
Page 1 of 2




P OLK C OUN TY JUVENILE DEPARTMENT

=] 182 8.W. ACADEMY ST., SUITE 102 * DALLAS, OREGON 97338-1922 Martin D, Silbernagel

POLK COU NTY (503) 623-2349 * FAX (503) 831-3013 + TDD (503) 623-4405 Director

Ricl Robison

Supervisar

June 17, 2015

TO: Boeard of Commissioners
FROM: Marty Silbernagel @
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the BOC enter into the attached intergovernmental agreement
#13218 with the Oregon Youth Authority (OYA) through the State of Oregon for
individualized services for identified at risk youth.

Issue:
N/A

Discussion / Background;

Years 2009-2011 : $12,621 were received.

Years 2011-2013 ; $13,234 were received.

Years 2013-2015 ; $13,564 were received.

Years 2015-2017 ; $13,959 are available to be received.

Youth that are at-risk of further criminal involvement with the Juvenile Department are
eligible to benefit from these monies. The following are examples of different ways in
which the monies have been expended in the past:

Psychological testing

clothing

summer school camps

independent living services

courthouse fitness club

spott scholarship

counseling; individual / family

ARGl s

Fiscal Impact:
$13,959 to the Juvenile Department for Individualized Services for at-risk youth.



POLK COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 15-80

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this document is available in alternate formats such as
Braille, large print, audio tape, oral presentation, and computer disk. To request an alternate format call the
State of Oregon, Oregon Youth Authority, Budget and Contracts Unit at (503) 373-7371.

STATE OF OREGON
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Individualized Services

Agreement # 13218

This Agreement is between the State of Oregon, acting by and through its OREGON YOUTH AUTHORITY,
hereafter called "OYA” or *Agency”, and POLK COUNTY, hereafter called “County’.

Agency's Contract Administrator for this Agreement is: Philip Cox Phone Number: (503) 373-75631
Address: 530 Center St NE, Suite 200, Salem, Oregon 97301

1. Effective Date and Duration. This Agreement shall become effective as of July 1, 2015. Unless extended or
terminated earlier in accordance with its terms, this Agreement shall terminate when Agency accepts County's
completed performance or on June 30, 2017, whichever date occurs first. Agreement termination shall not
extinguish or prejudice Agency's right to enforce this Agreement with respect to any default by County that has not
been cured.

2. Statement of Work. County shall perform the work {the "Wark” or “Service”) as set forth in the Statement of
Work, which includes the delivery schedule for such Work, and that is atiached herete as Exhibit A. County shall
perform the Work in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

3. Consideration

a. The maximum, nol-to-exceed compensation payable to County under this Agreement, which includes any
allowable expenses, is $13,959.00. Agency will not pay County any amount in excess of the not-to-exceed
compensation of this Agreement for completing the Work, and will not pay for Work performed before the dale this
Agreement becomes effective or after the termination of this Agreement, [f the maximum compensation is
increased by amendment of this Agreement, the amendment must be fully effective before County performs Work
subject to the amendment.

b. Interim payments to County shall be subject to ORS 293.462, and shall be made in accordance with the
payment schedule and requirements in Exhibit A,

c. Agency will pay only for completed Work that is accepted by Agency.

4, Documents. This Agreement consists of the following documents, which are listed in descending order of
precedence: this Agreement less all exhibits, Exhibit A {the Statement of Work) and Exhibit B (Subcontractor
Requirements). Exhibit A and B are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

§. Independent Contractor; Responsibility for Taxes and Withholding

a. County shall perform all Work as an independent contractor. The Agency reserves the right (i} to determine and
modify the delivery schedule for the Work and (ii) to evaluate the quality of the Work Product, however, the Agency
may not and will not contro! the means or manner of County's performance. County is responsible for determining
the appropriate means and manner of performing the Work,

h. if County is currently performing work for the State of Oregon or the federal government, County by signature to
this Agreement, represents and warrants that: County's Work fo be performed under this Agreement creates no
potential or actual conflict of interest as defined by ORS 244 and no statutes, rules or regulations of the state or
federal agency for which County currentiy performs work would prohibit County's Work under this Agreement.

c. The parlies agree and acknowledge that their relationship is that of independent contracting parties and that
County is not an "officer", "employee”, or "agent" of the Agency, as those terms are used in ORS 30.265 or
otherwise.

d. County shall be responsible for all federal or state taxes applicable to compensation or payments paid to County
under this Agreement and, unless County is subject to backup withholding, Agency will not withhold from such
compensation or payments any amouni(s) to cover County's federal or state {ax obligations. County is not eligible

Page 10f 9
OYA Agreement #13218 — Polk County - Individualized Services LU




P OLK C OUN TY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE = DALLAS, OREGON 97338 AUSTIN M'GUIGAN

POLK COTjN TY (503) 623-9237 = FAX, {503) 623-6009 Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Austin McGuigan, Community Development Director

DATE; June 16, 2015
SUBJECT: Personal Services Contract
Wednesday Agenda — June 24, 2015

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the contract for code enforcement services Jerry Jackson?

ISSUE:

Should the Polk County enter into an agreement with Jerry Jackson to provide code enforcement
services?

BACKGROUND:

The Polk County Code of Ordinances requires Polk County to provide code enforcement
services. Jerry Jackson has provided Polk County those services since 2008. The contract
proposed for fiscal year 2015-2016 would include a 7.5% increase in the monthly retainer over
the previous contracted rates in order to adjust for the increased costs of providing service. There
has not been an adjustment to the retainer in 7 years.

DISCUSSION/ALTERNATIVES:

L. Approve personal services contract;

2. Do not approve personal services contract; or
3. Other, as determined by the Board.
SUMMARY:

The current contract with Jerry Jackson expires on June 30, 2015. This new contract would
allow the Community Development Department to investigate code violation complaints and
enforce community development codes in fiscal year 2015-2016.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The 2015-2016 Community Development budget provides for code enforcement services at the
negotiated rate in the Contract.




POLK COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 15-91

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Polk County, a political
subdivision of the State of Oregon, and Jerry Jackson, hereafter referred to as "Contractor”.

Polk County is authorized to obtain, by contract, services necessary to conduct its operation,

Contractor has available, or can cause to be provided, the facilities, skills and staff required for the

performance of these services.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by and between the parties above-
mentioned, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants stated as follows:

1.0 Effective date. This Agreement is effective when signed by Contractor and County.

2.0 Contractor's services. Contractor shall perform the necessary services to conduct the

program(s) more fully described in Appendix "B", attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated into this Agreement. Services shall be performed in accordance with a schedule
approved by Polk County. Contractor agrees to do all things in accordance with applicable plans,
specifications and any bid proposal attached as appendices hereto, in accordance with such
alterations and modifications as may be made by Polk County.

3.0  Assignment. Neither party shall assign, sublet or transfer any interest in or duty
under this agreement without the written consent of the other, and no assignment shall be of any
force or effect whatsoever unless and untii the other party has so consented.

4.0  Laws and regulations. Polk County and Contractor agree to comply with the
ordinances and regulations of Polk County; applicable provisions in any contract between Polk
County and the State of Oregon relating to the services to be provided under this Agreement by
the Contractor; and all provisions of Federal and State law, rules and regulations relating to
Contractor's performance of services under this Agreement. Contractor further expressly agrees
to comply, as applicable, with the statutory language contained in Appendix "A".

In the case of an act or duty of Polk County, imposed upon Polk County by the State of
Oregon, which, by the nature of this Agreement, Polk County determines to be within the scope of
this Agreement and is to be performed by Contractor, Contractor shall perform such act or duty on
behalf of Polk County.

5.0  Conflict of Interest. Contractor covenants that it presently has no inferest and shalt

not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the

performance of its services. Contractor further covenants that in the performance of this contract no

PSK.Code Enforcement H




